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NOTICE 

1. TtiM Fonn for u n i u l report •hould be filled out ia iriplieite >Bd two capia 
returned to the I n t e n u t e Commerce Commiuion, Office of Ecooomicr, 
Wuhington, D.C. 20423, by U a n h 31 efihe year following Ihal for wAicA Ike rtpon 
il made. One copy ihould be retained in reipondent'i niee. Attention ii ipeciilly 
direaed to the following provieiou of h i t 1 of the InierBue Commeree Act: 

(491 U & C 1114:$, Rcporie by i 
(i) The Intenteie Coimieree Conmunion m*y require— 
(1) eurien, broken, leoon, end (nocutioni, or rliinei of ifaem a* the Commia-

aion may preKribe, to file annual, periodic, and ipecial repona with the Commiiaion 
eoataming anawen lo queitiona aaked by it; and 

(2) a pcnon furniihing can or protective aervioa againii heat or cold to a ni l 
or expren earner providmg iranapotution aubjecl to thia lubiitie. to file repoita with 
Ihe Commuaion containing anawen to qucHiona about ihoae can or ienncea. 

(b)(1) Aa annual rapon ihall eoatau aa account, in u much detail u the Com-
miaaion may require, of the afiam of the cairicr, broker. Icuor, or anociaiion for 
the 12-monih period ending on the Slat day of December of each year. Howeva, 
when an annual report ia made by a motor ctmer. a broker, or a lenor or an 
aaioaatioB maintaued by or intercKed in one of them, the penon making the report 
nuy elect to make it for the 13-inonth period accountmg year ending at the cloae 
of one of the laat 7 daya of each calendar year if the hooka of the pcnon making 
the report are kept by that pcnon on the baau of that accounting year. 

(2) An annual report ahall be filed with the C^oimniaiioa by the end of the 3rd 
month after the end of the year for which the report ia made unleu the Commiaaion 
czienda the filing dale or changea the period covered by the repoit. The annual report 
and. if the Commiaaion requuca, any other report made under thia lectioB, 'iHall be' 
made under oath. 

(c) The Commiiaioa ihall mainl ine and aiiqilify, to the maximum extent pnc-
tieable, Ihe reporting requiremenu applicable under thia aubchapier to motor com­
mon camen of property with reaped to iraoaponauon provided under certiTicaiea 
10 which the pravinooa of lection 10922(b)(4)(E) of Ihia title apply and lo motor 
coatnet camcn of property with reaped to tnnapoiution provided under pcnniu 
to which the proviaiona of Mdion 10923(b)(S) of ihu title apply. Wb. L 95.473, 
Od. 17, 1978, 92 SUL 1427; Pub. L 96-296. { S(b), July 1, 1980. 94 SuL 796. 

(49) U.S.C 11941 (g) A peraon required lo make a t t fon to the Commiiaion, 
aniwer a queauon, or make, prepare, or preaerve a record under thia aublitle con­
cerning traiuporution aubjed lo the juriadidion of the Commiaaion under nibehaptcr 
n of chapter lOS of thia utle, or an officer, agent, or employee of that penon that 
!1) does pot make the report, (2) doea not qiecifically, completely, and inithfully 
anawer the queatioc, (3) doea not make, prepare, or preierve the record in the form 
and manner pieKnbed by the Commiuion, or (4) does not comply with aedion 
10921 of thu title, ia hable to the Uniied Siatn Govaoment for a dvil penalty of 
not more the 5500 for each violation and for not more ihe S250 for each additional 
day the violauon eoatinuea After the date of enactment of thia lenience, no pcnaltiea 
shall be impoaed under ihii lulMedion for a violation relating to the tnaaportation 
of houaehold goodi Any luch penaluea that were impoaed prior to auch date of 
eaacuneai iball be collecud only in accordance wiifa the proviaiona of aubaedion 
(h) of Ihu iecuoB 

The term 'earner' means a Common carria aubjed to thia pan. and includes a 
receiver or iruiue of nich earner, and the term 'Icaaor' meaaa a pcnon owung a 
railroad, • waier liae. or a pipe bne, leaaed to and operated by a oominan eairicr 
subjed lo Ihu pan, and ududes a receiver or tniaue of auch leiaor.*** 

'rhe rcapondeat u funher required to aead to the OfTice of Economics immediately 
upon prepanuon, two copies of iu latest annual repon to aiockholdert. See schedule 
B. page 2. 

2 The inaDuaiou in thu Form ihould be carefully observed, and each quauoii 
ihmiU bt amwertdfuUy and aceurauly. whether it haa been answered in a previoua 
annual icpon or noL Except in caaes where Ihey are speaTieally authonzed, can-
oeUauoos. arbitrary check marka. and the like should not be used either ss psitial 
or as enure anawen lo inquirica. If any inquiry, baaed on a praeeding inquiry in the 
preseni repor. form u, becauac of the aiia«er rendered to auch preceding inquiry. 

inapplicable to the penon or coiporaiion in whoae behalf the repon ia made, auch 
notation as 'Not applicable: see page , schedule (or line) number 

_* should be used in anawer ihcnu , giving prtcue rtftrtnet lo Ae 
pomon of Uu report tkowint Ihe facts which maJu the jtquiry inapplieabU 
Where the word 'none' truly and eompleiely suies Ihal fact, it ahould be given 
aa Ihe answer lo any particular inquiry or any particular portion of an inquiry 
Where dales are called for, the month and day should be suted sa well aa the 
year. Cuaiomary abbreviaiiona may be used in suting daiea. 

3. Every annual report thtmld, in aU particulan, be complete m lUelf, and 
references to the returns of former yean should not be made to take the place 
of required enlriea except as herein otherwise spedfically diredod or authorized. 

4. If it be mcesssry or desirable to inaen additioaal sutements, typewnnen or 
other, in s report, Ihey ihould be legibly made on durable paper and, wherew 
pradicable, on sheds not Isrger than a page of the Form. toMtrted gMeeu MhovU 
be securely aoached, preferable at the inner martm: aoachmtntt by pau or dipt 
u •Wjt'icieiit 

5. All entnea should be made in a permanent black ink. Thoae of a oontnry 
t Jummr should be iadiested in psrenlhesu. 

6. Money itema, except averagea, throughout the annual lepon form should be 
shown in ihoussnda of dollan adjuaied to accord with footinga Totala for amounia 
repotted in subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be in 
agreemeat with related primary accounia. For purpoaea of rounding, amounu of 
$500 but less than SIOOO should be rsised to the nesrest thousand dollan, and 
amnunts of leas than SSOO ahould be lowered. 

7. Railroad corporations, mainly disiinguiahed as openting companiea and 
lessor compsnies, sre for the purpose of repon to the Intctsuie Cnninicrce 
Commission divided mm classes. An operating company u one whoce ofTioen 
dired Ihe busineu of transportation and whoae booka coniau operating aa well 
aa ruanoal accounia. a <eisor coiiipaiiy, the property of which being lessed lu 
and openied by another company, is one that mauiaina a sepsnte legal exisuace 
end keeps Tuancul but not opcrsung sccounis. 

Opcrsting companiea are broadly claaaiTied, with reaped lo their opentug 
revenues, secorduig to die followmg general deTmitioaa. 

Claaa I companies are those having operating revenuea of S2SOJ)00,000 or 
more. For this claas. Annual Repon Form R-1 u provided. 

Class n companiea are those having annual openting revenues less than 
S250,000,00 but in excsaa of 520.000,000. 

Claas ID companies are those ha vug annual operating 
or less. 

of 520,000,000 

All swiicfaing snd terminal compsnies will be designated claas m nilrosda 

8. Except where the context desrly mdiestes some other meaning, the follow­
ing tenns when used in Ihia Form have Ihe meanings suted below: 

Commission mesns the Interstate Commerce Commission. Respondeat mesns 
the peraon or corporation m whose behalf the repon is made. Year means the 
year ended DectnAer 31 for which the report is made. The Ckiae of Ihe Year 
meana Ike dose /^business on December 31 of Ihe year for which Ihe repon u 
made; or. u case Ihe repon is made for a shorter period than one year, it meana 
Ike dose a/ik< penod covered by the repon. The Beginning of the Year means 
Ike begatnmg of business on Imuary I of Ihe year for which the repon u made: 
or, in esse the repon u msde for a shorter period than one year, it meana Ikc 
k«(iiiiiiiig of the penod covered by the report The Preceding Year meana ike year 
ended December 31 of the year preceding Ae year for whidi the repon u made. 
The Umfonn System of Accounu for Railroad Companies meana Ike lysum of 
aceoiaus m Part l iOl or Tide 49. Code of Federal Htgulanons, as amended 

For Index, See back of book 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20, 1983, modified the reporting requirements for class II, III 
and all Switching and terminal compames. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue level 
then its current classification. 

The daik bonier on the schedules represents data that are captured for processmg by the Conunission. 

It is estiamted that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of infonnation This 
estinude includes time for reviewing inslnidions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and 
completing and reviewing the collection of infonnation. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for 
reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget 
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BV RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or Ihe schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below Ihe pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in Ihe space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omiHed, indicate "NONE" 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadbiitials: SPT Year: 1994 

& IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions aaked should be made in fiill, without reference to the data returned on the conesponding page of previous 
reports. In case any changes of Ihe nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during Ihe year covered by this report 
they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of Ihe respondent. Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish bewtween railroad and raihmy. The coiporate name should be given unifoimly throughout Ihe report, notably 
on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification". If the report is nude by receivers, mistees. a committee of bondholders, or 
individuals otherwise in possession <if the property, stale names and fads with precision. If Ihe report is for a oonsolidsted group, pursuimt 
to Special Permission from Ihe Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate such fiud on line 1 below and list Ihe consolidated 
group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a special diaiter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of 
organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receiveiship or other trust, give also dale which such 
receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also names in fiill of preseni partners 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to Ihe fact. Give date 
of ofganization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 
St. Lotiis Southwestern Railway Company and The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company. * 

2. Dateofinooiporation SPT - February 20 . 1969: S S W - January 16. 1891 . D R G W - November 15. 1920 
3. Under Uws of what Govemmenl, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction 

and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers of trtistees 
SPT - Under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Certificate of hicorporation amended 

Februmy 24.1969. to eliminate providions in the certificate covering pre-emptive rights and cumulative voting. (See 
report for year ended December 31. 1969.) 

SSW - Under the General Railroad Laws of The State of Missouri as found in the revised Statutes of 
Missouri 1889. Chapter 42. Article 2. Page 37 Et. Seq. permitted to do business as a railroad company of the 
Arkansas by virtue of having filed its Articles of Association in the office of the Secretary of that State as 
provided by Article 34. Page 43 Et. Seq. of Act approved March 31,1899. 

DRGW - Under the Corporation Laws of the State of Delaware 

If the repondent was reorganized during Ihe year, mvolved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give fiill particulars 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The lespondent is required to send to Ihe Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparatioa two copies of its latest annual report 
to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 
I 1 Two copies are attached to this report. 

Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

* The combined R-1 report of Southern Pacific Transportation Company. St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company 
and The Denver and Rio Grande Railroad Company excluded Class 2, Class 3 and non-camer affiliated companies 
(for a list of companies, see Schedule 310 and 310A). Such affiliated companies were reported under the equity 
method for Sch«lules 200. 210 and 220. This treatment differs from that used m SPT's Annual Report on 
Form 10-K in that all wholly-owned (100%) affiliates (as shown in Schedule 310) are included in Form 10-K 
on a consolidated basis. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadhitials: SPT Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

Statetheparvalueofeachshaieofstock: Common, S S P T & D R G W - N o par: S S W - $ 1 0 0 per share; first prefaied. S S S W - $ 1 0 0 : 
SPT & D R G W - None pershare; second preferred, S _ _ M Q I 1 £ _ _ per share; debenture stock. S N o n e per share. 

Slate whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote. If not, give iiill particulars in a footnote Yes 
Are voting rights proportional to hoMings? Yes ff not, state in a footnote the rebtion between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 
Are voting rights attached lo any securities other than stocks? N o If so, name in a footnote each security other than stock to which 
voting ri^ils are attached (as of Ihe close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and conresponding voting rights, 
stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 
Has any class or issue of secinities any special privileges in Ihe election of directors, trustees, or managen. or in the deteimination 
of corporate action by any method? N o If so, describe fiilly in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement 
showing clearly the character and extent of auch privileges. 
Give the date of Ihe hdest closing of Ihe stock book prior to Ihe actual filing of this report and state Ihe puipose of such dosing 

S P T & D R G W - N o closing date: annual meetmg Apri l 2 7 . 1994. 
S S W - N o closing date, record date for annual meetmg April 13 . 1994. meet ing date May 4 . 1994. 

State the total voting power of ail security holders of Ihe respondent at Ihe date of such closing if within one year of the date of 
such filing; ifnot state as ofthe close of Ihe year SPT - 1 . 3 5 0 : S S W - 1 0 0 (excludes SPT's votes of 370.093V. D R G W - N o n e 
(see note on "Ownership" on page 9> votes, aaof December 3 1 . 1 9 9 4 

9. 

State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in snswer to inquiry No. 7: SPT - 1: S S W - 14; 
D R G W - see note on "Ownership" on page 9. shockholders. 

Give the names of Ihe thirty security holders of Ihe respondent who, at Ihe date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation 
of list of stockholdeis of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the 
respondent showing for each his address, Ihe number of votes which he would have had a ri^ to cast on Ihat data had a meeting then 
beat in order, and the classification of Ihe number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect to securities held by him. sudt securities 
being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stodc and other securities, stating in a footnote Ihe names 
of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust give (in a footnote) Ihe particulars of the trust. In the case of voting 
trust agreement give as supplemenal information Ihe names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the votuig trust certificates 
and the amount of their individual holdings- If the slock bode was not closed or the hsi of stockholders compiled wilhin such year, show 
such thirty security holders as ofthe close ofthe year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of security holder 
(a) 

SPT: 
Southern Pacific 
Rail Corporation 

-
SSW. 

Benjamin ZA\Z 
Donald Zatz 
Joseph Guzman 
C.Tellenne Estate 
Ruth Hibbard 
Philip Warner 
Wm. Rosenheim & Co. 
Est. of A. M. Proudfit 
Homer Henry 
AlanFurth 
Jeffrey G. Root 
C.Kirwan Estate 
Eldon Lucy 
Est. of S. W. Proudfit 

Address of security holder 
(b) 

Southern Pacific Building 
One Market Plaza 
San Francisco. C A 94105 

Forest Hills. NY 
Forest Hills. NY 
Los Angeles. CA 
France 
Enfield. NH 
Cheenwich. CT 
W. Germany 
New York. NY 
Sun City. AZ 
Oakland. CA 
San Francisco. CA 
Ladysmith. Wl 
Oakland. CA 
NewYoricNY 

Number of votes 
to which 

securityholder 
waaentided 

(c) 

1350 

30 
25 
15 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

Number of votes, classified with reaped 
to securities on which based 

Stodc 

Common 
(d) 

1350 

30 
25 
5 

1 

lYclcrred 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

10 
10 
6 
1 
4 
3 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
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Roadlnitiab: SPT Year: 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Contfamcd 

10. State the total number ofvotes cast at the latest general meeting for Ihe election ofdirectoiB ofthe respondent: S P T - 1.350; 
S S W - 1 .480 .432* voteac^a, 

11. Give the date of such meeting: SPT - April 2 7 . 1994: S S W - May 4 . 1 9 9 4 

12. Give the phce of such meeting: San Francisco. California 
Cast in cummulative voting authorized for election of directors by 370.108 shares 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Aimual Report R-1 



Roadbiitials: SPT Year: 1 994 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 
709.708 

708 5 

709.5 

710.711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722.723 

724 

737.738 

739,741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733,735 

Title 

(a) 

Cinrent Liabilities 
Cash 

Temporsry Cash bivestments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 

- bilerlme and Other Balances 

-Customers 

-Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companiea 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 310A) 

Other bivestments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent Mariietable 

Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation S 16.874 ) 

Other Assets 

Other Defened Debite 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342.351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at 
cloae of year 

(b) 

53,589 
5,237 

7.156 
18.333 
18.666 
25.148 
62.645 

121,161 
(6.220) 
17.431 
71.076 
37.063 

431,285 

6,749 

84.190 
62,478 

136.548 
439 

114.204 

404,608 

5.937.909 
1.971.088 

(2.979.287) 
4.929.710 

5,765.603 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

51.490 
3.832 

2.761 
9.097 

6 
30.973 
38.541 
66.014 
(6.107) 
14.174 
55.437 
20.434 

286,652 

8,191 

87,516 
33,056 

121.858 
4.521 

127.457 

382.599 

6.028.568 
1.811,125 

(3.153,694) 
4.685.999 

5.355.250 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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6 Road Initials: SPT Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Aocoum 

751 

752 

753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761 
761.5,762 

763 
764 

765,767 
766 

766.5 
768 

769 
770.1,770.2 

781 
783 
786 
771,772, 774, 

775,782,784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 

798 
798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Account) Payable 

biterest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accnied 

Other Cunent Liabilities 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Tenn Debt due 

Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES ^ S J i f l l S 

Non-Current Liabilitiea 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Defauh 
Accoimis Payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

biterest in Defauh 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Tenn Uabilities and Defened Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT UABILHIES JJ ,433 ,738 
Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stodc (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Caphal (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholders' Equity 

TOTAL UABILrriES A SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Balance at 
close of year 

(b) 

39.897 
83.374 
14,505 
36.202 
19.468 

ua,m»iiQ^^ 

31.698 
42.554 

60.837 

78,938 
278,505 
325,655 

449 
(445) 

1,049,858 

Ttx^nSeriUmr 
•i^AdiSd^-

465,602 
424,876 

40,726 

1.090.126 

823.962 

2.379,690 

5.765.603 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

30,741 
62.663 
19.336 
30.643 
9.458 

537.256 

44.671 
45.027 

68.510 
848.305 

500.031 
324.514 

. 68.632 

359 
(581) 

965,023 

674.785 
2.532,763 

467.429 
424.876 

42.553 

795.676 

711,077 

1,974,182 

5,355.250 

Line 
No. 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 RF.yiSr.D 8/9? ' Koad initials SI'T Year 1994 

200. COMPAR/\TrVF, STATEMENT OF FINA^CIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES A>D SIIAREHOLDKK.S' EQUITY 
(Oollani in 'Hiou.sands i 

Line i Cro!» : i Maiance ji | Balance al 
No .Check 1 .Account I'ltle close olvear ' beginning of year 

! (a) (h) ' (c) 

1 . Current Liabilities 
30 1 ' 7 5 1 1 l.nans and Notes Pavabic 

.̂ 1 1 752 

32 1 753 
33 , 754 

34 1 1 755.756 

Accounts Pavahle. Inlcrlinc and (Jthcr Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Pavahle 
Interest and Dividends Pavahle 

35 1 i 757 1 Pavables to Affiliated Companies 
36 1 
37 1 

i 

38 1 

39 

759 

760.761 

761.5.762 
763 
764 

40 i { 

41 1 
42 1 

43 1 
44 1 

45 
46 

47 
48 

49 
SO 

51 

52 
S3 
54 

765. 767 

766 

766.5 

768 
769 

770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772.774. 

775.782,784 

791, 792 

55 ! 
56 

57 
58 1 
59 1 
60 1 

61 1 

62 • 

794. 795 

797 
798 

798.1 
798.5 

Accrued Accounts Pavable 

Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due 
Withm One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable: /\ffiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest m Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfeis from Govenunent Authonties 

Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABlLmES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 
Common Stock 

Prefened Stock 
Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retamed Earnings: 
Appropnated 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Secunties 
Less Treasurv Stock 

Net Shareholdeis' Equity 

TOTAl. LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY' 

" ' .19,897 
83.374 
14,505 
36.202 
19.468 

623,640 

31,698 
42,554 

60.837 
952,175 

78.938 
278,505 
325.655 

449 
(445) 

1,049,858 

700.778 
2,433,738 

465.602 
424,876 
40.726 

1,090.126 

823,962 

2.379,690 

5.765.603 

.10.741 
62.663 
19,336 
30,643 
9.458 

537,256 

44,671 
45,027 

68,510 
848.305 

500,031 
324,514 
68.632 

359 
(581) 

965,023 

674,785 
2,532,763 

467,429 
424.876 

42,553 

795,676 

711,077 

1,974,182 

5,355,250 

Line 
No 

30 

31 

^3 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
44 

45 

46 
47 
48 

49 

SO 

SI 

S2 
S3 
S4 
55 

56 

57 

58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Roadlnhials: SPT Year: 1994 

20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary infonnation on matters which have an important efled on the financial 
condition of the carrier The carrier shall give Ihe particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, faisert the word "none", 
and in addhion thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other mattera involving material amounts of Ihe character 
commonly disclosed in fiiumcial statements under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other 
schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service intenuption insurance policies and indicatuig the amount of indemnity to which 
respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and Ihe maximum amount of additional premiiun respondent may be obligated to 
pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) paiticulais concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to 
officere and employees; and (3) what entries have been nude for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages 
and other airangemefits. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 
other iiinds pursuant to provisions ofreorganization plans, mortgages, deeds ofbust, or other contracts S N o n e 

2. Estimated amount of future eainings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 

operating loss carryover on January 1 ofthe year following that for which Ihe report is made S 1,157.238 

3. (a) Explain Ihe procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension costs. 
indicaiDig whether or not consistent vriih the prior year Account ing is in accordance with F A S B Statement No . 8 7 . 

"Employers' Accounting for Pensions". 

(b) State amount, if any. representing the excess of Ihe actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund 

Not determinable for individual companies in the plan S 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No. 
(i) Iffiinding is by insurance, give name of insuring company N o 

(ii) Iffiinding is by trust agreement, list tnistee(s) The Chase Manhattan Bank 
Dale of tnist agreement or latest amendment Jime 15. 1994 

Ifiespondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s), explain affiliation: None 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding apeement and describe basis for allocating charges under 
theagreement S e e p a g e 10 

(e) (i) Is any part ofthe pension plan fimd invested in stock or other securities ofthe respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 
Yes No X 
If yes. give number ofthe shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(ii) Are voting rigjits attached to any securities held by Ihe pension plan? Specify Yes X No. . 
If yes, who deiennines how slock is voted? Outside investment managers 

4. State whether a segregated polhical fimd has been established as provided by theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610): 

Yes X No 

5. (a) The amount ofemployen contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: S MonS 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income lax expense resulting from contributions to qualified employee 
stock ownership plans for the current year was: S None 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense 

account. S NOUS 

Continued on following page 
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Roadlnhials: S P T Year: 1994 

20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars wHh respect to contingent assets and liabilities at Ihe Ihe close of Ihe year, in accordance wHh Instruction 5-6 
in the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiboad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts ofthe respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency Ihat is material. 
Examples of contingent liabilities are hems which may become obligations as a resuH of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 

possible assessments of additional taxea and agreements or obligations lo repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to Ihe following pages). 

Taxes 

Southern Pacific Rail Corporation (formerly Rio Grande Industries. Inc.) and subsidiaries' consolidated federal 
income tax returns were examined for the period October 14. 1988 through 1990. Because of existing net operating 
losses, there was no additional liability as a result of this examination. The consolidated returns for 1991, 1992 and 
1993 are currently being examined. Because of existing net operating losses, there is no known nor anticipated 
additional tax liabihty as a result of this examination. 

With regard to The Denver and Rio (Brande Western Railroad Co. (DRGW), petitions have been filed in the 
United States Tax Court involving DRGW for the years 1979, 1980, 1982,1983 and the taxable period ended October 
31, 1984. The government has asserted deficiencies m excess of S24,(XX),0(X). DRGW has adequately provided for 
this potential liability. 

Southern pacific Transportation Company's (SPT) former consolidated group, of which Southern Pacific 
Transportation Company combined with St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company was a member, is contesting 
deficiencies asserted by the Internal Revenue Service for the years 1984 through the taxable period ended 
October 13, 1988. Years prior to 1984 are closed. 

Pursuant to the Share Purchase Agreement between Southern Pacific Rail Corportation and Santa Fe Southern 
Pacific Corportation and Southern Pacific Company (the Sellers), the sellers have assumed the liability for any 
deficiencies in federal income tax that may ultimately be due fixim SPT for periods ending on or prior to closing 
on October 13, 1988. Accordingly, the consolidated fmancial statements of the Comapny do not make provision 
for any taxes and interest that may ultimately be due for such periods prior to closing. 

(a) Changes m Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Securities. N o n e 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 
Dr. (Cr.)to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A 
lof / / Noncurrent PoitfoHo N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
asof / / Noncunent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining go marketable equity securites were aa follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncunent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) ofS on Ihe sale of marketable equity securities was included in net income for 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on Ihe (method) cost of all Ihe shares of each seciuity held at time 

of sale. 

Significat net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior lo the filing, 
applicable to maikelable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year imless specified as previous year. 

9. Sale of Receivables, see notes on page 9. 
10. Retiree Welfare Benefits, see notes on page 9. 
11. Post-employment Benefits, see notes on page 9. 
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RoadlnitiaU: SPT Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Ownership 

Southern Pacific Rail Corporation (SPRC), the controlling company of Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
(SPT), transferred ownership of The Denver and Rio Grande Western Raiboad Company (DRGW) to SPT on October 1, 
1994, by a contribution to capital. The combined financial statements have been restated to reflect the combined financial 
position and results of operations and cash flows of respondent for all periods presented. 

Page 8. item 9: Sale of Receivables 

Beginnmg m 1989, Respondent began selling certam net receivables (including interline accounts), 
without recourse, to Rio (jrande Receivables, Inc. (RGR), a subsidiary of SPRC. Also in 1989, RGR began 
selling the receivables purchased fiom Respondent, with certain limited recourse provisions, to ABS 
Commercial Paper, Inc. (ABS), an unaffiUated third party, on a continuing basis for a period of up to five years 
subject to certain terms and conditions. Respondent has agreed to service the receivables sold and is paid a fee 
for such services. The sale price for the receivables sold is based upon the face amount of the receivables and is 
reduced by discounts for expected defaults, servicing costs and anticipated collection periods. Respondent 
retains a residual interest in the receivables should actual collections exceed the projected collections upon 
which the default discotmts are calculated. 

ABS finances its purchases by the sale of its commercial paper, secured by the receivables it purchases, 
up to a maximum aggregate principal amount of S300.0 million at any time outstanding. The ability of ABS to 
sell commercial paper is supported by certam banks which have agreed to provide liquidity to ABS on an as-needed 
basis. The liquidity banks must mamtain a P-1 rating or there would need to be one or more replacement banks 
or a reduction in the maximum amount of commercial paper which ABS could issue. 

As of December 31, 1994 and 1993, Respondent had sold $454.3 million and S391.7 million of net out­
standing receivables, respectively, and had notes receivable fixim RGR for receivables sold of $126.1 miUion and 
S84.6 million, of which $30.0 million were interest bearing at December 31. 1994 and 1993. respectively, and 
are included in other assets. Included in "Miscellaneous income charges" is $54.0 million in 1994 and $41.8 million 
in 1993 of discounts and other expenses associated with the sales of accounts receivable. The initial term of the 
agreements expires on October 31, 1995. Respondent is currently in the process of replacing the facility with 
another facility prior to the expiration date. 

Page 8. Item 10. Retiree Weflare Benefits 

Prior to January I, 1993, Respondent expensed retiree welfare benefits when paid. Efiective January 1, 
1993 Respondent adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106. "Employers' Accounting for 
Post-retirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" and recorded the estimate of its liability under Statement No. 106 of 
$158.9 milllion, which net of income taxes resulted in a charge to earnings of $96.2 million. Statement No. 106 
requires that all employers sponsoring a retiree welfare plan use a single actuarial cost method as is required for 
pesnion plan accounting and that they disclose specific information about their plan in their financial statements. 

Page 8. Item 11: Post-employment Benefits 

Effective January 1. 1994. Respondent adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 112 
"Employers' Accoimting for Post-employment Benefits" and recorded a $9.8 million pre-tax charge ($6.0 
miUion after tax). Respondent's policy continues to be to fund the cost of post-employment benefits as the benefits 
are payable. Statement No. 112 requires employers to recognize the obhgation to provide benefits to former or 
inactive employees after employment but before retirement, if certam conditions are met 

Schedule 230. Part II. Issuance of Capital Stock 
Schedule 240. Ca.sh Dividend Paid 

hi August 1993 and March 1994 SPRC closed the offering and sale of 30,783,750 shares and 25,000,000 
shares of common stock, respectively. In connection with these offerings. Respondent issued 200 shares of 
common stock in 1993 and ISO shares of common .stock in 1994 for consideration of $445.5 million and $294.4 
million fi'om SPRC, respectively. Proceeds fi-om these transactions were used to repay debt, purchase 
equipment operating pursuant to operatmg leases and for general corporate purposes. 

In 1993 and 1994, DRGW paid dividends of $46.7 million and $53.6 million to Rio Grande Holding, Inc. . 
respectively. 
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10 Roadlnhials: SPT Year: 1994 

20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Condndcd 
NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Notes to Schedule 200. page 7. item 3rd') 
r 

Charges are allocated on basis of actuarial valueation for each company participating in the Plan. 
Participating companies are: 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co. 
Denver & Rio Grande Western Raiboad Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Persoimel Scheduling Technology, Inc. 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 
Southern Pacific Land Corporation 
Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co. 
Southern Pacific Rail Corporation 
Southern Pacific Real Estate Enterprises, Inc. 
SPCSL Corporation 
Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concliided 
NOTES TO FINANCLIL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conchided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Condndcd 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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14 Roadhitials: S P T Year: 1994 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCLO, POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Condndcd 

NOTES TO nNANCLU. STATEMENTS 
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20a COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Condndcd 

NOTES TO nNANCLU. STATEMENTS 
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16 1 loadlnhiab: S P T Year: 1994 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondent pertaming to Ihe 5. Cross-checks: 
resuhs of operations for the year. 

2. Repoit total operating expenses from Scheihile 410 of this report Any Sdicdnic 210 Schcdnle 210 
diqiarities in expense amounte shown in this schedule and expense smount Line 15, column (b) = Line 62. col (b) 
repnted m Schedule 410 must be fiilly explained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) = Line 63, col (b) 

3. List dividends fiom investments accounted for under Ihe cost method on Line 50, col (b) = Line 64, col (b) 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513, "Dividend bioome". List 
dividends accounted for by Ihe equity method on the appropriate dividend Schedule 410 
line No. 25 under Ihe "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsection of Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
this schedule. Line 14,colunm(d) = Line 620, col (f) 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. Line 14. column (e) = Line 620, col ( ^ 
Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY rrEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) F r e i ^ 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfen 

(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 

(121) Jomt Facility-Credit 
(122) JomtFacility-Debh 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
from Oovennnent Authorities-lines 1-9) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfera from 
Oovennnent Authorities for cuirenl operations 

(503) Railway operatmg revenues-Amortization of 
• deferred transfeis from Government Authorities 

TOTAL RY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than earner oper. 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend bKome (cost method) 
(514) Interest bicome 

(516) bioome from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimburse, received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Divdends (equity method) 

b Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (luies 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15.27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than cairicr operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-loss 

(549) Maintenance of Divestment organization 
(550) Income Transfened under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
bicome available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Amount for 
cunent year 

(b) 

2,839,059 

33,831 

24,724 
41,135 

1,756 

2,940,505 

1,022 

2,941,527 
2,718,027 

223.500 

2.450 
39.018 

1 
10.801 

287.318 

13.828 
353.416 
576.916 

15,794 

374 

97,808 
2,925 

116,901 
460.015 

Amount for 
preceduig 

year 
(c) 

2 .651 .859 

28 .340 

20 ,655 
39 ,514 

1,880 
6 

2 ,742,254 

315 

2 ,742 ,569 

2 ,758,174 
(15 ,605) 

2,084 
44,321 

4 ,100 

7,801 

4 8 , 1 0 6 

(24 ,274) 
82 ,138 
66 ,533 

25 ,733 

62 ,967 

3,515 
92 ,215 

(25 ,682) 

Freight 
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

2.839.059 

33.831 

24,724 
41.135 

1.756 
1 

2.940.505 

2.940.505 
2,718,027 

222,478 

Passenger-
related 

revenue A 
expenses 

(e) 

1.022 

1.022 

1.022 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
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Road butials: SPT Year: 1994 17 

2 i a RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Contlnncd 
(Dollars in diousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
50 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
* 
* 

• 

• 
• 
* 

Hem 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in defauh 
(b) Interest in defauh 

(547) biterest on unfimded debt 
(548) Amortization ofdiscount on funded ddit 

TOTAL FDCED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
faKome after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) taderest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ffEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent hems (debit) credit 
Income (loss) from continuuig operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary uicome: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other uicome taxes 
(557) Provision for defened taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (luies 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
bicome before exiraonlinary hems (lines 52 + 53 -) 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary hems (net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary hems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY FTEMS (Imes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less appUcable tax of $ ) 

Net uicome (loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from raihvay operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for defened uicome taxes (-) 
Income from lease ofroad and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

97,595 

13,073 
5,311 

115,979 
344,036 

344,036 

41,870 
939 

93.431 
136.240 
207.796 

207,796 

(9,872) 

3,818 
(6.054) 

201.742 

223.500 
42,809 
93.431 

2.389 
89.649 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

90,038 

7,661 
5,430 

103,129 
(128,811) 

(128,811) 

29,490 
3.935 

(62,385) 
(28,960) 
(99,851) 

(99,851) 

(158,931) 

62.767 
(96.164) 

(196,015) 

(15,605) 
33,425 

(62,385) 

2.388 
15,743 

Lme 
No. 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
SO 
51 

52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 

59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Sch 230. Page 20: 

REDEEMABLE PREFERENCE SHARES 

Roadlnhials: S P T Year: 1994 

The St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company (the Company) has entered into two agreements providing for | 
the purchase by the Federal Raiboad Adininistration of up to 

1 Seriers B) of the Company's non-voting redeemable prefeience 
$53.5 million ($48.5 million Series A and $5.0 million | 
shares. 

The Series A shares are .subject to mandatory redemption over a 20-
time dividends at an annual rate of 4.2 percen t shall be declared and paid 

year period commencing in 
over the .same period. The 

provides for acceleration of redemption payments or conversion into fixed interest debt obligations 
events of default. 

The Series B shares are subject to mandatory redemption over a 
anniversary date of 
period commencing 

issuance. Dividends at an 

1991, at which 

, under certain 

15-year period commencing on the fifth 1 
annual rate of 15.1 percent shall be declared and paid 

on the tenth anniversary date of issuance. 

The redeemable preference shares are senior in right 

over a 10-year 

to all common and preferred stock of the Company 1 
with respect to divdend and redemption payments and in the case of liquidation or dissolution of the Company. The | 
agreements contain certain re.strictions on dividend payments by the Company to common and preferred stock- 1 
holders. Under these provisions, retained income totaling $53.2 million at December 31, 1994 was not .so 1 
restricted. At December 31,1994, $42,554,000 of Series A and $ 1,685,000 of Series B (booked as current and long | 
term debt) redeemable preference shares were outstanding. 

FRA 
Shares 
Series A 

Series B 

Par 
Issue Date Value 

10-06-80 10,000 
11-18-80 10,000 
12-29-80 10,000 
3-25-81 10,000 
4-27-81 10,000 
5-19-81 10,000 
6-26-81 10,000 
7-28-81 10,000 
8-27-81 10,000 
9-18-81 10,000 

11-09-81 10,000 
5-19-82 10.000 
5-25-84 10,000 
Total 

1-04-83 10.000 
3-09-83 lO.O(K) 
4-11-83 10.000 
6-01-83 10.000 
6-16-83 10.000 

10-13-83 10.000 
11-14-83 10.000 
12-30-83 10,000 
3-22-84 10,000 
4-19-84 10,000 
5-30-84 10,000 
7-18-84 10,000 
8-22-84 10,000 

10-25-84 10,000 
8-08-85 10,000 
ToUl 

1,110 
582 
740 

1.064 
330 
384 
215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

50 
107 

4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Issued 
1,110 

582 
740 

1,064 
330 
384 
215 
162 
57 
19 
9 

50 
107 

4,829 

36 
7 

49 
74 
54 
92 
31 
16 
11 
8 
5 

10 
12 
22 

9 
436 

Bk Value 
BcgofYr. 

$9,960 
5.722 
6,640 
9,926 
3,079 
3,566 
2,006 
1,512 

532 
177 
84 

500 
1,070 

$44,274 

$141 
27 

192 
290 
212 
361 
121 
64 
57 
41 
26 
51 
40 

113 
79 

$1,815 

Principal 
R^dempL 

$413 
216 
275 
379 
118 
154 
77 
58 
20 

7 
3 

$1,720 

$12 
1 
5 
7 
5 
9 
3 
2 
5 

10 
6 

12 
15 
27 
11 

$130 

Bk Value 
EffiJofYr 

$9,547 
5,006 
6,365 
9,547 
2,%1 
3,412 
1,929 
1,454 

512 
170 
81 

500 
1,070 

$42,554 

$129 
26 

187 
283 
207 
352 
118 
62 
52 
31 
20 
39 
25 
86 
68 

$1,685 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thouaands) 

1. Show below the hems of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, ciaasified m accoidance with Ihe Uniform 
System of Accounts for Raiboad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under "Remarks" die amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4.Segregate m column (c) all amounts applicable to the equhy in undistributed earnings (losses) of afiilialed companies based on the 

equhy method of accounting. 
5. Lme 3 (line 7 if debh balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, colunrn (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 

(c). luies 3 and 7. should agree with line 61. column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include ui column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eainuigs exclusive of any amounts UKluded in column (c). 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

Balance at beginning of year 

(601.5) Pnor penod adjustments to beginmng retamed earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credh balance IransfisiTed from uicome 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credhs to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debh balance transfened from income 

(616) Other debhs to retauiedeanungs (A) 

(620) Appropriations for sulking and other funds 

(621) Appropnations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends' common stock 

preferred stock # 

TOTAL 

Net mcrease (decrease) during year (Luie 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Luies 1.2 and 14) 

Balances from lme 15(c) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained eammgs and equity m undistributed 

eainuigs (losses) of afiilialed companies at end of year 

(797) Total appropnated retained earnings: 

Credits during year S 

Debits during year S 

Balance at close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal uicome tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retained 
earnings-

(b) 

784,086 

187,914 

187,914 

34,961 

53,896 

88,857 
99,057 

883,143 
(59,181) 

823.962 

Equity m 
undistributed earnings 

(loa8es)of 
afiiliated companies 

(c) 

(73.009) 

13,828 

13,828 

13,828 
(59,181) 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

# If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, 

(A) Advances to parent 
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230. CAPFTAL STOCK 

PART 1. CAPITAL STOCK 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose m column (a) Ihe particulars of Ihe vanous issues of capital stock of the respondent, distuiguishing separate issues of any general 
class, if different ui any respect. 

2. Present m column (b) the par or stated value of each issue. If none, so state. 
3. Disclose in column (cX (d). (e) and (0 the required infonnation concerning Ihe number of shares authorized, issued, in treasury and out-

standuig for the various lasuea. 
4. For Ihe purposes of this report, caphal stock and other securities sre considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed 

and sealed and placed whh Ihe proper oBicer for sale and delivery or are pledged or otherwise placed ui some special fimd of Ihe 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

rei|niiiiicni. incy are eDiBinciEa lo oe acuuuiy laaieo wncn sola lo a Dona HOC pureiwacr wnu noios UKin irec innn inmnn ny uic 
respondent All securities actually issued and not reacquired by or for Ihe respondent are considered to be adually oulstanduig. If 
reacquired by or for the respondent, and not canceled or retired, they are considered to be nonunally outstanding. 

Class of Stock 

(a) 

Common: 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 

St Louis Soulhwesteni Ry. Co. ) 

St Louis S. W. RR Co. of Texas ) 

Dallas Tmd. Ry. & Union Depot Co. ) 

Denver & Rio Grande Western RR Co. 

St Louis Southwestern Ry. Co. 

FRA Prefenence Shares-Serier A** 

TOTAL 

Par 
Value 

(H) 

No Par 
100 
100 
100 

No Par 

100 
10,000 

Number of Shares 

(c) 

2,000 
1,100,000 

160.000 
5.000 
6.331 

200,000 
5,000 

Issued 

(d) 

1,350 

173,300 

6,331 

200,000 
4,829 

385,810 

In 
Treasuiy 

(e) 

1,489 

1,618 

3,107 

Oul­
standuig 

(0 

1.350 

171,811 

Book Value 
at End of Year 

Out-
standmg 

(g) 

^ - - ^ X 
^24 .876 : . 

17.181 • 

^ 
6 . 3 3 1 ' ^ 88 .636 • 

198,382 

4 .255 

382 ,129 

,19,838 •» 
'' 40.726 

591,257 

bi 

Treasuiy 

(li) 

149 

149 

Luie 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

* Book value was eliminated in consolidation for Schedule 200 
*•* See notes on page 18. 

PART IL SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. The puipose of this part is to disclose capital stock changes during Ihe year 
2. Colunrn (a) presents Ihe hems to be disclosed. 
3. Columns (b), (d) and (0 require disclosures ofthe number of preferred, common and treasuiy stock, respectively, applicable to the 

Hema presented m column (a). 
4. Columns (c), (e) and (g) require the applicable disclosure ofthe hook values of prefened, common and treasury slock. 
5. Disclose ui column (h) the addhional paid-in caphal realized from changes ui capital stock during year. 
6. Unusual drcumslanoes arisuig from changes m caphal stock changes shall be fiilly explahied in footnotes to this schedule. 

Une 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Item 

(a) 
Balance at beginning of year 

Caphal Stock Sold i •** 

Caphal Stock Reacquired 

Caphal Stock Canceled 

Redemptn of FRA Perf Sh-Ser A 

Ser A ft B of FRA Perf Shares 

Contribution of capital 

Balance at close of year 

Prefened Stock 

Number 

of Shares 
(b) 

202.809 

(172] 

202,637 

Amount 

S 
(c) 
62,391 

(1.720) 

(107 

60,564 

Common Stock 

Number 

of Shares 

(d) 
179,342 

150 

179,492 

Amount 

$ 

(e) 
530 ,693 

530 ,693 

Treasury Stod( 

Number 

of Shares 

(0 
1,489 

1,489 

Amount 

S 

(8) 
149 

149 

Addhional 
Caphal 

S 
(h) 

795,676 
294,450 

1,090.126 

Une 

No. 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

.16 

17 

1 By footnote on page 17 state the purpose of tiie issue and authority See note on page 9 

•*• See notes on page 9. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Give the uifonnation as requested concenimg Ihe cash flows during Ihe year. Ehher the duect or indued method can be used. The dhed 
method shows as its principal components operatmg caah receipts md payments, such as cash received from customere and cash paid 
to suppliers and employees, Ihe sum of which is net cash flow from operating activhies. The uidfaiect method starts whh net uicome and 
adjusts h for revenue and expense hems that were not the resuh of operatmg cash transactions ui die current period to reconcile h to 
net cash flow from operating activities. If duect method is used, complete luies 1-41; mdirecl method, complete luies 10-41. Cash for the 
puipose of this schedule SIMII uiclude cash and cash equivalente which are short-term, highly liquid uivesbnenis readily convertible to 
known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of c h a n ^ hi interest 
rates. Infonnation about all uivesting and financmg activhies which do not dvectly affect cash shall be separately disclosed m footnotes to 
this schedule. They shall cleariy relate Ihe cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transadions. Examples of noncash investhig and transactions 
mclude converting debt to equity acquuing assete by assuming dhecUy related liabilities, such as purchasmg a buildmg by incurring a mortgage 
to the seller, obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanguig noncash assets or liabilhies for other nonoish aasete or 
liabilhies. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported dnectly hi the statement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Statement No 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for fiirther details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES 
Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 

Cash received from operatuig revenues 

Dividends received from afliliates 
biterest received 
Other hicome 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts caphalized) 

Income taxes paid 
Otiier-aet 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES (Lines 1-8) 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 
Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Lme 
No. 

10 Income from contmuhig operations 207.796 (99,851) 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Une 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Lme 
No. 

n LoBs(gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and mvestments (281,260) 
264,012 

(41,575) 11 
12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 266,794 12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

13 Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 84,835 (125,253) 
14 Net decrease (increase) m undatributed earnings (losses) of affiliates (13,828) 24,274 
15 Decrease (increase) ui accounta receivable (105,604) 11,328 
16 Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets (32,268) 2,079 
17 Increase (decrease) in rainenl liabilities cither than debt 198,504 (126,634) 
18 Increaae (decrease) ui other - net (63,335) 95,862 
19 Net cash provided fiom continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 258.852 7.024 

20 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of disconlmued 
operations and extraonhnary hems (6.054) (96,164) 20 

21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIYTFIES (UI9 ft 20) 252.798 (89.140) 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIvmES 

No. 
Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

Lme 
No. 

22 Proceed from sale of property 343.735 69.662 22 
23 23 Capital expenditures (299.179) (364,307) 

24 Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifyhig as cash equlvalenls 24 
25 Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 7,699 20,534 25 
26 Purdiase price of lone-teim investment and advances (38,877) (33,547) 26 

27 
28 
29 

27 Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 1,442 (911) 
28 Otiier-net 4,715 12,288 
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Luies 22-28) 19,535 (296,281) 

(Continued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 
Une 
No. 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Pribncipal payments of lont-tenn debt 
Proceeds from issuance of caphal stock 

Purchaae price of acquiring treasury slock 

Cash dividends paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Unes 21,29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beghming of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Luies 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 

biterest (net of amount caphalized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

55,700 
(531.527) 
294.450 

(53.896) 
(34.961) 

(270.234) 

2,099 
51.490 

53.589 

96.506 
91.228 

Prior Year 
(c) 

1 429.929 
1 (435.510) 

445.474 

(46.671) 
(7.817) 

385.405 

(16) 
51.506 

51.490 

73.949 
62.389 

Une 
No. 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

* Only applies if uidvect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertainmg to railway transportation services. 
2. Cany out calculation of luies 9.10.20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

biterime and Other Balances 

Customere (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Opening Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operatmg Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue ui Cuirent Operatmg Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABlLmES 

faiterlhie and Other Balances (752) 

Audhed Accounta and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounts Payable-Odier (734) 

Other Taxea Accnied (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABlLmES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operatmg Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operatmg Expenses 

Average Daily Expendhures 

Days of Opersthig Expenses m Current Operating Liabilhies 

Days of Woikmg Caphal Requued 

Cash Woikhig Caphal Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balances 

Cash Woriung Caphal Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materiab and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material mcluded hi Acct 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPFFAL 

Source No. 

Schedute 200. lme 5, column b 

Schedule 200, lme 6. column b 

Note A 

U n e l + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. lme 13. column b 

NoteB 

Unes3-t6 

Une 7 + 360 days 

Une 4 4 Une 8 

Une9 + 13days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sumofl inesl l toM 

Schedule 210, lme 14. column b 

Schedule 410. Imes 136,137,138.213. 

232.317. column h 

Une 16 + luie6 - luie 17 

Lme 18 + 360 days 

Une 13 ^ lme 19 

Une 10 - lme 20 (NoteC) 

Une 21 X lme 19 

Schedule 200. lme 1 -i- luie 2, column b 

Lesser luie 22 and lme 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 23 - lme 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amouiit 

(b) 

18,333 
18.666 
22.099 
59.098 

2,941,527 
140,701 

3,082,228 
8,562 

7 
22 

39,897 
83,374 
14,505 
50,083 

187,859 

2,718,027 

248,812 
2.609.916 

7,250 
26 

-
-
53,589 
-

71,076 
-
71,076 
71,076 

Notes. (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refen to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent uicome IS die sum ofScheduIe 410, column h, lines 121.122.123.127.128. 129,133,134,135,208,210.212, 
227,229,231,312.314, and 316. Rent uicome is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operatmg expense. 

(C) Ifresuh is negative, use zero. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND R,\TES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED A.ND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Show in columns (b) and (c). for each pnmarv account the depreciation ha.sc u.scd to compute the depreciation charges tor the 
month ol January, and in columns (c) and (0 show the depreciation hasc used to compute the depreciation charges lor the month of 
Docciiilier. in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in cnmputing the depreciation charges for the month ol December, 
.ind on lines iO and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage lor all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
hv applying the primarv account composite rates to the depreciation ha.se .used m computing Ihe charges lor December and dividing 
Ihe total so computed b\ the total depreciation base lor the same month. The depreciation base should not include the rnsi of 
equipment u.scd. hut not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent lor equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and 
.md leased to othen when the rents therefrom are included m the rent lor equipment Accounts Nos 32-21-00. 32-22-00. 32-23-00. 
32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. ITie composite rates used should he those presnbcd or otherwise 
authonzed hv the Commision. except that where the u.se of component rales has hccn authonzed. the composite rates to he shown 

1 for the respective pnmarv accounts should be recomputed trom the December charges developed bv the use of authonzed rates. If anv 
changes in rates were elfective dunng Ihe year, give full particulan in a footnote. 

2. All leased properties mav be combined and one composite rale computed for each primarv account or a separate schedule mav be 
included for each such property. 

3. Show in columns (e). (0 and (g) data applicable lo lessor property, when the rent therefore i.s included in Accoum No.s 31-11-00. 
31 -12-00. 31 -13-00. 31 -21 -00. 31 -22-00. and 31 -23-00. inclusive 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for anv account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support 
of depreciation reserves. Auhtontv for the discontinuance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 

5 disclosures in the respective sections ol this schedule may he omined if either total road leased from othen or total equipment 
leased from othen represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

1 
Line i 
No 1 Accoum 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
2 1 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
3 1 (5) Tunnels and subways 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) SUaion and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

17 1 (24) Coal and ore wharves 
18 1 (25) TOFC/COFC lennmals 

1 19 1 (26) Communication systems 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 

(27) Signals and interlocken 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvementa - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All oUier road accounts 

29 1 Amortization (other than defense projects) 
30 ( TOTAL ROAD 

31 
EQUIPMENT 

(32) Locomotives 
32 1 (53) Freight-tram can 
33 1 (54) Passenger-tram can 
34 1 (SS) Highway revenue equipment 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

(36) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(38) Miscellaneous equipment 
(39) Computer systems and word processing equip 

TOTAL EQiaPMENT 
40 1 GRAND TOT/\L 

OWNED /\ND USED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 1 12/1 
Albegmnmg | .Aldose 

ofvear j ofvear 
(h) 1 (c) 

413.361 j 410.638 
6.501 

87.275 
254.049 

1.339.156 
2.287.521 

625.973 
10.779 
92.827 

7.579 
2.591 
8.961 

101.082 
3 

28 

93.672 
109.452 
269.254 

745 
9.154 
1,887 

82.904 
83.298 
32.711 

2.618 

3.463 
87.877 

231.308 

1.333,249 
2J29.621 

637.703 
10.789 
94.770 
6.702 
3.260 
8.661 

89.938 
3 

28 

94.018 
109,907 
267,336 

716 
8.128 
1.954 

82.623 
72.220 
45.422 

2.699 

5.925.381 1 5.977,275 

941.439 1.057.743 
785,068 j 779.894 

1.490 1.490 

i 
25.734 
17.176 

23,417 
16,458 

11.548 i 16.657 
1.782.455 1 1.895.659 
7.707.836 1 7.872.934 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.86 
1.77 
108 
1.33 

3.66 
3.58 
2.23 
199 
2.41 
3.14 
2 97 
3.35 
2.22 
0 00 
0.00 

4 19 
2.90 
2.79 
2.19 
2.44 
2.66 
5.43 
179 
3.02 
3.08 

3 05 

4.89 
4 42 

3.36 

3 02 
5 60 
5.73 
4 69 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At begmning 
ofvear 

( 0 

.At close 
ofvear 

(0 

Annual 
composite' 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54 Railroad Anuual Report R-1 
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7. 

8. 
9. 

10. 
II . 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

Schedule 310 should give particulan of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and hi vestment advances of 
afRliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down 
during Ihe year and Ihe applicable dividends and hiterest credited to income as a resuh of those mvestments. They should 
exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of afiiliated companies, see the rules governing Account 
No. 721. "Investmente and advances: afiilialed companies", in the Uniform System of Accounta for Railroad Companies. 
Ust the investmente in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of inveslmenta by accounta in 
numerical order: 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriere-active 
(4) Noncairiers-uiactive 

(B) Bonds (includhig U.S. Government Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as tiud provided for claas (A). 
The kinds of industry represented by respondent's hivestmenta m the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol 
opposite Ihe names ofthe issumg oorporataoa the symbols snd industrial classifications to be as follows: 

Symbol Kind of Industry 
I Agricuhure, forestiy, and fisheries 

II Muung 
III Construction 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and rebul trade 

VI Finance, uisuratice, and real estate 
VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilhies 

VIII Services 
IX Ooveinment 
X All other 

By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies ownuig or operating raiboads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, femes, union depots, and other terminal facilhies, sleepmg cars, parlor cars, duiuig can, freight can, express service 
and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, sleamboate and other marine transportation equipment pipe lines (oilier 
than those for transportation of water), and other uistrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for 
hhe. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 
Noncairier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, ete. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncairier 
companies, even though the securhies held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or aasumed by cairien. 
By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering ita financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed m a controllhig corporation and which nehher 
operatea property nor administen hs financial affahs; if h mahilains an organization h does so only for the purpose of 
complyuig with legal requiremenu and mamtaming titie to property or franchises. 
Combine, m one amount investmente in whidi the original cost or present equity ui total aasete is less than S10,000. 
Include bivestmenta m unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounte normally settled on a current 
basis. 
Do not mclude the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
For affiliates which do not report to the Intentate Commerce Commission and are jouitly owned, disclose in footnotes the 
name and extent of control ofthe other controllhig entities. 
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26 f.oaJ b&ti'ais: ' SPT Year: 1994 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFni.IATED COMPANIES 
(Dollonm Thousands) 

1. Give particulan of uivestmenta hi stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and hiveainient advances of companies 
afiiluded whh respondent mcluded hi aooouitts Nos. 713, "Sinkuig Funds", 716, "Caphal Funds", 721, "bivestmenta and Advances AflBluded 
Companies", and 717, "Other Funds". 

2. Entries fai this schedule should be made in accordance whh Ihe definitions and general bstructions given on Page 18, classifymg the 
uivestmenta by means of letten, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. faulicate by means of an atbhrary maik m column (d) die obligatiom m support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or other­
wise encumbered, givmg names and other hnportant particulan of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 
3. Entries ui column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and odier evidences of uidebtedness. In case obligations of the same 

desienation mature serially, the date ui column (d) mav be reported as "Serially 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations m common use m 
standard financial publications may be used to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

Chus 
No. 

(b) 
A-l 

A-3 

D-3 

Kmdof 
mdustiy 

(c) 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VI 
VI 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

X 
X 

Name of issuhig company and also lien reference, if any 
(hiclude rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Central Califorma Traction Co. - Common (1) 
Central California Traction Co. - Preferred 
Pacilic Fruit Express Co. - Conunon 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. - Common 
Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co. - Common 
Portland Terminal Railroad Co. - Common (2) 
The Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. - Common (3) 
Sunset Railway Co. - Common (4) 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml. Co - Common (5) (6) 
Aikansas & Memphis Ry. Br. & Trml. Co - Preferred (6) 
Kansas City Terminal Railroad Co. - Common (7) 
Southern Illinois & Missouri Bridge Co. - Common (8) 
Terminal Railroad Assn. of SL Louis - Common (9) 
Alton & Southern Railway Co. - Common (10) 
SPCSL Corporation - Common 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. Co. - Common (11) 

Total A-l 

Southern Pacific Real Estate Enterprises - Common 
Southern Pacific Warehouse Co. - Common 
Trailer Train Co. - Common 
Southern Pacific International - Common 
Transportation Data Exchange - Conunon 
Portland Traction Co. -Common (3) 

Total A-3 

Total A 

Trailer Train Co. - Unsec. 30 Yrs 6.5%-7.5% Subnotes 
Rio Grande Receivable Inc. - Unsec Var Rate Note 

Total D 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
20.00 
50.00 
50.00 
66.66 
66.66 

8.33 
40.00 
12.50 
50.00 

100.00 
16.67 

100.00 
100.00 

10.28 
100.00 

50.00 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

" 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILL\TED COMPANIES 
(Etollan in Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies uiclued in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown ui column (e). In 
case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulan m a footnote. In cases of joint 
control, give names of other parties and particulan of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulan ui a footnote. 
8. Investments in companies m which neither the original cost or present equity in total assete are less than $10,000 may be combmed m 

one figure. 
9. Also mcluded should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nonunally settled on a 

current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent 
11. For afiiUates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give name and extent of control of 

other entities by footootes 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

Investment and advances 

Opening balance 

(f) 
399 
265 

6,000 
1 

14,906 
940 
150 
82 

580 
1,100 
1,988 

20 
0 

8.000 
1 
5 

34.437 

1 
19 

3.196 
1 

139 
1.950 
5.306 

39,743 

810 
30.000 
30.810 

Addhions 

(g) 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

6.000 

6.000 

139 

139 

6,139 

Closing balance 

(1) 

399 
265 

0 
1 

14.906 
940 
150 J 
82 

580 
1.100 
1.988 

20 
0 

8.000 
1 
5 

28.437 

1 
19 

3,196 
1 
0 

1,950 
5,167 

33,604 

810 
30,000 
30,810 

Disposed of: 
Profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
Acct 721 5 

(k) 

dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 

57 
1,263 
1,320 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
23 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

715 
716 
717 

Class 
No 

(b) 

E-1 

Kind of 

(c) 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

E-3 VI 
VI 

VIII 
X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Harbor Belt Line Railroad Co 
Pacific Fruit Express Co 
ABL-Trans 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Southern Pacific Motor Trucking Co. 
Southern Pacific International 
The Ogden Umon Ry. & Depot Co. 
Port Termmal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
Sunset Railway Co. 
Arkansas & Memphis Ry Br. & Trml. Co 
Southern lUmois & Missoun Bndge Co. 
Terminal Raihoad Association of St. Louis 
Southern Illmois & Missoun Bridge Co. 
Kansas City Terminal Railroad Co. 
SPCSL Corporation 
Denver Union Terminal Ry. co. 

Total E-1 

Southern Pacific Real E.state Enterpnses 
Southern Pacific Warehouse Co. 
Southern Pacific Mexico 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc 

Total E-3 

Total E 

Total Account 721 

Sinking Fund - None 
Capital Fund - None 
Other Fund - None 

Grand Total 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

(1) Controlled jointly with ATSF Ry. and UP RR. 
(2) Controlledjointly with BN Inc and Oregon-Washington RR & Navigation Co 
(3) Controlledjomtly with UPRR. 
(4) Controlledjointly with ATSF Ry, and operated by each company alternately for five-year penods. 
(5) To trustee of First Mortgage-Arkansas & Memphis Ry. Bridge & Tenmnal Co. 
(6) Jointly owned- 66-2/3% by STLSW Ry.. and 33-1/3% by MP RR. 
(7) Jointly owned- 16-2/3% by BN Ry.. and 83-1/3% owned equally by STLSW, ATSF. CNW. MILW. ICG, 

KCS, MKT,MP,N&W,andUP. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
3 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

Investment and advances 

Openuig balance 

(0 
90 

16,500 
55 

3,524 
6,756 
3,752 
1,279 

366 
355 
446 
592 

1.444 
9 

330 
51.543 

389 
87,430 

1,424 
520 

0 
598 

2,542 

89,972 

160.525 

160,525 

Additions 

(g) 

2,500 
1,589 

2,365 
200 

2,000 

8,654 

540 
1 

260 

801 

9,455 

9,455 

9,455 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

19,000 
58 

756 

603 

53 

Closing balance 

(1) 

90 

Disposed of: 
Profit (loss) 

(j) 

0 : 
1,586 
3,524 
8,365 
3.952 
1.279 

366 
355 
446 
592 
841 

9 
277 

53.543 
389 

20.470 : 75,614 

20,470 

26,609 

26,609 

1.964 
521 
260 
598 

3,343 

78,957 

143,371 

143.371 

Adjustments 
Acct 721.5 

(k) 

dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(I) 
2 

1,250 

181 

11 

2,674 

4,118 

4,118 

5,438 

5,438 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 
40 

(8) Jointly owned: 60% by MP RR, and 40% by STLSW 
(9) Jointly owned: 6.25% each by The Ches.sie System, L&N RR, MKT RR, N&W RR and Southern Ry., 

12.5% each by conrail Corp., BN tac. ICG RR and STLSW Ry.. and 18.75% by MP RR. 
(10) Jointly owned: 50% each by STLSW Ry., and MP RR. 
(11) Controlledjointly with ATSF Ry.. BN Inc., and UPRR. 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Investments hi Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details of all mvestmems in common stocks mcluded in Account 721, Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies. 
2. Enter hi column (c) Ihe amount necessaiy to retroactively adjust those mvestments. (See uistruction 5-2, Uniform System of Accounta.) 
3. Enter hi columd (d) the share of undistributed eanimgs (i.e., less dividends) or losses. 
4. Enter in column (e) the amortization for the year ofthe excess of cost o\'er equity in net assete (equity over cost) at date of acquisition. 
3. For defuutions of "carrier" and "noncamer", see general instruction 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Name of issumg company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

Cairien- (List specifies for each company) 

SPCSL Corp. 
Central California Traction 
Pacific Fruit Express 
Pacific Motor Transport 
S.P. Motor Trucking & Subsidiaries 
Portland Terminal RR 
Alton & Southern Ry. Co 
Sunset Ry. Co. 
Ogden Union Ry. & Depot Co. 

Total Carrier 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

(10,621) 
482 

(15,475) 
12,056 

(54,192) 
(675) 

2,163 
626 
(16) 

(65,652) 

Adjusbnet 
for 

Investmente 
equity method 

(c) 

Equity in 
undistributed 
eainings(loss) 
during year 

(d) 

(3 .080) 

15,475 

2 ,490 

(1 .238) 

13,647 

Amortization 
during year 

(e) 

Adjustment 
for 

investments 
disposed of or 
written down 
dunng year 

(0 

^ 1 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(B) 

(13,701) 
482 

0 
14,546 

(55,430) 
(675) 

2,163 
626 
(16) 

(52,005) 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Noncamer (List specifies for each company) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

S. P. International 
S P Warehouse 
Arkansas & Memhpis 
S P. Real Estate Enterprises 
Portland Traction Co. 

Total Noncamer 

Grand Total 

(5,044) 
238 

20 
(846) 

(1,725) 
(7,357) 

(73,009) 

126 

(1) 

(183) 

239 

181 

13,828 

(4,918) 
237 

20 
(1.029) 
(1,486) 
(7.176) 

(59,181) 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulan of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during Ihe year in Account No. 731. "Road and 
Equipment Property", and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by primary accounta m accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounta for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary accounta. should insofar as known, be stated in column 
(b) and all changes made dunng the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f). inclusive Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) 
to (f). inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum of Accounta 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not. 
liill explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursementa made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constnicting. and equipping new lines, and 
for Ihe extension of old lines, as provided for in bistniction 2-1, "Items to be charged", ofthe Uniform System of Accounta for Railroad 
Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operatuig entity or system by purchase, merger, 
consolidation, reoiganizatioa receivership sale or traiKfer. or otherwise 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covenng expenditures for additions and bettermenta. as defined, whether or not 
replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credita representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debh and credh involved m each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, should be included 

in Ihe colunrm in which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior yean' debita or credita from investment in road and 
equipment to operating expenses or other accounta. or vice vena, should be mcluded in the column applicable to cuirent items of like 
nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fiilly explamed when in excess of SI 00,000. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was made to Account No. 2. "Land for Transportation Purposes", state in a 
footnote the cosL location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounte not includible in the pnmary road accounta. -fhe items reported should be bnefly identified and explained 
under "Notes and Remarks" below. Amounte should be reported on this lme only under special circumstances, usually afler peimission 
is obtained fiom the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining 
Ihe amounta reported. Respondenta must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority 
from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, 
and the date of acquisitioa giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also fiimish a statement of the amount 
included in each primary account representmg such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear. 

10. If an amoum of less than SS.OOO is used as the minimum for addhions and betteimenta to property investment accounta as provided for 
in Instniction 2-2 ofthe Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

LINES SOLD IN 1994 

11 miles ofthe Dumbarton Bndge fi-om MP 26.2 to MP 37.2 

218.73 miles ofthe Si.skiyou Branch &om MP 425 29 to MP 644 02 

111.02 miles of the Coos Bay Branch fi-om MP 652 11 to MP 763 13 

5.87 miles ofthe White City Branch from MP 450.50 to MP 456 37 

21.66 miles ofthe Alameda Comdor from MP BG 488.00 to MP BG 507.38 and MP BH 501.31 to 
MPBH 503.59 

23.22 miles ofthe Rockland Branch from MP 108.9toMP 132.12 

Raiboad Annual Report R-1 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollan hi Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Granding 

(4) Othem right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC lennmals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 
(29) Power Plante 
(31) Power^ransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public hnprovementa - Consliuction 

(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plam machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENOrrURES FOR ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passengcr-lraui can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & word processing equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Other elementa of investment 
(90) Construction m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginnmg of year 

(b) 

90 ,022 
414 ,880 

6,511 

87,395 
254,857 

1,339,156 

2,287,521 

625 .973 
10,788 

93,083 
7,593 
2 ,685 

8,992 
101,196 

3 
2 8 

95,672 

109,663 
273 ,650 

7 4 5 

9,188 
1,957 

82 ,908 
83,327 

32,773 
2 ,619 

6 ,023,185 
941,439 
785,002 

1,490 

25 ,808 
17,176 
11,548 

1,782.463 
5,240 

28,805 

7,839,693 

Expenditures during 
Ihe year for original 
road and equipment 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for purchase 

of existing lines, 
reorganizations, ete. 

(d) 

r 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Line 42, col (b). Account 902 - $20,098 
Line 42, col (b). Account 903 - $ 8.564 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continaed 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures for addhions 
durmg the year 

(e) 

638 
4,997 

4,996 
9.441 

39,984 
91.112 
25,679 

48 
5,424 
(182) 
748 

96 
(1.029) 

769 
1,845 
4,381 J 

(8) 
(88) 
99 

789 
(8,664) 

13 

181,088 
298,275 

64,183 

16 
45 

7,111 
369,630 

(4,885) 
545,833 

Credita for propert>' retired 
during the year 

(0 
4,286 

19,994 
2,848 

68 
7,714 

65.791 
132,105 
29,046 

74 
1.744 

258 
45 

141 
1.543 

134 
697 

3,569 
21 

275 
36 

895 
412 
132 
(81) 

271,747 
122,865 
78,507 

Net changes 
during the year 

(E) 

(3,648) 
(14,997) 

(2,848) 
4,928 
1,727 

(25,807) 
(40,993) 

(3.367) 
(26) 

3,680 
(440) 
703 
(45) 

(2,572) 

635 
1,148 

812 
(29) 

(363) 
63 

(106) 
(9,076) 

(119) 
81 

(90.659) 
175,410 
(14,324) 

2,349 
798 J 
263 

204,782 

476,529 

(2.333) 
(753) 

6,848 
164,848 

(4,885) 
69,304 

Balance at close of year 

(h) 

86,374 
399,883 

3,663 
92,323 

256,584 

1,313,349 
2,246,528 

622,606 
10,762 
96,763 
7,153 
3,388 
8,947 

98,624 
3 

28 

96,307 
110,811 
274,462 

716 
8,825 
2,020 

82,802 
74,251 
32,654 
2,700 

5,932,526 
1,116,849 

770,678 

1,490 

23,475 
16,423 

, 18,396 
1,947,311 

5,240 

23,920 
7,908,997 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Lme 42, col (h). Account 902 - $18,452 
Line 42, col (h), Account 903 - $ 5,325 
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332. DEPRECL\TION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan hi thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for Ihe 
1 month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 

December, hi columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used ui computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on luies 30 and 39 ,of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertamed 
by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computuig the charges for December and dividing 
the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month The depreciation base should not include the cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are included in die rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00. 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 33-23-00. 33-22-00, and 33-25-00. It should include tiie cost of equipment owned and 
and leased to othen when the renta tiierefiom are included hi the rent for equipment Accounta Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00. 
32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23.00, and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be those presribed or otiierwise 
authorized by the Commision. except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, Ihe composite rates to be shown 
for the respective pnmary accounta should be recomputed fiom the December charges developed by the use of authorized rates. If any 
changes in rates were effective during the year, give fiill particulan in a footnote 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
mcluded for each sudi property. 

3. Show in columns (e). (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 
31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mclusive 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciation reserves. /\uhtorily for the discontmuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote uidicating the account(s) efi-ected. 

5. disclosures m the respective sections of this schedule may be onutted if either total road leased fiom othen or total equipment 
leased fiom othen representa less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gradmg 
(4) Other rig^t-of-way expendhures 
(5) Tunnels and subwa>'s 
(6) Bridges, Iresties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFaCOFC tennhuils 
(26) Commuracation systems 
(27) Signals and uiteriocken 
(29) Power planta 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvementa - Consliuction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounta 
Amortization (other than defense projecta) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tram can 
(54) Passenger-tram can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processmg equip. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED ! LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 
l/I 

At beginning 
of year 

(b) 

413,361 
6,501 

87,275 
254,049 

1.339.156 
2.287,521 

625.973 
10.779 
92.827 

7,579 
2,391 
8.961 

101.082 
3 

12/1 
At close 
of year 

(c) 

410.658 
3,463 

87,877 
231.308 

1.333,249 
2.329,621 

637.705 
10,789 
94,770 
6,702 
3.260 
8.661 

89,958 
3 

28 ' 28 

93,672 1 94.018 
109.452 
269,234 

745 
9,154 
1.887 

82.904 
83,298 
32.711 

2,618 

5,925,381 

941,439 
785,068 

1,490 

23.734 
17.176 
11.348 

1,782,435 
7,707,836 

109,907 
267,336 

716 
8,128 
1,954 

82.623 
72.220 
45,422 

2,699 

5,977,275 

1.057,743 
779,894 

1.490 

23.417 
16.438 
16,657 

1,895.659 
7,872,934 

Annual 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.86 
1.77 
1.08 
1.33 

3.66 
3.58 
2.23 
1.99 
2 41 
3.14 
2.97 
3.35 
2.22 
0.00 
0.00 

' t . l ' \ * 9 t 

aflbi^s-
a.-it^«9-
a.rt<U2r 
l M " + 
2.t,t,e-H 
5.^530-
.^«\a•» 

3.ta4«!-
3.08*^ 

^.oS*». 

4 89 
4.42 

3.36 

3.02 
5.60 
5.73 
4.69 

N/A 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

/U close 
ofvear 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 

(g) 

, 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

1 
See Notes & Remarks for Schedule 335 on page 54 Railroad Anuual Report R-1 
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»*: 

OFFICE OF E00K0MIC5-'-
r-'='(ritOIl OF 

AiJDiT'. .-'O'.Jfn'if^G 

250 - CONSOLIDATED |l|l^qi§MATjONj fljj '^J 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY D'ETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) ^ '̂  

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

(a) 

ADJUSTED NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME FOR REPORTING ENTITY 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Add. Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance - Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-rail Income and Deductions 

Gam or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(Net of income taxes) 

Adiusted Net Railway Operatina Income (Lines 1.2.3 & 4) 

ADJUSTED INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY FOR REPORTING ENTITY 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 

Less- Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11 -12) 

^ Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

4,750.760 
6.779 

0 
0 

64,611 

4,808,592 
967.378 

3,841,214 

End of 
year 
(c) 

89,863 
0 

29,330 

164.071 
283,264 

5,024,176 
6,779 

0 
0 

71,749 

5,089,146 
1,049,101 
4.040.045 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies whihc are being reported in this consolidation, along 

with the nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Co. 
The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
SPCSL Corportation 

Nature of Business 

Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 

* This filing is made pursuant to the reporting requirements of Ex Parte No. 393 (Sub No. 2) and 
includes data from the above entities which are under common control on a combined basis 
from their respective Form R-1 reports or comparable data. 
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount 
to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAO INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Oo not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads 
in this part. This represents the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the nunbers contained ^^ , _„ 
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity J39,4JJ 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all ]̂ 3 g 2 8 
railroads in the reporting entity 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than SOX controlled _ 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below ^ 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on -^ _,_ 
Schedule 250, Line 1 " J ' P P J 

+ Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary . ~^ 2A2 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes -^°' 

••• Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income 
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in _ 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on _ 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, i lo 003 
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity i 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was incltxled in consolidated NROI _ 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) — 

107 902 = Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below ' 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: 01 r n v 
"B/A" ^^-^'^ 

(4) Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the ^ Q ^17 
Nonrai I road-related tax ratio V V i J I i f i 

(5) Compute the nonraiIroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines ,pg --^ 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity fc?i Ji?" 
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PART II-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the 
total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
:axes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated 
conpanies 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above).... ^' "̂  

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) . . . fcVirfJv 
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335, ACCUMULATED DEPRKCIATION- ROAD A.ND KljlP^lE^T OWNED AND ll.SED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits lo Account \ n 7.1 J. ".-Xccumulated Dcpreciatinn Road and Rquipment 
I roperty . dunng the vcar relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entnes tor depreciation ol equipment owned iiut 
not used when the resulting rents arc included in the "Lease Renlals-Crcdit-ICquipmcnt" accnunLt and "Other RenLs-Credit-ICquipmenl" 
.iccounLs Txclude anv entnes (or depreciation ol equipment that i.s u.scd but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "I,ease 
Rental-Debit-Rquipment" account and "Other KenLs-Dehit-Kquipment" accounts l.See Schedule M\ (or Ihe accumulated depreciation to road 
and equipment owned and leased to others). 

2 Ifany data are included in colunuis(d) or (0. explain the entries in detail 
3 A debit balance in columns (h) or (g) for anv pnmarv account should be designated "Dr " 
4 If tlieie IS anv inconsistencv between the aedils to the reser\e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full 

explanation should be given 
i Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39 

1 

Line i Cross 
No. 1 Check 

1 i 
^1 

1 3 i 
4 l 

5 1 
6 l 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 
23 1 
24 1 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 i 
30 i 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

• 

j 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subwavs 

(6) Bndses, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Storaee warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC teiminals 

(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constnictn 

(44) Shop machmerv ** 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freieht'lrain cais 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Hiehwav revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
/Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

1 GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofvear 
(h) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 1 DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the vear Dunng the vear 

Charges to | , 
operating | Other Retirements 
expenses credits 

fc) (d) 1 M 

114,602 i 3.529 

1,0981 106 
19,1081 946 

82,354 3,351 

554.5751 48.8491 
827,1281 81.566 

146,244 
3,084 

13,607 

215 

40,2341 2,257 
5,795 

1,481 
4,372 

44 ,937 

1 
99 

34,236 
35,753 

110,573 

269 
4,597 

743 

224 
87 

295 

2,122 

3,978 
3,181 
7,488 

16 
211 

51 
56,7111 4,492 

19,767 
2,849 

67 
7,664 

70,236 
125.248 

i 28 ,774 

22,3381 1,389! 

13,916 

1,430 

69 ,610 
2 ,195,288 

405 ,379 

442 ,595 

762 

1,181 
82 

(4,0661 
175,157 

51,748 

34.482 

50 

23,1101 705 
14,497 

5,815 

58.458 
950 .616 

3.145.904 

921 

955 
(15,2081 
73,653 

74 
1,840 

249 
45 
40 

2,359 

(1 

181 
547 

3.538 
17 

209 
35 

887 
683 
130 
(801 

1 

(32,623) 
(68,425) 

(681) 

(13,171) 
(8,526) 

(540) 

265,358 

101,188 
53,972 

(11 

1.703 
694 

other 
debits 

(n 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(g> 

! 98,364 
(1.645 
19,987 

i 78.041 

533.188 
783.446 

1 131,077 
1 3.225 
i 40.651 

5.770 
1,523 
4,627 

44.700 
1 

100 

i 38.033 
38.387 

114,523 
1 268 
1 4,599 

759 
i 60,316 
1 23.044 

14.967 
! 1.592 

65,544 
1 2.105,087 

(20,542) i 343.858 
(36,401) . 391.081 

1 

(424) 556 

(995) 1 9,936 
(78) • 6,276 

1 1 

1791 (17) . 6,068 
123,966 • 1 

0 157.736 
248.8101 0 1 4 2 3 . 0 9 4 

58,457 , 108,758 
0 • 866,533 

^ 0 • 2.971.620 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

\ \ 6 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

" t o be reponed with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses See Notes & Remarks on page 54 | 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information m regard to credits and debits to Account No 735, "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment 
Property", during the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entnes for depreciation of equipment owned but 
not used when the resulting rents are mcluded in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-Equipment" accounts and "Other Rents-Credit-Equipment" 
accounts Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease 
Rental-Debit-Equipment" account and "Other Rents-Debit-Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for the accumulated depreciation to road 
and equipment owned and leased to others) 

2. If any data are mcluded in columns (d) or (f). explain the entnes m detail. 
3. A debit balance In columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated "Dr." 
4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a iiill 

explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authonzed program other than for defense projects on Imes 29 and 39. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

1 
1 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts ^ , 

(7) Elevated stnicnires 

(8) Ties 5S%5t \ 
(9) Rail and other track matenal S77j 198 
(11) Ballast |4t^V!f 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and ofiice buildings Hf>/3i 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses ' ^ , 1 3 ' ! 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25)TOFC/COFC tenninals 3Hj^lk> 
(26) Communication systems 35^153 
(27) Signals and interlockers IIO^S 7 3 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constiuctn 

(44) Shop machmery ** / 3 , 'i/lfi 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD Si . f rSJ^ 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment >t. 3 , " O 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment I f . ^ l 

(59) Conqiuter systems and word 
processing equipment 

Amortization (Adiustments) ^ H S 8 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT <?SB4/t 

GRAND TOTAL J,;V?.'?0'^ 

Balance 
at beginning 

of year 
rb> 

1.098 
19,108 

35«f78#PI^ 

3 -503,032 
©a^^ta*? 
146.912-

3,osV a;67e 
»" 4 Q ; e ^ 
5.W5S^?86-
I.HSI l-:44e-
4.3^.4.103-

44:844r 
1 

99 

34:267-
34;24e-

m r̂m 
Al/? aw-
t 5 S l 4 : 3 ^ 

743 
56,711 

«J»1*48S 
-BT868-

1,430 

•69.610 
2rlW:e92r 

^405,3?8-
442.59f! 

7&Z.-763-

23T+e9H 
-t4rt60-

^IS^SCSS^ 
-§8-*5?-
950;6+4-

4r«e:?e8-

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

operatmg Other 
expenses credits 

(c> fd) 

3.529 
106 
946 

3,351 

48.849 
81.566 />« 
13.6071 

2151 
2,2571 

224 
87 

295 
2.122 

3.978 
3.181 
7.488 

16 
211 

51 
4,492 
1.389 
1,181 

82 

(4,0661 
• 175,157 

' 51,748 
34.482 

50 

H 705 
921 

955 
- (15,208' 
- 73,653 

248.810 

(32.623) 
(68,425) 

(681) 

(13,171) 
(8.526) 

(540) 
123.966 

0 
0 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

ReUrements 

l€\ 

2.849 
67 

%t^4,+2+ 

7033 ;̂l.8;693-
;iy?225,36^ 
a77f (4,558: 
7y m& 

yWO 4,676 
PV*? 2«t«1 
4-5 -4-
-HO 4A£&-

^351 3;266 
tP 
(1 

J^ l 452-
^V7 4960" 
i S ^ ^ l ^ ^ 

in IMr 
T̂ CPI (46^ 

35 
887 

M mm 
1^0 -«2-

(801 

1 (^5. ^^y 
^m+64 

,at,in 

WJL 53,974-

( l ) 

1705 4^702-
UPC{ 657-

/ ^ ^ -2W 
/ 

157.73^ 
' 3«3=898= 

Other 
debits 

-

-
-

-
• 
' 
^ 
' 

" 

• 

(20.542) 
• (36,401) 

(424) 

(995) 
(78) 

(17) 
58,457 

0 
0 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

98.364 
(1,645 
19,987 
78,041 

533,188 
783.446 
131.077 

3,225 
40.651 

5.770 
1.523 
4,627 

44.700 
1 

100 

38.033 
38,387 

114.523 
268 

4.599 
759 

60,316 
23.044 
14.967 

1.592 

65.544 
2,105.087 

343,858 
391,081 

556 

9,936 
6,276 

6,068 
108,758 
866,533 

2.971.620 

Line 
No 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

** to be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. " S ^ ^ f ^ k s & Remarks on p a g e 54. | 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infonnation relating to credits and debits of Account 772, "Accrued Liability Leased Property", during the year 
concerning road and equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses: in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements: 
in column (0, enter amounts paid to lessor 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operatmg expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account 772 are made by 

the accounting company, show m column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor in 
settlement thereof 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(27) Signals & interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shopmachineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machmery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjusjments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
begmnmg 

of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

NONE 
• 

Other credits 

(d) 

• • 

DEBrrS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

(e) 

Other debits 

9̂ 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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34a DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for eadi primary account Ihe depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the monlh of 
January, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation chaiges for Ihe month of December, in 
column (d) show Ihe composite rates used in computing Ihe depreciation c h a ^ for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of 
these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Ihe primary 
accoum composite rates lo Ihe depreciation base used in computing Ihe chaises for December and dividing the total lo computed by the 
total depredation base for Ihe same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeity charged to account 732, 
'Improvements on Leased Property". The composite rates used should be those prescribed or olhenwise authorized by the Commission, 
except Ihat where Ihe use of comjionent rates has been authorized, the conmosite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts 
shou d be recomputed fiom Ihe December charges developed by Ihe use of Ihe authorized rates. If any changes in rales were efiective 
during the year, give lull particulars in a footnote. 

2. All improvements lo leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate 
schedule may be included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accnials have been discontinued for any account, Ihe depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support 
of depreciation reserves. Authority for Ihe discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the accounts) afTected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment 
leased fiom others represents less than 5% of Ihe total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, 
should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

, 
2 
3 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other ri^-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnela and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culverts 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Balhut 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 

(16) Station & ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC leiminaU 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals ft interlocken 
(29) Power plants 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-GonsL 
(44) Shop machinery * 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjusjmeiits) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

INCLUDED IN SCI-

At close of year 
(c) 

EDULE 332 

Annual composite rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 1 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRETIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter Ihe required information concerning debits and credits lo account 733, "Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements on 
"Leased Property", during Ihe year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased fiom othen, Ihe depreciation 
charges for which are included m operatmg expenses ofthe respondent 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (0 "Other debits", slate the facts occasioning such entries on page 
35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in cohimn (c) and the charges lo operating expenses should be fully 
explained on page 33. 

4. Show in column (e) the debits lo Ihe reserve arising fiom retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othen or total equipment leased 

fiom othen represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be 
conqileled. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(«) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
( 4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 
(b) 

(5) Tunnela and subways H 
(6) Bridges. tresUes ft culverts 
( 7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9 ) Rail ft other trade nratenal 
(11) Ballast 

(16) Station ft office building! 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals ft interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) PowcMransmission systems 
(33) Miscellaneous stnictures 
(37) Roadway madiines 
(39) Public iinproveineiit8.constniclion 
(44) Shopmadiinery* 
(43) Power-plant machinery 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(33) Freight-train cars 
(34) Passenger^rain can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(36) Floatuig equipment 
(37) Work equipment 

(39) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

CREDrrs TO ACCOUNTS 
During Ihe year 

Charges lo 
openting 
expenses 

(0 

Other credits 

(d) 

INCLUDED IN SCH 

DESrrS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

other debits 

(0 

EDULE 335. 

.._ 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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3Sa DEPRECUTION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan m thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depredation reserve is carried in the accounts of Ihe respondent and Ihe rent 
therefiom U included m Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (cX for each property account, the depredation base used in computing the depredation for Ihe month of 
January and December, respectively, whh respect to road and equipment owned by Ihe respondent but leased lo otheis. the depreciation 
charges for which are not uicludible ui operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depredation reserve is recorded ui Ihe 

of Accounts, b r o u ^ to a cunent date by the respondent fitim its Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, 
a iiill expfauiations should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute Ihe depredation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of Ihia column 
show the oomposite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying Ihe primary accounts composite 
rates to the depredation base used to compute Ihe depredation for December and dividing the total also conmuted by the depred^^ 

4. If depredation accruals have been discontinued for any account, Ihe depredation base should be reported, nevertheless, ui support 
of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

3. If the loUl road leased to othen is less than 5% of the toUl road owned; omit If total equipment leased to ottwn is less than 3% 
of total equipment owned; omit However, line 39, Grand ToUl, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Chedi 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3)GFsding 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(3) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles ft culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 

(9) Rail ft other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds ft signs 

(16) Sbdion ft office buildings 

(IT) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Pud stations 

(20) Shops ft enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 
(23) TOFC/COFC tennmab 

(27) Signals ft mterlocken 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(33) Miscellaneous stnuAires 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-constiuction 
(44) Shop nuchineiy 
(43) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freigfat.4rain can 
(54) Passenger4rain can 
(S3) Highway revenue equipment 
(36) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(39) Computer systems and word 

processmg equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredation base 
At beginnmg of year 

(b) 
At close of year 

(c) 

NONE 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 

37 
38 

39 

1 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used ui cases where the depredation reserve is carried in Ihe accounts of Ihe respondent and the rent there-
fixan is mcluded in Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00.32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 733, "Accumulated Depredation-Road Equipment Property", during the year relatmg 
to road and equipment leased to othen. Ihe depredation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respoidenL (See 
Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for "Other credits", and "Other debits", stale Ihe facts occasionmg sudi entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Details m Ihe respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to othen or total equipment leased 
fiom othen represents less than 3% of toUl road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. However, luie 39, Grand ToUl, should be 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

3 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, Iresties ft culverts 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(lI)Balhst 

(13) Fences, snow sheds ft signs 
(16) Station ft ofiice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19)FudsUtions 
(20) Shops ft enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves ft docks 
(24) Coal ft ore wharves 

(23) TOFC/COFC tenninaU 

(27) Signals ft uderlocken 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(33) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway nuchines 

(39) Public improvements-oonsHuction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(43) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram can 
(54) Passenger-tiain can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg equipment 
(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginnmg 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(0 

Other credits 

(d) 

NONE 

1 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other debits 

(0 

Balance 
aldose 
of year 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compamy) 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. Disclose the mvestment in railway property used ui transportation service at Ihe close of the year. This Divestment represents Ihe 
aggregate of the property owned or leased 1^ Ihe respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a) 
the mvestment reported in Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Property", and 732, "ImprovemenU on Leased Propeity", of Ihe 
respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to othen for thdr exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (includnig equipment or other 
railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to othen under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted fixmi the 
respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the uiveatment of other compames' 73] or 732 property (induduig operating and lessor raiboads) 
used by the respondent when Ihe lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bridges (including equipment of other nihvay 
propeity covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment fiom operating raiboads under separate distmct oonbads and Ihe 
mveahnent of other carrien ui property jointly used by the respondent 

2. In column (a), dassiiy each company in this schedule as respondent (R). lessor raiboad (L), uuu:tive or proprietary company (P), and 
other leased properties (O). 

3. In columns (a) to (e), mclusive. first show the date requested for the respondent (R); next the date for companies whose entire properties 
are used m transportation service of Ihe respondent divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by daU for cairien 
and othen (O), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent Show a total for each class of company ui 
column (d) and (e). Then show as deductions, daU for transportation propeity leased lo camen and others. 

4. In column (c), lute-haul cairien report the miles ofroad used in line-haul service. Report miles ui whole numbers. 
5. fai column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of Ihe companies whose names appear in column 

(b). Values of property of other carrien segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to Ihe deductions made by die 
ownen ui their reports If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Difi-erences between the amounts in column (d) of 
this schedule and Ihe amounts shown m column (c), line 24. on the asset side of the comparative general balance shed of each uidividual 
railway, should be explamed m a footnote. Book value uiduded m Accounts 731 and 732 of Ihe owner should be reported m column (d) ui 
reference lo the mvestment of the respondent m Ihe securities of Ihe owner unless a good reason can be given for Ihe contrary. Methods of 
estimatuig (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of private ownen, or portions of property of other cairien, 
should be explauied. 

6. bi column (e), show die amount of depredation and amortization accrued as ofthe close ofthe year in AocounU 733. 734.735. 736 and 
772. that is applicable lo the property of Ihe cairien whose names sre listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves therefor are 
recorded. 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

Class 
(See 

bis.2) 
(a) 

R 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 

O 
O 

Name of company 

(b) 

Southern Pacific Transportation Co., St. Louis 
Southwestern Railway and The Denver & Rio Grande 
Western Railroad Co. 
Plus: Road property leased fixwn others 

City and County of San Francisco (Formerly 
Ocean Shore Railway) yard switching tracks 

Union Pacific Railroad Co.-Tracks & facilities 
The Ogden Union Railway and Depot Co.-

Yard switching b-acks 
Medford Corp.. Medford, Oregon-Way 

.switching tracks 
Nueces County Navigation District No. 1 

Temunal properties. Corpus Christi. Texas 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Moffat Tunnel Improvement Distnct 
Montwood Corporation 

# As inventoried by I.C.C. as of 12/31/1928, and 
reported in Land Repoit dated 3/31/1930. and 
Engineering Report dated S/09/1931. Includes 
estimated value base on capitalization of rentals 
at 6%. 

@ Basis per Montwood Corporation records. 
* No depreciation reserve is maintained by 

respondent or by Moffat Tunnel Improvement 
District. 

** No depreciation reserve is maintained by 
respondent. 

TOTAL 

Miles ofroad 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

11.700 

9 
6 

11.715 

Investments 

(See bis. 5) 
(d) 

7.908.997 

34 
333 

14 

40 

581 
184 

11,435 # 
5.474 m 

7.927.092 

Depredation and 
amortization of 
defense projects 

(See bis. 6) 
(e) 

2.979,287 

33 
0 • 
0 " 

2.979.320 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

23 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

1 
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Road butials: SPT Year 1994 

3S2a INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Dollan in thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounts, the smount of mvestment at Ihe close of the year m propeity of 
each group or class of conmanies and properties. respondent and 

amounte for each class of company and properties shown in schedule 3S2A. Continuuig records shall be mamUined by respondent of the 
primaiy propeity aoooimts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on lme 29 amounts representing capiulization of rentals for leased propeity based on 6 percent per year where property is not 
dassified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased finom other cairien is not ascertauiable. Identify non-cairier 
owners, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of propeity of non-carrien or propeity of other cairien. 

4. Report on lme 30 amounts not includible ui Ihe accounts shown, or in luie 29. The items reported should be briefly identified and 
explained. Aslo mclude here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions lo prescribed accounting. Re­
ference lo such authority should be made when explaining Ihe amounts reported. Respondents must not mske aibhraiy changes lo Ihe 
printed stub or column headings without specific authority fiom the Commision. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation puiposes 

(3) OraduiK 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(3) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sbdion and ofiice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(23) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(33) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway madunes 
(39) Public unprovemenia - Constiudion 
(44) Shopmaduneiy 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(32) Locomotives 

(33) Frdght-train can 
(34) Passenger-tram can 
(33) Highway revenue equipment 
(36) Floating equipment 
(37) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) biterest during consliuction 
(80) Other elemente of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

rb̂  
86.374 

399.883 
3.663 

92.323 
256.584 

1.313.349 
2.246.528 

622.606 
10.762 
96.763 

7.153 
3.388 
8.947 

98.624 
3 

28 

96.307 
110.811 
274.462 

716 
8.825 
2.020 

82,802 
74.251 
32.654 
2.700 

5.932.526 
1.116.849 

770.678 

1.490 

23.475 
16.423 
18.396 

1.947.311 
5.240 

23.920 
7.908.997 

Lessor 
raibxiads 

fc) 

buuAive 
(propnetaiy 
companies) 

fdl 

Other leased 

127 
3.100 

9.244 
70 

775 
1.630 

315 
1 

19 
38 

78 

612 

547 

16.556 

1.539 

18.095 

43 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Une 620, column (f) 
Une 620. column (g) 

Unes 136 Ihni 138 column (0 
Lines 118 Ihni 123. and 130 tivu 133 column (0 

Une 231. column (f) 
Une 230. column (f) 

Unes 207. 208. 211, 212. column (f) 
Lines 226. 227. column (0 
Unes 311. 312. 315. 316. column (f) 

Une 213. colunrn (0 
Line 232. column (f) 
Une 317. column (0 

Unes 202. 203. 216. colunrn (0 (equal to oi 
than, but variance cannot exceed luie 216. 

Unes 221. 222. 235. column (f) (equal to oi 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 233. 

^eater 
column (f) 

greater 
column (0 

Unes 302 Ihni 307 and 320. column (f) (equal to 
or greater duui. but variance cannot exceed 
luie 320. column (f) 

Une 307. column (f) 
Line 308. column (0 
Line 309, column (f) 
Line 310, column (f) 
Line 311, column (f) 
Une 312, colunrn (f) 
Une 313. column (f) 
Line 314, column (f) 
Une 315, column (f) 
Une 316, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Schedule 430 

Line 4 column b 

CROSS-CHECKS 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

Schedule 210 

Une 14. column (b) 
Une 14. column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 colunrn (b) 
Une 29. column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, columns (b) Ihiu (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) Ihni (g) 

Schedule 413 

Unes S. 38. column (f) 
Unes 24, 39. column (0 
Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 
Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) Ihni (d) plus lme 24, 
columns (e) Ihiu (g) 

Schedule 413 

Unes 3. 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39. columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32. 33. 36. 37. 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5. 38. colunrn (b) 

Lines 24. 39. column (b) 

Unes 32. 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1. column (j) 
Line 2. column (j) 
Line 3. column (j) 
Line 4. column (j) 
Une 3. colunrn ()) 
Une 6. column (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Une 8. colunrn (j) 
Line 9. colunrn (j) 
Une 10. column (j) 
Une 11. column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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Road bihiali .: SPT Year: 1994 43 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Stete the railway operating expenses on respondent's road for the year, classifying them in accordance viridi Ihe Uniform System of 
Accounts for Raiboad compames. and allocate the common opeating expenses m accordance with the Commission's niles goveinmg the 
separation of sudi expenses between fieight and passenger services. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Crass 
Check 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

WAY AND STRUCTURES 

ADMINISTRATION 

Track 

Bndge and Building 

Signal 

Comnninication 

Other 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 

Roadway - Running 

Roadway - Swilchuig 

Tunnels and Subways-Running 

Tunnels and Subways-Switdung 

Bridgea ft Culverts-Runnmg 

Ties - Runnuig 

Ties-SwHching 

Rail ft Other Tk Matl-Rumung 

Rail ft Other Tk MaU-Svrilchmg 

Ballast - Running 

Ballast - Swhdung 

Rd Prop Damaged - Ruiuung 

Rd Prop Damaged - Switching 

Rd Plop Damaged - Other 

Signals ft biterlocken-Rumung 

Signals ft faiterlocken-Switch. 

Communications Systems 

Power Systems 

Highway Grade Crossings-Running 

Highway Grade Crossmgs-Switch. 

Station and Office Buildings 

Shop Buildings - Locomotives 

Shop Buildings - Frnght Can 

Shop Buildmgs - Other Equip. 

Ficisiit 

Salanes 
ftwages 

(b) 

6.594 
1.542 
3.573 
2.767 
6.775 

1.171 
121 
179 
15 

4.752 
423 
202 

29 
1.787 

124 
148 

10 
3.635 

318 
238 

8.181 
716 

5.076 
2.231 

579 
55 

1.643 
(62: 

0 
167 

MatUools 
supplies. 
fuebft 

lubricants 
(c) 

407 
75 
87 
51 

1.336 

302 
28 

135 
11 

753 
68 
36 

2 
2.044 

165 
(238' 

(16: 
2.081 

178 
117 

9.008 
778 

2.869 
545 
374 

37 
866 

32 
0 

248 

Pun^hased 
Services 

(d) 

1.114 
173 
214 
480 
942 

5.023 
438 

21 
2 

917 
77 

353 
46 

9.243 
667 

(6: 
(i: 

1.242 
118 
40 

1.832 
156 
474 
139 
318 
26 

2.891 
0 
1 

211 

General 

(e) 

254 
2 
4 

776 
3.488 

2.710 
230 

1 
0 

534 
50 
26 
4 

327 
25 
44 

3 
977 

82 
4 

827 
73 

243 
10 

111 
11 

582 
0 
0 
1 

ToUl 
fieight 

expense 

(0 

8.369 
1.792 
3.878 
4,074 

12.541 

9.206 
817 
336 
28 

6.956 
618 
617 

81 
13,401 

981 
(52: 

(4: 
7.935 

696 
399 

19.848 
1.723 
8.662 
2.925 
1.382 

129 
5.982 

(30: 
1 

627 

Passenger 

(g) 

ToUl 

(h) 

8.369 
1.792 
3.878 
4.074 

12,541 

9.206 
817 
336 
28 

6.956 
618 
617 

81 
13.401 

981 
(52: 

(4: 
7.935 

696 
399 

19.848 
1.723 
8.662 
2.925 
1.382 

129 
5.982 

(30: 
1 

627 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

101 
102 
103 
104 
103 
106 
107 
108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 
113 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Ched( 

• 
• 
• 
• 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE -
(Cont'd) 

Locomotive Svc Fadlitites 
Misc Buildmgs ft Stnictures 
CoalTemunals 
Ore Tenninals 
Other Marine Tenninals 
TOFC/COFC-Terminate 
Motor Vechicle Ld ft Distrib Fac 
Fac for Other Spedalized Svc 
Roadway Machines 
Small Tools and Supplies 
Snow Removal 
Fringe Benefits - Running 
Fringe Benefits - Swhchmg 
Fringe Benefits - Other 
Casualties & Ins. - Running 
Casuahies ft bis. - Switching 
Casualties ft Ins. - Other 
Lease RenUls-Dr. - Running 
Lease RenUls-Dr. - Switching 
Lease RenUls-Dr. - Other 
Lease RenUls-(Cr.)-Running 
Lease RenUls-(Cr.)-Switchmg 
Lease RenUb^Cr.)-Other 
Jl Fac Rent-Dr. - Runnmg 
Jt Fac Rent-Dr. - Switching 
Jl Fac Rent-Dr.-Otiier 
Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.)-Running 
Jt Fac Rent-(Cr.>.Swilchmg 
Jt Fac Renl-<Cr.).Olher 
Other Rents-Debit - Running 
Other Rents-Debit - Switching 
Other Rents-Debit • Other 
Other Renl8-(Credit)-Running 

Freight 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

544 
370 

0 
0 
0 

29 
0 
6 

2.960 
7 
0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

MalMooh 
supplies, 
fuebft 

(c) 

719 
299 

0 
0 
0 

24 
0 
0 

2.759 
9,543 

5 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

708 
137 

0 
0 
0 

4,487 
0 
0 

465 
3,509 

0 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

13^ 
0 

27,328 
(4: 

( i : 
(2.302: 
10.190 

484 
24 

(8.549: 
(2.077: 

(89: 
0 
0 

38 
0 

General 

(e) 

505 
461 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

97 
423 

30 
0 

7.392 
654 

12.453 
17.520 
5.630 

16.353 
• ^ N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

ToUl 
fidght 
expense 

(0 

2.476 
1.267 

0 
0 
0 

.4.540 
0 

103 
6.607 

13.089 
5 

7.392 
654 

12.453 
17.520 
5.630 

16.353 
13 
0 

27.328 
(4: 
( i : 

(2.302: 
10.190 

484 
24 

(8.549] 
(2.077: 

(89: 
0 
0 

38 
0 

Passenger 

(g) 

Toul 

(h) 

2.476 
1.267 

0 
0 
0 

4.540 
0 

103 
6.607 

13.089 
5 

7.392 
654 

12.453 
17.520 
5.630 

16.353 
13 
0 

27.328 
(4: 
( i : 

(2.302' 
10.190 

484 
24 

(8.549: 
(2.077: 

(89: 
0 
0 

38 
0 

Line 
No. 

101 
102 
103 
104 
103 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
113 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
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410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan Ul Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

134 

133 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

ISO 

151 

201 

202 

203 

204 

203 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

213 

214 

213 

216 

Cross 
Ck 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 
• 
« 

• 

Name of railway operatmg 
expense account 

(a) 

REPAIR AND MAINlENANCE -
Cnnfd 

Other Renb-(Credil)-Switching 

Other Renb-(Credit>Olher 

Depredation - Running 

Depredation - Switdung 

Depredation - Other 

Jt Fadlhy-Debit - Runnuig 

Jt Facility-Debit - Switching 

JtFadlity-Ddih-Other 

Jt Fadlily-(Credil>Runnmg 

Jt Fadlity-(Credit)-Switehing 

JlFadIily-(Credit)Other 

Dismanti.Retired Rd Prop-Run. 

Dbnuunl.Relired Rd Prop-Switch 

Dbnianti.Retired Rd Prop-Other 

Other - Running 

Other - Switching 

Other-Other 

TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURE 

EQUIPMENT 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Admmistration 

Repair and Maintenance 

Machmeiy Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casualties ft Insurance 

Lease RenUb - Debit 

Lease Rentab-(Credit) 

Joint Fadlity Rent-Debh 

Joud Fadlity Rent - (Credit) 

Other Renb-Debh 

Other Rente-(Credh) 

Depredation 

Joint Fadlity - Debh 

Joint Facility-(Credh) 

Repaus BilLlo Odieis-(Credh) 

Freight 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

(103: 

(9: 
84 

56.877 

9.867 

36.278 

100 
21 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MaU,toob 
supplies, 
fiiebft 

lubncants 
(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

688 
63 

(20: 

36.459 

826 
84,877 

726 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

32.283 

568 
153 

(17.021: 

(444: 

(lo: 
0 
0 
0 

475 
159 
718 

78.393 

1.277 

28.809 

1 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

44.230 

(9.112: 

17 
19 
0 

(176: 

N/A 

560 
(7: 

(78: 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

145,308 

12.600 

15.913 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 
0 

425 
40 

194 
247.397 

893 
15 
0 
0 

16.861 

11.189 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

47.881 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Toul 
fidght 

expense 

(0 

0 
0 

145.308 

12.600 

15.913 

32.283 

568 
153 

(17.02n 

(444^ 

(\0) 
0 
0 
0 

1.485 
253 
976 

419.126 

12.863 
149.979 

827 
21 

16.861 
11.189 
44.230 
(9.112: 

17 
19 
0 

(176' 
47.881 

560 
(7 

(78 

Passenger 

(g) 

__ 

Toul 

(h) 

0 
0 

145.308 

12.600 

15.913 

32.283 

568 
153 

(17.021: 

(444] 

(10] 

0 
0 
0 

1.485 

253 
976 

419.126 

12.863 

149.979 

827 
21 

16.861 

11.189 

44.230 

(9.112: 

17 
19 
0 

(176 

47.881-

•"560 

(7 
(78 

Une 
No. 

134 

133 

136 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

130 

131 

201 

202 

203 

204 

203 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

211 

212 

[-213 

214 

213 

216 

, 
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48 Roadbutiab: S P T Year 1994 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

Cross 
Ck 

• 
• 

• 
• 

* 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

Name of railway operating 
expense Booount 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES-Cont'd 

Dismantling Relued Property 

Other 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT CARS 

Adnunistration 

Repair and Maudenance 

Madunery Repair 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefib 

Olhjer Casuahies ft Insurance 

Lease Rentads - Debh 

Lease Rental-(Credh) 

Joint Fadlhy Rent-Debh 

Joint Facilhy Rent - (Credh) 

Other Rente-Debh 

Other Rente-(Credh) 

Depredation 

Joint Fadlhy-Dd>h 

Jomt Fadlhy-(Credh) 

Repaus Billed to Othera^Credh) 

Demanlluig Retired Propeity 

Other 

TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Aammutration 

Tnicka. Trbs. ft ConL-Rev Svc 

Floating Equip.-Revenue Service 

Psgr & Other Revenue Equip. 

Computen ft DaU Proc Systems 

Machinery 

Worii ft Other Non-Rev Equip. 

Equipment Damaged 

Fringe Benefits 

Other Casuahies ft Insurance 

Lease RenUb - Debh 

Lease RenUb-(Credh) 

Fidght 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

0 
499 

46.765 

4.528 
26.098 

459 
117 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
858 

32.060 

1.512 

16 
0 

(360: 
0 

722 
512 

1 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MatUnob 
supplies, 
fiiebft 

lubricairts 
(c) 

0 
0 

86.429 

1.123 
50.830 

403 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

52.356 

331 

44 
0 

91 
0 

(328: 
504 

1 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

PunJused 
Services 

(d) 

0 
1.622 

67,162 

2.892 
37,202 

(51 
5.870 

N/A 

N/A 

62.927 
(7.909: 

403 
(32: 

283.546 
(105.188: 

N/A 

794 
(83: 

(44.311: 
0 

77 
236,183 

1.510 

6.179 
0 
1 

4.348 
52 
78 

1 
N/A 

N/A 

28.925 
(101 

General 

(e) 

0 
0 

76.839 

1.736 
(285: 

0 
0 

11.572 
11,731 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

26,313 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
76 

51.143 

1.712 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

185 
0 

853 
6.046 

N/A 

N/A 

Toul 
fiei^it 

expense 

(0 

0 
2.121 

277.195 

10.279 
113.845 

857 
5.987 

11,572 
11,731 
62.927 
(7.909: 

403 
(32: 

283.546 
(105.188: 

26,313 
794 
(83: 

(44.311: 
0 

1,011 
371.742 

5.065 

6.239 
0 

(268: 
4.348 

446 
1,279 

3 
853 

6,046 
28,925 

(101 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

0 
2.121 

277.195 

10.279 
113.845 

857 
5.987 

11.572 
11.731 
62.927 
(7.909: 

403 
(32: 

283.546 
(105.188: 

26.313 
794 
(83: 

(44.311: 
0 

1.011 
371.742 

5.065 

6.239 
0 

(268 
4.348 

446 
1.279 

3 
853 

6,046 
28,925 

(101 

Line 
No. 

217 

218 

219 

220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

223 

226 

227 

228 

229 

230 

231 

232 

233 

234 

235 

236 

237 

238 

301 

302 

303 

304 

303 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 
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Roadbiitiali .: S P T Year: 1994 49 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Etollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

313 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

403 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

413 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

Cross 
Ck 

• 
• 
• 

* 

expense account 

(a) 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-Cont'd 

Joint Fadlhy Rent-Debh 

Jomt Fadlhy Rent - (Credh) 

Other Rents-Debh 

Other Rente-(Credh) 

Depredation 

Joint Fadlhy-Debh 

Jomt Fadlhy-(Credh) 

Repain Billed to Othen-(Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

TRANSPORTATION 
TRAIN OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Engine Crews 

Tram Crews 

Dbpatching Trains 

Operating Signab ft Interiocken 

Operating Drawbridges 

Highway Crossmg Protection 

Train Inspection ft Lubrication 

Locomotive Fiiel 

Elect Power Pur/Prod-Mol.Povifer 

Servidng Locomotives 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 

Clearing Wredcs 

Fringe Benefite 

Other Casuahies and bisurance 

Joint Fadlhy-Debh 

Joint Fadlhy-(Credh) 

Other 

TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 

YARD OPERATIONS 

Administration 

Swrtch Crews 

Freight 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

2.403 
81.228 

14,529 
135,271 
166.237 

14.158 
2.233 

279 
0 

24.028 
51 
0 

33.933 
N/A 

897 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

(173: 
391.443 

4.762 
80,588 

MatLtoob 
supplies. 
fiiebft 

lubricairts 
(c) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

0 

6 4 3 

139.428 

974 

8 

281 

0 

( i i : 
0 

0 

5.161 

241 .277 

0 

4 .489 

N/A 

174 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

887 
253.240 

94 
1.061 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

0 
0 

43.118 
(5.2711 

N/A 

31 
0 

421 
0 

150 
79.533 

382.878 

5.080 
3,145 

202 
45 

228 
0 

95 
1.390 

65 
0 

608 
N/A 

4.775 
N/A 

N/A 

21,079 
(1.702 
3.755 

38,765 

56 
122 

General 

(e) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

797 
1 N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
(31 

9.590 
137.572 

745 
139 

6.720 
0 
1 
0 
0 

14 
0 
0 

76 
0 
5 

141.225 
44.838 

N/A 

N/A 

5,259 
199.022 

31 
0 

Toul 
fiVlgllt 

expense 

(f) 

0 
0 

43.118 
(5.2711 

797 
31 
0 

421 
0 

147 
92.169 

741.106 
,_ 

21.328 
138.563 
173.440 
14.203 
2.451 

279 
95 

30.593 
241.393 

0 
39.106 

0 
5.851 

141.225 
44.838 
21.079 
(1.702 
9.728 

882.470 

4.943 
81.771 

Passenger 

(g) 

Totel 

l_ (h) 

0 
0 

43.118 
(5.271) 

797 
' 3 1 

0 
421 

0 
147 

92.169 
741.106 

21.328 
138.563 
173.440 

14.203 
2.451 

279 
95 

30.593 
241.393 

0 
39.106 

0 
5.851 

141.225 
44.838 
21.079 
(1.702: 
9.728 

882.470 

4.943 
81.771 

Line 
No. 

313 

314 

313 

316 

31-

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

401 

402 

403 

404 

403 

406 

407 

408 

409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

414 

413 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 
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so Roadbihiab: SPT Year: 199'4 \ 

4 i a RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan Ul Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

423 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

433 

301 

302 

303 

304 

SOS 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

S13 

314 

315 

516 

517 

Crass 
Ck 

) 

Name of railway operating 
expense account 

(a) 

YARD OPERATIONS - Continued 

Yard and Terminal Clerical 

Oper Swhch..signal.Relar.ft Humps 

Locomotive Fuel 

Bled Power Pur/Prod-Mol.Power 

Servjcing Locomotives 

Clearing Wredcs 

Fringe Benefib 

Ofher Casuahies and fawirance 

Jomt Fadlhy-Debh 

Jomt Fadlhy-(Credh) 

Other 

TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 

TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS 
COMMON 

Cleaniiig Car Inlerion 

Adjusting and Transfer Loads 

Car Loading Devices&Grain Doore 

Frt Lost or Damaged^ll other 

Fringe Benefite 

TOTAL TRAIN ft YD OP COMM 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE 

OPERATIONS 

PUftD and Marine Une Haul 

Loadft Unload ft Local Marine 

Protective Services 

Frt Lost/Damaged-Solely Related 

Fringe Benefits 

Casualties and Insurance 

Joint Fadlhy-Debh 

Joint Fadlhy-(Credit) 

Other 

TOTAL SPEC. SVC. OPER 

F r d ^ 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

20.130 
23.182 

1.899 
0 
0 

1.152 
N/A 

12 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
131.725 

(1201 
262 
614 
N/A 

N/A 

756 

1.333 
0 
7 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
1.340 

MatLtoob 
supplies. 
fiiebft 

lubricairts 
(c) 

901 
1.204 

0 
5,349 

0 
118 
N/A 

11 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

98 
8.836 

5 
22 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

27 

960 
0 
6 

182 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

7 
1.155 

Purehased 
Services 

(d) 

5.631 
2 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 

1.679 
N/A 

N/A 

12.695 
(1.110' 
2.359 

21.434 

1.255 
120 
173 
N/A 

N/A 

1.548 

6.294 
(17: 

21.208 
5.524 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

90 
(47: 

2 
33,054 

General 

(e) 

106 
212 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

11 
47.511 
20,270 

N/A 

N/A 

2.236 
70.377 

0 
0 
0 

17.700 
284 

17.984 

488 
0 
0 
0 
0 

483 
1.474 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
2,445 

Toul 

expense 

(0 

26.768 
24.600 

1.899 
5.349 

0 
1.270 

0 
1.713 

47.511 
20^70 
12.695 
(1.1 lo: 
4.693 

232.372 

1.140 
404 
787 

17.700 
284 

20,315 

9.075 
(17: 

21.221 
5.706 

0 
483 

1.474 
90 

(471 
9 

37.994 

Passenger 

(8) 

Toul 

(h) 

26.768 
24.600 

1,899 
5.349 

0 
1.270 

0 
1.713 

47.511 
20.270 
12.695 
(1,1 lo: 
4,693 

232,372 

1,140 
404 
787 

17,700 
284 

20,315 

9,075 
(17: 

21,221 
5.706 

0 
483 

1.474 
90 

(47: 
9 

37.994 

Lane 
No. 

422 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

301 

502 

503 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

L 5 " 
312 

313 

514 

513 

516 

517 
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Roadbihiafa i: SPT Year: 1994 31 

410. RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

518 

S19 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

525 

526 

527 

528 

601 

602 

603 

604 

603 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

613 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

Cross 
Ck 

• 

Name of railway operatuig 
expense account 

(a) 

/VDMIN SUPPORT OPERA-nONS 

Administration 

Employe Perfonn ClericalftAcctg 

Communication Systems Operation 

Loss ft Damage Claims Processing 

Fringe Benefib 

Casuahies and Insurance 

Jomt Fadlhy-Debh 

Jomt Fadlhy - (Credh) 

Other 

TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPER 

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRA-PVE 

Accouirting.Audhing and Finance 

Met Services ft DaU Processmg 

Maricding 

Sales 

faidustrial Development 

Penonnel and Labor Relations 

Legal and Secretarial 

Public Relations ft Advertbing 

Fringe Benefite 

Casuahies and Insurance 

Writedown of Uncoiled. Accb 

Propeity Taxes 

Other Taxes Except bicome ft PR 

Joint Fadlhy-Debh 

Jomt Fadlhy-(Credh) 

Other 

TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMIN. 

TOTAL CARRIER OPER EXP 

F r d ^ 

Salaries 
ftwages 

(b) 

5.883 
37.913 

199 
760 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 
44.755 

570.019 

4.493 
26,468 

3,213 
13.320 
8,578 

486 
4,491 
8,284 

14 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

10.683 
80.030 

788.154 

MatLtoob 
supplies. 
fiiebft 

lubricairts 
(c) 

2.293 
540 
537 

2 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

203 
3.575 

266.833 

259 
1.488 

460 
921 
412 
(67: 
475 
341 

0 
0 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1 
4.290 

447.010 

Purchased 
Services 

(d) 

3.519 
1.527 
2.424 

137 
N/A 

N/A 

0 
0 

17.135 
24.742 

119.543 

1.424 
3.981 

38.434 
1.962 
2.309 

731 
1.346 

16.453 
848 

0 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.036 
(i: 

160 
68.683 

649.497 

General 

(e) 

2.939 
229 
229 

26 
16.150 
11.766 

N/A 

N/A 

2.275 
33.614 

323.442 

3.615 
534 
248 

1.268 
1.561 

115 
1.051 
1.223 

180 
0 

28.888 
3.841 

0 
20.602 
56.463 

N/A 

N/A 

5.366 
124.955 

833.366 

Toul 
frei^it 
expense 

(0 

14.634 
40.209 

3.389 
925 

16.150 
11.766 

0 
0 

19.613 
106.686 

1,279.837 

9.791 
32.471 
42.355 
17.471 
12.860 

1.265 
7.363 

26.301 
1.042 

0 
28.888 

3.841 
0 

20.602 
56.463 

1.036 
(1 

16.210 
277.958 

2.718.027 

Passenger 

(g) 

Total 

(h) 

14.634 
40.209 

3.389 
925 

16.150 
11.766 

0 
0 

19.613 
106.686 

1.279.837 

9.791 
32.471 
42.355 
17.471 
12.860 

1.265 
7.363 

26.301 
1.042 

0 
28.888 

3.841 
0 

20,602 
56.463 

1,036 
d ' 

16.210 
277.958 

2.718.027 

Une 
No. 

318 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

601 

602 

603 

604 

603 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

613 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 
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S2 Roadbihiab: S P T Year: 1994 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. Report fieight expenses only. 
2. The toUl depredation expense reported ui column (b). line 29, should balance to the sum of Ihe depredation expense reported m 

schedule 410, column (0 luies, 136.137 and 138. 
3. Report Ul column (c) the lease/rentab for the various propeity categories of Way and Stauclures. The total net lease/renUl reported m 

colunrn (c), line 29 should balance lo die nd amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), luies 118 through 123, plus Imes 130 through 133. 
If an entire road or segment of trade b leased and if Ihe actual breakdown of lease/reirtab by property category b not known, apportion 

Ihe lease/rentab based on Ihe percentage of Ihe categories' depredation bases for all categories of depiedable leased propeity. Use schedule 
332B of this report for obtaining Ihe depredation bases ofthe categories of leased property. 

4. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which b included ui column (b) shall be repeated m column (d) as a debit or credh 
lo Ihe appropriate line hem: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal die adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on Ifaie 28 all other lease renUb not spportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Une 11, account 16. should not nidude computer and date processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 413. 

Une 
No. 

1 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Chedi account 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

29 

31 

33 

37, 

39 

43 

-
_ 

Categoiy 

(a) 

Gradmg 

Other right-of-way expendhures 

Tunneb and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated stnictures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and ofiice buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and engmehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC«:OFC tennmab 

Commumcations systems 

Signab and interiocken 

Power plairts 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stnictures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvementa: construction 

Power plant machines 

Odier lease/rentab 

TOTAL 

Depredation 

(b) 

N/A 

2.552 
93 

940 
1,817 

49,192 
81,116 
13,627 

(76) 
2,266 

274 
104 
271 

2.382 

2 

3.972 
2,810 
6.870 

14 
212 

14 
4.257 
1.033 

79 
N/A 

173.821 

Lease/Rentab 
(net) 

(c) 

(1) 

(2) 

(1) 

8.483 

12,591 

3 ,690 

306 

6 

25 .072 

Amortization 
ad|usliiieiit 
divmgyear 

(d) 

(978) 
(13) 

(6) 
(1.534) 

343 
(450) 

20 
(291) 

8 
50 
17 

(23) 
260 

1 

(5) 
(372) 
(617) 

(2) 
1 

(37) 
(235) 
(356) 

(3) 
N/A 

(4.222) 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Report FreigM expenses only. 
'2. Reixnt in thu supporting schedule rental infbimalion by car type and otiier fidght-canying equipment relatmg to Ihe interchange of 

railroad, owned or leased equipment and privately owned equipment (repoitmg for leased equipment coven equipment that carrier on 
raiboad maikings) 

3. The gross amounb recdvable and payable for fid^-train can (line 19, coliunns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (e) tivough (g), 
respectively) should balance whh Schedule 410, column (f). lines 231 (credhs) and 230 (debhs). Trailer and conUuier rentals in this 
schedule are included m Schedule 410. column (f). lme 315 and 316. However, the trailer and container rentab ui thb schedule will not 
balance lo Imes 313 and 316 of Schedule 410 because Uiose Imes include renb for "OUier Equipment" which b reported fai Schedule 415, 
column (e). The balancing of Schedule 410,414 and 415 Other Equipment" is outiuied in note 6 b> Schedule 415. 

4. RqxHt UI oolunm (b) and (e) renUb for private-luie can (whether under raiboad control or not) and shipper-owned can. 
5. Report UI columns (c), (d). (0 and (g) renUb for raiboad owned can presented by the Commission fai Ex Parte No. 334. for which reirtata are 

seltied on a combuiation mileage and time basb (basic per diem), biclude railroad owned per diem lank can on lme 17. 

NOTES: Mechanical designations for each car type are shown fai Schedule 710. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Type of Equipment 

(a) 

CAR TYPES 

Box-Plaui 40 Foot 

Box-Plafai 50 Fool and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plafai 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper.Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refiigerator-Mechanical 

Hat TOFC/COFC 

FlatMuhi-Level 

Flat-General Service 

Hat-Other 

Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 

Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 

All Otiier Freight Can 

Auto Racks 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OIHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailen 

Otiier Trailen 

Refrigerated Contauien 

Otiier Coirtafaien 

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 

GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

Private 
Ifaiecan 

(b) 

Mileage 

(c) 

649 
4.489 
2.471 

640 
1.713 
5.098 

808 
2.876 
2.021 
4.370 

99 
724 

25.958 

25.958 

Tfane 

(d) 

1.507 
15.233 
2.849 
1,718 
4,489 
4.483 

1.686 
6.241 

13.981 
8.958 

265 
3.136 

5 
58 

14.621 
79.230 

5.271 

5.271 
84.501 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYARI ,F, 
Per diem baau 

Private 
line can 

(e) 

7.463 
1 

586 
5 

17,604 
133 
193 
165 
67 

51,170 
13.753 

4 
6.827 

12.468 
16.137 

173 

126,749 

17.321 

17.321 
144.070 

Mileage 

(0 

4.163 
12.595 
4,100 
1,483 
6,857 
2,493 

71 
612 

2,022 
3,743 

640 
134 

1,512 

56 

40,481 

40,481 

Tfane 

(8) 

14.670 
30.138 
8.955 
4,086 

18,228 
3,484 

256 
1.084 
5.721 

12.239 
1.190 

223 
5,742 

157 
10,143 

116.316 

11.543 

11.543 
127.859 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

Notes to Schedule 335 Accumulated Depreciation - Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

The amounts reflected in "Other Credits" represent the updated amortization ofthe differences between the book 
and calculated accumulated depreciation per depreciation studies for equipment property submitted December 10,1993 
in accordance with Title 49, Part 1201, Instrxiction 4-2 (b). 

The amounts reflected m "Other Debits" represent the reversal ofthe previous unamortized reserve differences. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadbihiab: S P T Year 1994 Revised7/84 33 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report fidght expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relatmg lo die equipment fiinctions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuel 
and lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report fai column (b) net repafa expense exdudfaig the cost to repair damaged equipmeirt. 

Schedule 413, column (b). will balance to Schedule 410, ooliunn (f). as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, luie 3 plus Ifaw 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410. Ifaies 202.203 plus 216 (exdudfaig wreck repafas). Do not 
report fai schedule schedule 413. Equipment Dsmaged fiom Schedule 410. Ifaie 204. 

(b) Frdght Cars. Ifaie 24 plus Ifaie 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, Ifaies 221, 222 plus 233 (excluding wredc repain). Do not 
report fai Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged fitim Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (Ifaie 32), Floatfaig Equipment (Ifaie 35). Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipmeirt (Ifaie 36). 
Computer and DaU Processfaig Equipment (Ifaie 37). Machineiy-Other Equipmeirt (Ifaie 40). plus Work and Other Non-
Revenue Equipment (Ifaie 41) compared to Schedule 410. die sum of Ifaies 302 through 307. fau:lusive, plus luie 320 (exdudfaig 
wreck repafas). Do not report fai Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged fiom Schedule 410. Ifaie 308. 

Note: Unes 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credh amounte 

The allocation of frdght car repafa expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instniction 2-21, 
Frdght Irafai repafa costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4 Depredation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For fanprovemeirts on leased 
property, Accounb 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance lo Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Ifaie 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Frdght Cars, Ifaie 24 plus Ifaie 39 compared to schedule 410, lme 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Ifaie 36); conqniter 
and DaU Processing Equipment (Ifaie 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (luie 40); and Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(Ifaie 41) compared to Schedule 410. luie 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which b mcluded fai column (c) shall be reported m column (e) as a debh or credh to 
the appropnate line item; the lut adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment 
used fai frdght service fawluded fai lme 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentab reported fai column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Ifaie 5 plus 38 compared whh Schedule 410, Ifaies 207.208,211 and 212. 

(b) F r d ^ Can, Ifaie 24 plus 39 compared whh Schedule 410, Ifaies 226 plus 227 (note tiiat Schedule 410, Ifaies 230 and 231, are 
reported fai Schedule 414 and are not to be included fai Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentab fiir All Otiier Equipment, Ifaies 32, 35. 36. 37. 40 and 41. will balance lo Schedule 410. Ifaies 311. 312. 315 
and 316. except for the faiterdiange renUl on trailen and coirtainen which u reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both 
Schedules 414 and 413 ahould be used when balancing Lease/RenUb Other Equipmeirt to Schedule 410. Do not report in 
Schedule 413 Ihe Trailer and ConUiner rentab reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipmeirt shall be reported m columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used 
But Not Owned wlien Ihe rente therefore are included fai the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 
31-23-00. 33-21-00. 33-22-00 and 33-23-00. U should faidude tiie Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Otiien when the rente 
are faiduded fai die rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00.32-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be faiduded when die rent b faiduded in /Vccount Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 
31-22-00 and31-23-00, uidusive. 

The grsnd total of each equipment account fai coliunn (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of Ifaie items constituting the equipment 
account lolab of colunms (g) and (h), of Schedule 413. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment 
reserve account fai column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combfaied aggregate toUl accumulated depredation for line hems 
constituting the cwrespondmg equipment accouirts reported m columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 1 
(Dollan fai tiiousands) 1 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

• 

• 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 
Odier Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plafai 40 Foot 

Box-Plafai SO Fool and Longer 
Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plafai 
Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Service 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refiigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Muhi-levd 

Flat-General Service 
Flat-Odier 
All Odier Freight Can 
Cabooses 

Auto Racks 
Miscdlaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailen 

Odier Trailen 
Refrigerated ConUfaien 
Odier Contauien 
Bogies 

Chassb 
Odier Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Une-Haul 

Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Machfaieiy-Locomotivesi 
Madifaiery-Freight Can2 
Maduneiy-Odier EquipmenD 
Woric and Odier Non^evenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repafas 
(net expense) 

(b) 

6 ,838 

143.063 

149.901 

1,050 
10.295 

1.781 

1,342 
6.163 

18,686 

673 
374 

11.488 

2.181 
2 .024 

1.183 
5.727 

72 
29 

6.466 

69 .534 

6 .239 

6.239 

(268) 

4 .348 
827 
857 
446 

1.700 

7.910 

233.584 

Depredation 
Owned 

(c) 

1,586 
40,572 

42,158, 

1,021 
3,456 

292 
1,598 
1,750 
2,110 

12 
(1.613) 
1,042 

215 
1,539 

212 
1,551 

13 
1.539 
4.681 

19.418 

1 

1 

773 
786 
523 
29 
(6) 

2,105 
fc3>*lefe682-/ 

Capitalized 

(d) 

4,937 

4.937 

2,754 
368 

465 
512 

31 
748 

1.494 

6.372 

11.309 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

(1.139) 
(3,514) 

(4,653) 

(4,307) 
(730) 
631 

(958) 
(838) 
(57) 

(3,001) 
(2,185) 

87 
(784) 
115 

(218) 
(26) 

1.066 
2.513 

(8,692) 

(49) 

(49) 

76 
78 
33 
3 

(1.632) 
(1.442) 

(14,836) 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 The daU to be reported on Ifaie 38 ui column (b) u die amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). Ifaie 203. reduced by dw allocable 
portion of ifaie 216. 

zThe daU to be reported on Ifaie 39 fai colunrn (b) is the amount reported fai Schedule 410. colunrn (f), line 222, reduced by die allocable 
portion of Ifaie 235. 

3The daU to be reported on Ifaie 40 in column (b) u die amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), Ifaies 302 through 306, reduced by 
die allocable portion of lme 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT -Continued 1 
(Dollan fai diousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

• 

• 

Lease and rentab 
(nd) 
(0 

414 
34.528 

34.942 

7,070 
6,772 
2.419 
6.613 

10.077 
2.135 
1.456 
1,446 
7.952 
4.660 

46 
3,967 

59 

346 

55,018 

5,128 

3,972 

2,515 

11,615 

16,263 

15,291 
31,554 

133,129 

Invesbnent base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(g) 

62,411 
833,970 

896,381 

17.859 
159.524 
26,684 
26,698 
77,312 
80.206 

1.224 
29.584 
59.624 

749 
45.703 

3.242 
59.912 

1.400 
6.674 

43.755 

640,150 

412 
266 
812 

1,490 

18.396 
18.839 
13.089 

726 
39.898 
90.948 

1,628.969 

Caphalized 
lease 
(h) 

220.468 

220.468 

56,357 
6,679 

7,045 
28,504 

641 
16,320 

14,982 

130,528 

350,996 

Accumulated depredation as of 12/31 
Owned 

(«) 

39,841 
299,027 

338.868 

11.854 
89,493 
16,135 
14,664 
43,595 
38,731 

388 
24,776 
31,602 

116 
32.503 

1.707 
27,362 

810 
6.184 

27.547 

367.467 

261 
136 
159 

556 

6.068 
6.835 
7,708 

424 
16.212 
37.247 

744.138 

Caphalized 
lease 
(j) 

4,990 

4,990 

3,498 
2,591 

437 
6,071 

40 
748 

' • 

10,229 

23.614 

28.604 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 The daU to be reported on Ifaies 38, 39 and 40 ui columns (gg) and (h) is die investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to 
liocomotives. Freight Can, and Odier Equipment 

2 The depredation to be reported on Ifaies 38, 39, snd 40 fai column (c) is calculated by multiplying Ihe faivestmeirt fai each element by Ihe 
effective composhe rate for Properly Account 44, and then adding or subtractmg the adjustment reported fai column (e). Thu calculation 
should equal die amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 reduced by die allocable portion of lme 320. 
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Sdiedule418 

bislniction: 
This schedule will show the invesbnent m caphalized leases mroad 
and equipment by primaiy account 

CalumD 

are included therda 

(b) = die tobd investment in dial primary account 

(c) = die uiveslment in caphal leases at dte end of tfie year. 

(d) = Ihe current year amortization. 

(e) °= the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. & Thle 

(a) 

(26) Canmninication Systems 
Total Way & Stnictures 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight Train Cars 

Total Equipments 

Total 

Total faivasbnent 
At End of Year 

(b) 

107.007 
107.007 

1,116.849 
770,678 

1,887.527 

1.994.534 

Caphal Leases | 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

918 
918 

220.468 
130,528 
350,996 

351.914 

Current Year 
Amortization 

(d) 

131 
131 

4,990 
7.331 

12,321 

12.452 

Accumulative 
Amortization 

(e) 

437 
437 

4,990 
23.614 
28,604 

29.041 

• 
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4Sa ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars m tiiousands) 

A. Raihmy Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Lme 
No. 

1 

Crass 
Chedi 

* 

Kmdof Tax 
(«) 

Odier dian US. Oovennnent Taxes # 

U.S. Govenunent Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Noniial Tax & Surtax 

Excess Profhs 

TofaU - fawome Taxes (L 2+3) 

Raiboad Retirement 

Hosphal Insurance 

Supplemenbd Annuhies 

All Odier Unhed Steles Taxes 

Total - U.S. Govenunent Taxes 

Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

fe" 

41,870 

41.870 
150,741 
12.356 
10.913 
1.089 

30,453 
247,422 
294.975 

63 

Line 
No. 

I 

10 

11 

# Includes $939 current state income tax. Account 556. 
Note: Payroll taxes are net of capitalized taxes. 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most ofien cause a differential between taxable uicome and pretax accounting 
moome. Odier particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under Ihe caption Odier (Specify), uidudmg Slate and odier 
taxes deferred if computed separately. Muior hems, each less than SIOO.OOO. may be combnied ui a single enby under Odier (Specify). 

2. Indicate ui column (b) die begmnmg of the year total of Accounte 714, 744. 762 and 786 applicable to each particular hem m 
column (a). 

3. bidicate ui column (c) the nd change in Accounte 714. 744. 762 and 786 for die nd but effed of tinung difiocnces origfaiating 
and reversmg ni die cunent accounting period. 

4. bidicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, uidudmg aiQusbnente to dhnmate or rdnstate defened tax effeds (credhs 
or debita) due to applying or recopiizing a loss cany-forwwd or loss cany-hack. 

5. The total of line 19 ui columns (c) and (d) should agree whh dw total of die conba charges (credhs) to Account S37. Provision 
for Defened Taxes, and Account 591. Provision for Defened Taxes-Extiaorduuuy Items, for the current year. 

6. bidicate in column (e) die cumulative toteJ of columns (b). (c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree whh die tiitel of Accounte 
714.744.762 and 786. 

(B) (A) 

Particulars 

(•) 
Aoceleiated depredation. Sec 1671.R.C.: 
Ouideluie lives pumiantlo Rev. Proc. 62-21. # 

Accelerated amortization of fadthies. Sec. 1681.R.C 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 1841.R.C. 

Amortization of righte of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 

Odier (Spediy) Less than $ 100.000 
Economic performance 
Federal tax credit (on deferred state) 
Personal injury reserve 
Allocated to or from affiliates 
Payroll tax accrual 
Loss damage, overchg. & vol. rate reserves 
Net operating loss carryover 
Rio (jrande Receivable 
State tax reserve 
Post Retirement Benefit (FASB 106) 
Deferred gain - Other 
See detail on page 64. 

Investment tax credh* 

TOTALS 

Begmning 
of year 
bafauux 

(b) 

1,268.518 

550 
541 

(45.429) 
(107,664) 
184.535 

(5.917) 
(20.318) 

(486.124) 
(31,960) 

(349) 
(55.910) 
(22.019) 
286.569 

965.023 

Net credhs 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

78.407 

(2.163) 
(7,292) 

(240) 
16,417 

(5,751) 
33.081 
(9.511) 

1.440 
(35.000) 
20.225 

O. 89.613 

AiQustmente 

(d) 

(50,016) 

48,010 

(2,772) 

(4,778) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

1.346,925 

550 
(1.622) 

(52.721) 
(107.904) 
150.936 

(5,917) 
(26,069) 

(405,033) 
(41.471) 

(349) 
(54.470) 
(57,019) 
304,022 

1.049.858 

Luie 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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4fW. ANALYSIS OF TAXES -
(Dollars m thousands) 

'Footnotes: 

1. If flow4hrough method was elected, indicate net decrease (orincrease) in lax accrual because of investment 

tax credh ', 

If defenal method for investment tax credh was elected: 

(1) bidicate amount of credh utiUzed as a reduction of tax liabilhy for cunent year 

None 

N/A 
(2) Dedud amount of cunent yeai^ credh applied to redudion of lax liabilhy but defened for accounting 

ptnpose 

(3) Babuioe of cuirent yeai's credh used lo reduce current year^ lax accnial 

N/A 

(4) Add amount of prior yeai^ defened credite beuig amortized to reduce cunent yeai^ tax accrual. 

(5) total decrease in cunent yeai^'tax accnial resulting fiom use of Divestment tax credite 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

2. Estimated amount of fiiture earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 

loss csnyover on January 1 ofthe year followmg that for which the report is made 

and available nd operating 

S 1.157,238 

Detail of Line 17. Schedule 4 5 0 . Page 6 3 : 

Particulan 

(a) 
Adjust property tax-lien year 
Deferred state tax 
Instalbnent sales 
California state tax adjustment 
Restructuring reserve 
Vacation pay accrual 
Contested property tax 
Force reduction reserve 
Pension acoual 
Bad debt reserve 
Deferred gain - land sales 
Sales and use tax reserve 
Coirection accoimt'reserve 
Switching reserve 
Environmental tax 
Post employment benefit (FASB 112) 
Trackage right accrual 

Total Line 17 

Begmning 
of year 
balance 

(b) 
11.203 

133,711 
27.327 
(1.681) 

(77,390) 
4,618 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(13,241) 
(8,466) 

226,926 
4,905 

(11.403) 
194 

1,866 

(1.764) 
286,569 

Net credhs 
(charges) for 
cunent year 

(c) 
(255) 

19,693 

19 
14,609 

11 

(1.773) 
(887) 

(3,642) 
(55) 

(2.275) 

(3.456) 
(1.764) 
20.225 

(B) 

(d) 

(2,772) 

(2.772) 

(A) 
End of 
year 

OBUuice 

(e) 
10,948 

150,632 
27,327 
(1.662) 

(62,781) 
4,629 

(11,406) 
1,170 

(15,014) 
(9,353) 

223.284 
4,850 

(13,678) 
194 

1,866 
(3.456) 
(3.528) 

304.022 

(A) Computed under FASB 109 rules. 
(B) Santa Fe Pacific (former parent of SPT) tax settlement and true up of net operating loss. 

# Includes accelerated cost recovery system. Sec 168 IRS. 
@ Account 557 and deferred taxes on cumulative effect of change in accoimting for Post Employment 

Benefite (FASB 112). 
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46a FFEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars ui Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all hems, regardless of amount, induded during die year in Accounte 335. Unusual or bifiequent ItouB; 360, 
Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmente; 362, Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmente; 370. Exlraordinaiy Items; 
390. bicome Taxes on Exlraoniinaiy Items; 392, Cumulative Effed of Changes m Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriations Relessed; 606. 
Odwr Credhs to Retained Earnings; 616. Otiier Debhs to Relauied Eanimgs; 620. Appropriations for Sulking and Otiier Funds; 621. Appropriations 
for Odier Puiposes. ff appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during die year, each account should not be reported 

For Accounte 319, Miscellaneous bioome, and 351, Miscellaneous bicome Charges, if dw tobd in ehher account exceeds 10% of nd 
UKome before exbaoidmary henis. describe Ihe three largest hems in die account and any otiier henis in excess of 10% of nd mcome. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(«) 

570 

591 

616 

519 

551 

Rem 

(b) 
Extraordinary items 

Adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 112," Employers' Accounting for Post-employment 
Benefite" 

Deferred income taxes - Extraordinary items 
Effect of income taxes on adoption of FAS 112 

Other debite to retained earnings 
Advances to parent 

Miscellaneous income 
Gain on sale of properties not used in operation 
Nonrefundable deposit on pending sale contract 
Gas and oil royalties 

Miscellaneous income charges 
Cost of account receivable financing 
Write-off of investment advances to Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Write-off of unamortized loan fee due to repayment of 

outstanding loan balances 

Debhs 

(c) 

9.872 

34.961 

54.033 
19.000 

9,379 

Credhs 

(d) 

3,818 

281.260 
3.000 
1,645 

Une 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECIED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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901. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(DolbusfaidMuaands) 

1. If die respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for dw perfismanoe by any odwr coiporation or odwr association 
of any agreement or obligation, show Ihe paiticubus of each oonbad of guaranty or suretyship m eSed at the dose of the year or entered 
nto and expired durnig the year. 

This faiquiry does not cover dw case of ordinaiy commereial paper maturing on demand or not later dun 2 yean afler dw date of 
issue. Items of less than S30.000 may be shown as one totid.. 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties principally 
and primarily Uable 

(a) 

Tenninal RR Assn. of St. Louis 

! 

Description 

(b) 

Series C, 4% due 2019 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 
(c) 

9 7 3 

Sole or jomt 
contingent 

liabifity 
(d) 

Joint 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surely for Ihe peifimnanoe by Ihe remondent of any 
agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such coiriract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close 
of the year or entered into and expbed during the year. 

This uiquiiy does not cover the case of ordniary commercial paper maturmg on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, 
nor docs h mclude ordinaiy surety bonds or undertakings on appeals ui court prooeeduig*. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, titie. 
maturity date and concise description 

of ageement or obligation 
(8) 

Names of all guarantois and sureties 

(b) 

N O N b 

Annount contingent 
liabilhy of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or jomt 
contingent 

ludrilhy 
(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Usnig the following notes as a guideline, show the requuemente compensating balances and ahoret-lenn arragements. Footnote disclosure is 
required even though the airangemente is not reduced to writmg. 

1. Disclose compensatuig balances not legally restricted. Unes of credit used and unused, average bherest rate of ahort-tenn borrowuigs out­
standing at' balance sheet date, maxunum amount of ouutandfaig borrowuigs during the period and the wdghted average rate of those 
bonowings. 

2. Tune deposite and certificates of deposit Gonstituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangemente need only be disclosed for Ihe latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances mcluded in Account 703, Spedal Deposha, and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed 

below. 
3. Compensatuig balance anangemento are suflSdentiy msterial to requue disclosure m fbobiotes when Ihe aggregate of written and oral 

agreement balances amount to 13 percent or more of liquid assete (cunent cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus maikelable 
securities). 

6. When a cairier is not in compliance whh a compensating balance requirement, Ihat fiwt should be disclosed along whh stated and passible 
sanctions whenever such passible sanctions may be unmediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars ui Thousands) 

The prindpal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No 

751 

764 , 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Thle 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and OUier Long Teim Debt due 
Witiiin One Year . 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

CapiUlized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related lo Road and Equipment 

Percent Directiy Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

1 Source 

Sch 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch. 200. L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200. L 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Note 1. 

Notel. 

SumL 10 and 11 

L. 10 div. by L 12 
(Whole % +2 decimals) 

1.11 div. by L. 12 
(Whole% + 2decnnals) 

L .9 -L .12 

(L. 13xL. 15) + L.10 

(L.14xL.15) + L l l 

Balance at 
1 Close of year 

60.837 
78.938 

278.505 
325.655 

449 
(445) 

743.939 
87.301 

656.318 
743.619 

11.74% 

88.26% 
320 

87.339 
656,600 

II. Interest Accnied Dunng Year: 

Une# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Totel biterest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent biterest On Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total biterest (Note 3) 

Interest Ouectiy Related to Road Propertv Debt 

Interest Directly Related lo Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Debt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capitel - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210. L. 22 

L.18 + L . 1 9 - L 2 0 

Note 4 

Note 4 

U 21-(L. 22+ 23) 

L. 22 4 (L. 24 X L. 13) 

L . 2 3 + ( U 2 4 x L 1 4 ) 

U 2 5 div. by L 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

Balance at 
Close of year 

115.979 

115.979 
13.697 
50.216 
52.066 
19.810 
96,169 

22.68% 
14.65% 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounte Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4 This interest relates to debt reported in Lmes 10 and 11. respectively. 
Note 5. Lme 25 plus Lme 26 must equal Une 21 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Fumuh dw uifonnation called for below between dw respondent and the affiliated companies or peisons affiliated with the 
respondent, induduig offiers. dbectors. stockholden, ownen. partners or dwb wives and odwr close relatives, or thdr agente. Examples 
of iransactioiH are. but are not restricted to. management, legal, accounting, purdiasuig or odwr type of service induduig dw fiimishfaig 
of materials, supplies, purchaae of equipment, leasing of stnictures, land and equipment, and agreenwnto relatmg to allocation of officenf 
salaries and other common caste between affiliated companies. 

To be excluded are paymente for the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff charges for transportation services 
(b) Paymente to or fiom other caniers for uiterline services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Paymert lo or fiom ether carrien which nuy reasonably be regarded as ordniarily connected with routine operation or maintenance. 

but any spedal or unusal transactions should be reported. 
(d) Paymente to public utility companies for rates or diarges fixed in confonnity with government authority. 

2. fai column (a) enter dw name of dw affiliated company, person, or agent whh which respondent recdved or provided services 
aggregating S30.000 or more for dw year. If an affiliated company provides aervioes to more dun one affiliate, and dw aggregate 
oompenation amounte to S30.000 or more for dw year. Ish all dw affiliates bwluded m dw agreement and describe dw allocation of 
c h a i ^ If dw respondent provides services to more dun one affiliate, and dw aggregate compensation amounte lo S30.000 or more 
for dw year, reference to dus fad should be made and dw detail as to dw allocation of chaiges should be stated, for dwae affiliates 
providuig services to dw respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliated grass nwome derived fiom transadions whh 

The reqxmdent may be required to finniah as an atbKhnwnt lo Schedule 312 a balance shed and nwonw abOcment for eadi affiliate 
whh v»hich respondent earner had reportable transadions dunng dw year, or ahenwtively. atbwh a "Pro fonna" balance dwet and 
uwonw statement fiir that portion or entity of each affiliate which furnished dw ayeed to services, equipment, or odwr reportable 
transaction. The statements, if requued. should be prepared on a calendar year basis m oonfbimity whh the prescribed sdwdules for 
dw balance dwd and uwome statement m Annual Rqicrt Fonn R-1. and should be noted (1) lo bidicate the metiwd used for 
depredating equipment or odwr property fiimished dw carrier, and (2) whedier dw affiliated Federal uwanw tax rdum for dw year 
was filed on a consolidated basis whh the respondent carrier. 

3. In column (b) bidicate nature of ralationaMp or control between dw respondent and the company or penon identified bi column (a) 
as follows: 

(a) If respondent directiy coobols affilate. nisert Ihe word "dired" 
(b) If respondent controls through another company, msert the word "bidbed" 
(c) If respondent is under common control whh affiliate, faisert dw woik "common" 
(d) ffreqwodent is conbolled dnectly or ihdbectiy by dw company listed ni column (a), uiaert dw word "controlled" 
(e) If control is exercised by odwr means such as a management conbad or other anangement of whatever knid, msert the word 

"odwr" and footaiote lo describe such airangemente. 

4. In colunrn (c) folly describe dw transactions faivolved such as management feea, lease of buildnig. purchase of material, etc. When Ihe affiliate 
listed m cohmm (a) provides more than one type of service ui column (c), list each type of service separately and show bital for the 
affiliate. When services are bodi provided and recdved between dw respondent and an affiliate they should be listed separately and 
the amounte shown separately in column (e). 

3. In column (d) report the dollar amounte of transaction shown and the effect of any change fai dw method of ealablishbig the tenns 
fiom that used fai the preceding period. 

6. bi column (e) report dw dollar amounte due fiom or to related parties and, if not odwrwise apparent, Ihe tenns and manner of 
settlement Insert (P) paid and (R) recdved by tlw amount ui colunrn (e). 
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SCH.512 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS A F n L U T E D WFTH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Name of company or rebhed 
party with percent 
tuffves moome 

(a) 

% 
Nature of 

(b) 

Description of 
transaiAons 

(c) 

THIS SCHEDULE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 

Amount of 
transAdiom 

(d) 

Amount due 
fixmorto 

related 
parties 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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SCiI.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 
An.schutz Corp 
Anschutz Corp 

Anschutz Corp 
Anschutz Corp 

Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co. 

Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co 
Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co 
Anschutz Mkting & Transp. Co 

Ansco Investment Co. 

Industrial Compliance 
Industrial Compliance 
Industrial Compliance 
Indu-strlal Compliance 

Pacific Fruit F,xpress Co 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 

Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 

Pacific Fruit Express Co. 
Pacific Frurt Express Co 
Pacific Fruit Express Co 
Pacific Fruh Express Co. 
Pacific Fruit Express Co. 

Pacific Fruit Expre.ss Co. 
Pacific Fiuit Express Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Pacific Motor Transport Co. 
Pacific Motor Transport Co. 

Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 
Rio Grande Holding. Inc 
Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 
RIO Grande Holding, Inc. 

Rio Grande Holding, Inc. 
Rio Grande I..and Co 
Rio Grande Receivables. Inc 

Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. 
Rio Grande Receivables, Inc. 
Rio Grande Receivables. Inc. 

SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSI. Corporation 

SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Coiporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSI. Corporation 
SPCSL Corporation 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(H) 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Indirect 
Indirect 
Indirect 

Indirect 
Indirect 
Indirect 

Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 

Direct 
Direct 

Description of 
transactions 

(>••) 
Allocation of risk insurance 
Admin .services for mineral interest 
Property rental 
Admin services and company use of rail 

cars and aircraft 

Property rental 

Admin services for fuel purchased 
Allocation of fiiel purchase savings 

Reimbursement offucl purchased 
Administrative services 

Admin and various reimbursements 

Administrative and clerical services 
/Vlloc of employees health & welfare cost 
Alloc of nsk insurance 
Various reimbursements 

Car iiLspection and cleaning 
Car repairs 
Ixico painting & maintenance services 

Property renlaLs 
Material transferred 

/Vdmmistrative services 

Property rentals 
Matenal transferred 
Allocation of risk isurancc 

Interest on advances 
Reimbursement oriijel purchased 
Various reimhurscmcnLs 

Administrative services 
Fast track 
Terminal repair & maint reimbursements 
Equipment rentals 

Haul company material 
Alloc of interest income 
Admin & clerical services 
Alloc of audit fee 

Property rcntels 
Alloc of retirees health & welfare cost 

Dividend 
Sales oTpropertics 
Discount, fees and other expenses, net 

associated with sale of account receivables 
Admin and clerical services 
Alloc of audit fee 
Interest on long term note 
Marketing, admin & various labor services 
1.egalscrvcies 

Material transrerred 
1 .oeo rentals 
]joca repairs 
Interest on advances 

Alloc of audh fee 
Alloc of risk insurance 
Reimbursement of fuel purchased 

/Amount of 
transactions 

(d) 
225 
419 
280 

289 
8 

689 
2,730 
2,631 

636 
23.328 

99 
756 
252 

14 
3.018 
5.757 
1.174 

104 
253 
190 
25 
2 

388 
1,250 

78 
881 
42 

9.249 
301 
45 

3.421 
344 

78 
40 

179 
1.420 

578 
57.934 
2.992 

54,033 
28 
28 

1,263 
5,282 

36 
868 

7,154 
4,200 
2.674 

57 
166 
40 

Amount due 
from or to 

related 
parties 

(c) 
R 
P 
P 

P 
R 

P 
P 
P 

R 
P 

R 
R 
R 
R 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 
P 
P 
R 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 

P 

P 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

R 

R 
R 

72 1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 
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SCIi.S12 TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN RESPONDENT AND COMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 
FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

Une 
No. 

53 
54 

' 55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 
68 

69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 

77 

78 
79 
8rf 

ad 
••82 
' 8 3 

84 
85 
86 
87 

Name of company or related 
party with percent 
of gross income 

(a) 
SPCSL Corporation 
SPCSL Corporsition 

SPCSL Corporation 
S.P. Environmental Systems 

S.P. Environmental Systems 
S. P. International 
S.P Motor Trucking Co. 
S. P. Motor Truicking Co 
S. P. Motor Trucking Co. 
S.P Motor Trucking Co. 
S. P. Motor Trucking Co. 
S.P. Motor Trucking Co. 

S. P MotoT'Tnicking Co. 
S P Motor Tracking Co 
S. P. Rail ,C:orporation 

S. P. Rai.̂  Corporation 
S P Rail Corporation 
S. P. P/ail Corporation 
S. P. Rail Corporation 
S P., Rail Corporation 
S. V'. Rail Corporation 
S..P Rail Corporation 
S,'. P Rail Corporation 

S. P Rail Corporation 
/ S. P Real Estate Enterprise 

' S. P. Real Estate Enterpnse 
S. P Real Estate Enterpnse 
S. P. Telecommunication Co. 
S. P. Telecommunication Co. 
S. P. Telecommunication Co. 

S. P. Telecommunication Co. 

Transportation Service Systems Inc. 
Transportation Service Systems. Inc 

Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 
Transportation Service Systems, Inc. 

% 
Nature of 

relationship 

(h) 
Direct 
Direct 

Direct 
Common 

Common 
Indirect 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 

Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Direct 
Control 

Control 
Control 
Control 

Control 
Control 
Control 
Control 
Control 
Control 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Common 
Common 

Dcscnption of 
transactions 

(c) 
Various reimhurscmcnLs 

Material transferred 
Various reimbursements 
Admin and var reimbursements 

Alloc of nsk insurance 
Interest on advances 
Ramping services 
Equipment repairs & maint. 
Equipment rentals 
Various reimbursements 
/Vdministrative and legal services 

Allocation of risk iasurance 
Property rentals 
Vanous reimbursements 
Administrative and legal services 
Reimbursement of building repairs 

Reimbursement of legal Pee 
Reimbursement of audit fee 
Reimb of employee H&W cost 

Property rental 
Various reimhurscmcnLs 

Interest on advances 
Administrative .services 

Administrative services 
Rcimh of employee H&W cost 

Administrative services 
Communication network leases 
Svc performed ibr constractlon projecte 
/Vllocation of nsk insurance 
Vanous reimbursements 
Administrative services 
Rcimb or employee H&W cost 
Reimbursement of nsk insurance 
Vanous reimbursements 

Amount of 
b^nsactions 

(d) 
550 
639 
291 

1.269 J 
13 

181 
1,662 

274 

To 
414 

80 
613 
507 

94 
903 

21.063 
5,658 

340 
22 
18 

646 
'2,110 

112 
875 

15 
46 

139 
3,453 
2,013 

72 
19 
63 
55 

9 
212 

Amount due 
from or to 

related 
parties 

(c) 
R 
P 
P 
P 

R 
R 
P 
P 
P 

P 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
P 
P 
P 

R 
R 
P 
P 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

Line 
No. 

53 

54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 
~62 

63 

64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 

70 
71 

72 
73 
74 
75 

76 
77 

78 
79 
80 
81 

" 82 

83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
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INSrrRUCTIONS CONCERMNG RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Slate particulan of all tracks operated by dw respondent at dw dose of dw year, aocordfaig lo dw fellowuig claasification: 
(1) Une owned by respondent 
(2) Ui.e owned Iqr proprietary companies 
(3) Uiie operated under lease for a spectfed sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated coiporation. or (B) uidepcndent or not affiliated 

with respondent 
(4) U w operated under contrad or agreement for contingent rent owner befaig (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

afniuhed whh respondent 
(3) Une operated under inicJt^ge ngMj. 

Give luhtolnls for eadi ofthe several munbered daases, ui the order listed above, as well as Ihe total for all classes. 
Lengdis of back ihould he reported to dw nearest WHOLE mile adjuaied lo accord whh footings: i.e., counting one-half mile and over as 

a whole mile and disregarduig any fiadion less dian one^ulf mile. 
In column (a) faisert dw figure (and letter, if any) uidicating hs class ui accordance whh the preoeduig claasification. 
In ooliunn (h) give Ihe various proportions of each daas owned or leased by respondent, listnig each proportion once in any 

groupfaig. Cansdian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate Ifaws fai the various groupuigs. For each lidfaig, fai oohmm 
(d) give hs entire lengdi (the diibuioes between tennbii of sfaigle or fint mafai track), and fai Ihe followfaig columns the lengdw of aeoend 
mafai track; ali odwr mafai tracks, passfaig tracks, cross-oven and tuin-oute; way swilchuig tracks; and yard switdung tracks. Theie claiici 
of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Runnuig tracks, passfaig lradu.croas.overa. etc.. fawludfaigtum-oute fiom dwae tracks to clearance ponds 
Way switching tracks. Station, team, faidusliy and odwr switdung trades for which no separate service is maintained 
Yard switching tracks, yards where separate swhdung services are maintafawd, fawludfaig daasiiication. house, team, faidustry and other 

Iradu iwhdwd by yard locomotives. 
The rebmis fai columns (h) and (i) should fawlude tracks lervfaig faidusbiea. sudi as mfaws. mills, inwhen. fiwloriei. etc Tracks 

belongfaig to an faidustry for wMch no rent is payable should not be fawluded. 
Tracks leadfaig lo and fai ^ v e l and sand phs and quairies. dw cost of which is chargeable to a clearing aocounl and which a n used 

in gettirf out material for Ihe respondents use. ihould not be included. 
CEan (1) uicludes all Ifaws operated by the respondent at the dote of the year to which h has tide fai perpetuhy. 
Class (2) fawludes each Ifaw, foil thle to which is fai an faudive proprietary coiporation of the reqxindenl (i.e.. one alt of whoae 

outitv|dfaig stocks or obligations are held by or for the respodnent. and which is operated by Ihe reipondeni or an affiluhed lydem 
corporation whhout any accounting lo dw said proprietiuy coiporation). It may also faidude such Ifaw when the actual thle to all of dw 
outaiandfaig ilodu or obligations rest fat a corporation controlled by or conlrollfaig Ihe respondent, but in ihe case t ^ any such inclusion, 
Ihe facts cfthe relation to the respondent cfltie corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth m a footnote. An inactive 
corporation is one which has been practically absnfaed fai a conboUfaig coiporation, and which nehher operates property nor admfaiisten 
ite fiuuidal afibirs. if h mainlafaw an otgainization. h does so only for the puipose of oomplyfaig with legal requuemente and 
maintafaiing tide to property or fiandiiies. 

Class (3) faichides all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of lesi than dw grmtoiS faltered fai Ihe property, whh a 
specific and unoandhional rent reMrved. The fact Ihat the lenor doei or does not mafahafai an faidependent ofgafaiiation for ffauuidal 
puiposea is fannaterial fai this connection. 

Cbus (4) is the same as class (3). except dial the rent reserved is condhional upon eamfaigi or odwr fiwL 
Claas (3) faichides all tracks operated and mafaitafawd by odwrs. but over which Ihe reapondetit has the right to operate some or all 

of hi infaH. bi dw road of this claai dw respondqit has no proprietary rights, but only dw righte of a lioemee. faidude fai this class, abo. 
all mafai tracks, faidudrial tracks and sidbigs owned by noncairier companies and uidividuals when Ihe reapondenl operatea over them, but 
docs not have exclusive poaienion of them. 

Road held by the respondent aa joint or common ovmer or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement ihould be ihown fai hs 
appropriate claia. and the cntiy of lengdi should be of the entire length of the portion pofadly held. The class symbol should have the 
letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the napondent as agent for another cairier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
47 
48 
49 
30 
31 
32 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
38 

CUH 

(a) 

1 

IJ 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3A 
3B 
3B 

4B 

5 

htiportian owned 
or leaaed 

by Respondent 
(b) 

100.0% 

50.0% 
44.0% 
33.3% 
12.5% 

Total 1 + IJ 

100.0% 
100.0% 
None 

TotiU 3A+B 

1000% 

None 

TOTAL 
MileiofdedTifiedroad 
or track induded fai 
precedmg grand totel 

Runnuig tracks, passfaig tracks, cnw-oven, etc. 

Miles ofroad 

(c) 

11.671 

22 
1 
2 
4 

11.700 

13 

13 

2.002 

13.715 

N/A 

Miles of 
teoond 

maintiBdu 
(d) 

882 

1 

883 

551 

1,434 

Miles of 
odwr 

main tracks 
(e) 

18 

18 

Miles of 
pasfaig tracks. 

cnssoven, 
andtumoute 

(0 

1.653 

12 

1.665 

2 
1 

3 

125 

1.793 

Miles of way 
swhdung 

b»dte 
(8) 

1.794 

106 

1 

1.901 

34 

34 

35 

62 

2.032 

Miles of ywtl 
switdung 1 

backs •' 
(h) 1 

2.311; 

105 
11 ! 
3 ' 
5 . 

2.435 . 

1 

1 

1 

128 

2.565 

TOTAL 

(i) 

18.311 

245 
13 
6 
9 

18.584 

1 
49 

1 

51 

36 

2.886 

. 

21.557 

Une 
No. 

22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
33 
34 
33 
56 
57 
38 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) 

Give particulan. as of dw close of dw year, of all road operated and of aU owned but not operated. The respondents proportion of 
upended road hjld by h as jofait or common owner, or under a jofait lease, or under any joint arrangement, ihouM be shown fai cohimB (b). (c). 
(d) or (eX as may be appropriate. The remafaider of jofartly operated mileage should be shown fai column (f). ReqMnident's proportion ofroad 
jonidy owned, not operated, ihould he shown fai column (h). as may be appropriate. Mileage which hai been penmnendy abandoned ihould 
not be fawluded in colunrn (h). 

Mileage ahould be reported to dw neareit WHOLE mile adjuded lo aoconl whh footings; i.e.. counting onfrtetf mile and over as a whole mile 
and diweginifaig any fiaction leu dian oneJwlf mile. 

Une 
No. 

3 

;;« 

l20 
' 21 

22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

Croa 
Chedc 

/I 
I 

1 

i 
1 

{ 

1 '' 

I 
1 
1 

• 

State or tenhory 

(a) 

ArvHHia 
Aiiiansas 
Cfilifomia 
Colorado 
Illinois 

.Kansas 
Louisiana 
Missouri 
Nevada 
New Mexico 
Oklahoma 
Oregon 
Tennessee 
Texas 
Utah 

TOTAL MILEAGE 
(single track) 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

Une 
Owned 

(b) 

812 
478 

3,100 
1.136 

348 
367 
388 
508 
559 
56 

740 

2.675 
533 

11.700 

Une of 

compamei 

(c) 

Une 

under 
Icsic 

(d) 

2 
9 

2 

13 

Une 
operated 

under 
contract, 

ete. 

(e) 

Une 
operated 

under 
trackage 

righte 

(0 

46 
126 
192 
122 
362 

5 
282 
148 

1 
687 
31 

2.002 

Total 
mileage 
operated 

(8) 
812 
524 

3,228 
1,337 

122 
710 
372 
670 
656 
559 
56 

740 
1 

3,364 
564 

13,715 

Uneovmed. 
not operated 

by 

fopondent 

(h) 79 

671 

273 

1 

1,024 

New Ifaw 
oonalruGted 
during year 

(i) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

" 
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V 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710 

iiHtnidiom fin repotting locomotive and paaMnger-trafai car date: 

Give particulan of each ofthe various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased durfaig the year. 
In column (c) give the number of unite purchased new or buiH fai company shops. In column (d) give Ihe nuniber of new unite leaaed fiom 
othen. The lam "new" means a unh placed fai aervice for the first time on any railroad. 
Unilt leased to othen for a period of one year or more are reportable fai column (1)- Unite temporarily out of mpondent^ leivioe and 
rented to othen for leu than one year are to be fawluded fai column (h). Unhs rented fixim odwn for a period len than one year ihould 
not be induded fai column (i). 
For reporting puipoies. a "locomotive unh" is a self-propelled vehicle generating or conveitfaig eneigy faito motion, and designed solely 
for movfaig otiwr equipment An "A" unh is the least number of wheel bases widi superdnidure designed for use sfaigly or as a lead 
kwomotive unh fai connection whh odwr locomotive unite. A "B" unh is similar to an "A" unit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead 
locomotive unit A "B" unh may be equipped whh hoitieroontrob for faidependent operation at leiminalB. 
A "«elf.firopelled car" b a rail motor car propelled by declric moton recdving power fiom a third rail or oveihead. or nilemal 
combustion engfawi located on Ihe car itself. Trailen equipped for use only ui trafais of can Ihat are self.propelled are to be fawhided 
as 8elf.propelled equipment 
A "diesel" unh fawludes all unite propelled buy diesel faiternal combustion engbws ureapective of final drive or whether power may at 
times be supplied fiom an extenial conductor. Unite other than diesel-eleclric. e.g., diesel-hydraulic, should he identified in a fbotnote 
givfaig the number and a brief description. An "electric" unh fawludei all unhs which recdve electric power from an oveihead 
contact wire or a diird rail, and use the power to drive one or more eledric moton that propel the vehicle. An "other self.fiowerBd 
unh" fawludes all unite odwr than diesel, or dedric, e.g.. steam, gas tuitriiw. Show the type of unit, service and number, as 
appropriate, fai a brief description suffident for poshive identification. An "auxiliaiy unh" mcludes all unhs used fai oonjundion whh 
kwoniotives. but which draw thdr power fiom the "modwr" unh. e.g.. booster, slugs, etc. For reportfaig purposes. faKUcate radio-
controlled self-powered diesel unhs on Ifaies 1 through 8, as appropriate. Radio-oonbolled unhs diat are not self-powered, i.e.. 
thoK whhout a dieiel, ihould be reported on Ifaw 13 under "auxiliary unite". 
Column (k) ihould ihow aggr^ate capacity for all unite reported fai column (j), as follows: For locomotive units, rqiort dw 
minufacbuen' rated horsepower (the maxfanum continuous power output fiom the diesel engfaw or engfaws delivered to the mafai 
generator or generaton for tractive puiposes). Exclude capacity date for steam locomoMives. For passenger-trafai can report the 
nuniber of passenger seate available for revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth fai sleeping cars. 
Pimaiger-trafai car types and service equipment car types correspond to AAR Mechanical Diviiion designations. Descriptions of car 
codes and designations are publuhed fai The Offidal Railway Equipnienl Regiiler. 
Croas-cfaccbi 

Schcdnie710 

= Line 11, column (I) 
= Line 12, column (I) 
=" Line 13, colunrn (I) 
= Line 14. column (I) 
= Une 15. column (1) 
= Line 16. column (1) 

710 

Une 5. column (j) 
Une 6, column (j) 
Une 7. column (j) 
Une 8. column (j) 
Line 9.cohunn(i) 
Line 10. column (j) 

When date appear fai oohnmi (j) linei 1 dim 8. column (k) ihould have data on same Ifaws. 
When date appear fai column (k) or (1) Ifaies 36 d m 33. and 55. colunrn (m) should have data on same Ifaws. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Contfamed 

Indnidions for reporting fieiglit-train car data. 
1. Give particulan ofeach ofthe various cbusesofequipmeni which respondent owned or leaaed during the year. 
2. In oohmm (d) give Ihe nuniber of unite purchaaed or buih fai comfnny shops, bi column (e) give Ihe number of new unite leased 

fiom odwn. Tbe lam "new" means a unh pbced fai service for dw firrt time on any raiboad. 
3. Unite leased lo odwn for a period of one year or more are reportable fai column (n). Unite temporarily out of respondents service 

and rented to odwn for leas dian one year are to be fawhided bi column (i). Unite rented fiom odwn for a period less than one year 
dnuld not be fawluded in column (i). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

53 

54 

53 

C n n 
Chedc 

Claas of equipment and 
car designations 

(•) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plafaiboxcan-40' 
(BI . B 2 _ ) 

Plain box can - 30' and longer 
(B3 0-7. B4 0 -7 .B5_ .B6_ , 
B7 .B8 ) 

Equipped box can 
(AU Code A. Except A 3 _ ) 

Plafai gondola can (All codes G ft 
J l .J 2.J 3.J 4) 

E(|uipped gondola cars 
(All code E) 

Covered hopper can 
( C l .C 2.C 3.C 4) 

Open top hopper car^^enerel service 
(All code H) 

Open top hopper cai»<pedal service 
(J O. and All Code K) 

Refiigerator cars-mechanical 

(R_3_. R_6_. R_7_. R_8_. R_9J 
Refrigerator can - non-mediaiiical 

(R_0_. R_l_. R_2J 
FbU can-TOFC/COFC 

(Allcode P. Q f t S . ExGeptQ8_) 
Flat can-muhi-level 

(All code V) 
Fbt cars-general service 

(F10_.F20.F30 J 
Flat cara-odwr 

( F 1 . F 2 , F 3 . F 4 , F 5 , 
F_6_.F_8_,F40J 

Tank can-under 22,000 gallons 
(T 0.T l .T 2.T 3.T 4. 
T 5) 

Tank caiB-22.000 gallons ft over 
( T _ 6 . T _ 7 . T _ 8 . T _ 9 ) 

All odwr fieight can 
(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L ft Q 8 _ ) 

TOTAL (Ifaws 36 lo 52) 

Caboose (AU code M-930) 

TOTAL (Ifaws 53 ft 54) 

Unhs fai seivice of respon­
dent at begfamfaig of year 

Tfane-mileage 
can 

(b) 

1,556 

9,436 

1.973 

2,493 

5,381 

6.444 

663 

1.421 

4.224 

850 

3.284 

945 

3,544 

27 

46 

3 
42,290 
N/A 

42.290 

All odwn 

(c) 

279 
279 

Changes durfaig the year 
Unhsfaistalled 

New unite 
purchased 

or buih 

(d) 

600 

100 

700 

700 

Newer 
rebuih unite 
leaaed fiom 

odwn 

(e) 

Rebuih unhs 
aoqufaedand 
rebuih unite 

rewritten failo 
property 
accounte 

(f) 

All odwr units, 
including 

and lecond hand 
unhs purchased 

or leased 
fiom othen 

369 

223 

677 

1,296 

781 

182 

50 

533 

218 

18 

16 
4,363 

4.363 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 

54 

33 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conttamcd 

4. Cohmm (m) shouM show aggregate capachy for all unhs reported ui columi (k) and (1). as foUows. For frnght^nun can. 
report dw nonunal capachy (ui Ions of 2.000 lbs) ai provided for fai Rule 86 of dw AAR Code of Rules Govmfaig Can fai fahsr-
diange. Convert dw capachy oftank can to capachy fai tomofdwcommodhy whidi dw car ufaitended to cany cudomarily. 

3. Tune-mileage can refon to fidght can, odwr dian cabooies. owned or held under leaae anangement. whose failerifaw rental 
a setUed on a per diem and Ifaw haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hfav Rules" or would be lo setUed if used by anodwr 
raiboad. 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

33 

54 

33 

Cron 
Chedi 

Changea during 
year(conchuled) 

Unite retired fiom 
aericeof 

owned or leaaed. 
fawhidfaig 

reclassification 

(h) 

562 

209 

142 

232 

230 

477 

372 

251 

405 

129 

369 

129 

175 

1 

3.683 
129 

3.812 

Unite at close of year 

Owned 
anduaed 

(i) 

980 

8.223 

1.149 

1.225 

4.814 

4,520 

114 

821 

3.779 

117 

1,660 

691 

2.680 

26 

46 

3 
30.848 

150 
30.998 

Leaaed fiom 
odwn 

(i) 

14 

1.373 

905 

1.713 

1,633 

2,828 

359 

399 

573 

704 

1,255 

125 

907 

18 

16 
12,822 

12.822 

Total fai lervice of reqiondent 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Time-mileage 
can 

(k) 

994 

9,596 

2.054 

2,938 

6,447 

7.348 

473 

1.220 

4.352 

821 

2.915 

816 

3.587 

26 

64 

19 
43.670 
N/A 

43.670 

All odwr 

(1) 

150 
150 

Agpegate 
capacity of 

unhi reported 
fai col. (k) ft 0) 

(Me fan. 4) 

(m) 

75,940 

763,175 

201,194 

258.441 

632.833 

732,060 

47,969 

89.375 

332,441 

160.354 

110.832 

62,731 

301.506 

2.455 

6.426 

1.312 
3.779.044 

N/A 

3,779,044 

Leaaed to 
othen 

(n) 

695 

124 

16 

94 

12 

941 

941 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

31 

32 

33 

34 

55 
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7 i a INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Cmrtkiaed 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
63 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Chedc 

Class of equipment and 
cardengnations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

(Tugboats, car fenics, etc.] 

[Carfloate, lighten, etc.) 

TOrrAL0faws36and57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
Chassb Z1_ .Z67 .Z68_.Z69_ 

DiyvanU2_ .Z_ .Z6 . l -6 
FlatbedU3 .Z3 
Open bed U 4 _ . Z 4 _ 
Mechanical refiigerator U S _ . Z 5 _ 

BuUc hopper UO_ .ZO_ 
biiulatedU7 .Z7 

T a i * * Z 0 ^ U 6 _ 

Odwr trailer and oonbuner 
(Spedal equipped diy van U 9 _ , 
Z 8 _ , Z 9 _ ) 

Tractor 
Tnwk 

TOTALafawi59to69) 

Unite fai lervice of reqion-
dent at begfaming of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

2,771 
2.453 

350 

13 

1.051 

963 

7.601 

All odwn 

(c) 

Changes durfaig the year 
Unhsfawtalled 

New unite 
purchaaed 

or buih 

(d) 

' 

New unite 
leased fiom 

odwn 

(e) 

RebuUtunhs 
acquired and 
rebuih unhs 
rewritten farto 

property 
accounta 

(0 

All odwr unhi 
uiciudnig 

reclanincation 
and Moond hand 
untts purchased 

or leased 
fionctiwn 

(914) 
(336) 

1,250 

0 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

38 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
63 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Mud have fitting code "CN" lo qualify for tank odwrwbe h w a bulk hopper. 

s 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conciiidcd 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Uiw 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Chedc 

vfianses oumuc 
year (concluded) 

Unite retired fiom 
sericeof 

owned or leased, 

(h) 

478 

3 

105 

104 

690 

Unhs at cbwe of year 

Owned 
anduaed 

(i) 

9 
14 

10 

9 

42 

Leased fiom 
odwn 

(i) 

2.293 
1.530 

946 

2.100 

6.869 

NOTES AND 

Total fai seivice of respondent 

(col.(i)ft(j» 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

2,293 
1.539 

14 

10 

946 

2.109 

6.911 

REMARKS 

All odwr 

(1) 

Aggregate 
capacity of 

fai col. (k) ft (1) 
(ieefaiB.4) 

(m) 

Leased lo 
othen 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
63 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollan fai dMUiands) 

1. Give particubn as requested, separately, for dw various classes of new unhs and rebuih unhs of equipment fawtaUed by 
respondent durfaig the year. If faifoimation regariifaig the coat of any unhs fantalled b not oomplete at tune of filmg of report, the unh 
ihould be omitted, but reference lo dw nuniber of unhs omhied should be given fai a footaiote. dw ddaib as to cost to be given fai dw 
report of dw fbilowfaig year. The coat of unhs under condniction at dw close of dw year should not be reflected ni dus schedule even 
though part of the cost appean fat Ihe property account for dw year. Indicate fai oohmm (e) wfwdwr an faidallatian repreiente 
equipnienl purdnsed (P). buih or rebuih 1^ conbad fai outaide raiboad shops (C). or buih or rebuih fai company or system shops (S) 
fawhidfaig unhi acquired daough caphalized leaics (L). 

2. bi colunm (a) lid each class or ^pe of locomotive unh. car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate Ifaw. By clan b meant Ihe 
itendard classification used to diitinguirii typei of locomotive unhs, fieight can or other equipment adopted fay the Asiodation of 
American Raiboads, and riiould fawlude physical dwracteriatics requeued 1^ Schedule 710. Locomotive unhs ihould be identified as to 
power souree. whed anangement, and hornspower per unh. nidi as muhiple-puipose dieni locomotive A unhs (B-B). 2300 HP. Can 

spedal seivioe (XAP). ete. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated fai Schedule 710. 
3. fai colunn(c)Bhowdw total wdgbt fai torn of2.000pouiids. The weight ofdw equipment acqua«d ihould be d w w d ^ empty. 
4. The cost riwuld be dw complete con as entered on dw ledger, fawludfaig fbrdgn line fidght disrges and handlfaig charges. 
3. Data for dus schedule should be confined to dw unhs reported fai Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) fiir locomotive unha, passenger-

trafai can and company service can and columns (d) and (0 for fidght Irani can, floatfaig equipnienl and highway revenue equip­
ment Dischwe new unhs fai the upper section of thb schedule and ui dw tower section discioie rebuih unhi aoquved or rewritten into 
the reqwndent'̂  accounte. The teim "new" ai uied herefai ihall mean a unit or unhi placed fai aervice for dw fust tfane on any raiboad. 

6. AU unequipped boxcan aoqufaed fai whob or fai part widi fawentive per diem funds should be reported on separate Ifaies and appropriately 
identified by fixrtaiote or sub-headfaig. 

NEWUNFTS 

Une 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

Multiple purpose diesel locomotives: 
AUnitsfB-B) 3.800 ^.P. 
AUnitsfC-O 4.000 ^.P. 
AUnits(C-C) 4.400 H.P. 

Freisht Cars: 
Alumimum-covered hooper cars (HT) 
Flat cars - TOFC/COFC (FCA) 

TOTAL 

Number 
of unite 

,(b) 

10 
25 

101 

600 
100 

836 

Total wdgfal 
(torn) 

(c) 

1.445 
4.913 

20.200 

15.000 
10.780 

N/A 

Total 
ood 

(d) 

9,410 
28.035 

102.768 

22.195 
16.320 

178.728 

Mdhodof 
acquuhion 

(lee faidmctiom) 
(e) 

L 
L 
L 

L 
L 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 

^ r ^ 1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Multiple purpose diesel locomotives: 
AUnits(C-C) 3.000 H.P. 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

115 

115 
951 

23.863 

N/A 
N/A 

66.445 

66.445 
245.173 

C.L 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETRUNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720; 721,723, AND 726 

1. For purpose of these ichedules, Ihe track categories are defines as follows: 
Track categoiy 

A - Frdght denshy of 20 miHion or more gross ton-miles per bade mile per year (faidude passfaig tracks, tumoute and croaaoven). 
B - Frdght denshy of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but at least 5 million (fawluding passfaig tracks, tumoute and 

craisoven). 
C - Frdght demhy of less than 5 miUion 90SS ton-miles per back mile per year, but at lead 1 million (fawhubng panfaig tracks, tumoute and 

croBsoven). 
D - Frdght denshy of len dian 1 million gross ton-mile per track mile per year (fawludfaig panfaig tracks, tumoute and cnawiven). 
E - Way and yard swhdung tracks (passfaig tracks, crossoven and tumoute shall be fawluded fai categoiy A. B. C. D. F. and Potential 

•bandannwnts, aa appropriate). 
F-Track over which any passenger service b provided (other than potential abandonnwnto). Mileage ihouM be included wilhfai track 

categories A through E unlen dwre b dedicated entirely to panenger service F. 
Potential abandonmente - Route tegmata identified by rufaoads as potentially subjed to abandonment aa required by Section 10904 of the 
Intentate Commerce Act, 

2. TUs schedute ihould fawlude aU d a n 1,2,3. or 4 back fiom schedule 700 dut is mafaitafawd by dw reqwndent (class 5 b assumed to be 
maintained by othen). 

3. If. for two coiaecutive yean, a Ifaw segment cbssified fai one track category mafadains a Irafiic density whidi would place h fai another, 
h dull be reclassified failo dut category as ofthe begfamfaig ofthe second year. 

4. Traffic denshy related lo passenger service shall not be fawluded fai the detemunation of dw track categoiy of a Ifaw legnwnL 

72a TRACK AND TRAFHC CONDITIONS 

1. Disclose Ihe requested faifoimation pertaining to track and traffic conditions. 

Une 
No. 

Track category 

(a) 

MUeage of tracks 
at end of period 

(whole numben) 

(b) 

Average annual traffic 
density in millions of 
gross Ion-miles per 

track-mile* 
(use two decimal places) 

(c) 

Average running 
speed limh 

(use two decimal places) 

(d) 

Track miles under 
doworden 

at end of period 

(e) 

Une 
No. 

6,142 32.51 45.23 64.5 
2,607 12.00 28.98 38.3 
1,873 2.62 39.00 17.4 
3,401 0.09 25.15 6.9 
4,648 XXXXXXX XXXXX 0.0 

TOTAL 18,671 14.68 38.32 127.1 
4,260 XXXXXXX XXXXX 

Potential 543 

* To detennfaw average denshy. total track miles (route nules tfanes nundwr of trades) rather than route milea ahall be used. 
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721. TIES LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Funibhttw requested faifirnnationconcemfaig ties laid fai reptacement 
2. fai column (j). report dw total board feel ofswrhdi and bridge ties laid fai replacement 
3. The terni "spot mafailenance" fai column (k) means repafas to ttvck oomponenb during routfaig faispedions, as opposed to programmed 

replacenwnte afaned at upgradfaig dw general condhion of dw tracks. "Percent of qwt mafailenance" refien lo dw percentage of bibd tiei 
or board fed lud fai replacement considered lo be spot mafailenance. 

4. In No. 9. Ihe average cost per tie should fawlude transportation diargei on fordgn Ifaws. tie trafais, loaduig. faispedion. and the cod of handluig 
ties 01 general supply storage and leasonfaig yards, and fai Ihe case of Iredfaig ties, alio the coat of handlfaig d treating plante and dw 
coat of treatment The cod of unloading, haulfaig over camei^ own linei. and placuig tlw ties fai tracks and of trafai service other than that 
necenaiy fai oonnedion whh loading or treatanent ihould not be fawluded fat dib idwdule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

Trade 
categoiy 

(a) 
A 
B 
C 
D 
E 

TOTAL 
F 
Potentid 

Number of craasties laid fat replacement 

New ties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(b) 
552.919 
31.986 
4,043 
1,783 
5,491 

596,222 
9,175 

Untaeated 

(c) 

Concrete 

(d) 

Odwr 

(e) 

SeoomHiandties 
Wooden 

Treated 

(f) 
45,880 
20,459 
3,516 

94 
1,236 

71,185 

792 

Uilreated 

(8) 

Odwr 

(h) 

Total 

(i) 
598,799 
52,445 
7,559 
1,877 
6,727 

667,407 
9.175 

792 

Swhdiand 
bridge ties 
(boanifed) 

U) 

1.844,850 

1,844,850 

Croidies 
swhdiand 
bridge ties 
Percnot of 

qiot 
mafaitanaiioe 

(k) 
0.00 

54.97 
44.57 

100.00 
100.00 

8.80 
0.00 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 

8 

Average coat per crontieS_26J0_ and swhchtie(MBM)S 670.50 9 | 
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan fai Thousands) 

Give particulan of ties laid durfaig the year fai new constiuction durfaig the year, 
bi column (a) classify dw ties aa follows: 

U - Wooden ties untaeated when applied. 
T • Wooden ties taeated before application. 
S-Ties other than wooden (steel, concrete, ete.). bidicate type fai column (h). 

Report new and second-hand (relay) ties separately, faidicdfaig fai column (h) which ties are new. 
In columns (d) and (g) show the total cost, fawludfaig bansportation c h a i ^ on fordgn Ifaws. tie trafais. loaduig, faispection, and the cod of 

handlfaig ties m general supply, storage, and seasoning yard. In the case of treated ties, also show the cod of handlfaig d treating plante and 
the cod of treatment The cost of unloading, hauling over cairiei^ own Ifawi and pladng the tiei fai tracks, and of traui lervice. other than 
thd neoesMvy fai connection whh loaduig or treatanent ihould nd be fawluded fai thb idwdule. 

Une 
No. 

1 

20 

21 

22 

Cbssofties 

(a) 
T 

T 

TOTAL 

CROSSTIES 

Total 
number of 
ties applied 

(b) 
1.620 

4,117 

5,737 

Average cod 
per ties 

(c) 
28.55 

1.00 

Total coat of 
crosdies laid 
in new tracks 
during year 

(d) 
46 

4 ' 

50 

SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 
Number of 
feet (hoard 
measure) 

lud fai tracks 

(e) 
108,951 

108,951 

Average COM 
perMfeet 

(board 
measure) 

(0 
624.85 

• 

Total cost of 
swhdiand 

bridge ties kid 
fai new tracks 
during year 

(g) 
68 

68 

Remarks 

(h) 
New ties 

Second-hand ties 

Number of miles of new raming tracks, passing tracks, crass-overs, ete.. fai wliich ties were bad 1.48 

Nuniber of nules of new yard, station, team, fauhistiy. and odwr swhdung tracks fai which ties were bud _ L L 1 £ _ 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

1. Fumbhdw requested faifimnationconcenifaigraiblaul fai replacement. 
2. The teim "spot mafailenance" fai colunw (h) means reapfas to track umiponente during routine favpedions. as opposed to prograimned 

replaoemente afaned at upgradfaig dw general condhion of dw taacka. "Percent of spot mafaitenanoe" refen to dw percentage of total 
raib bid fai replacement oonndered to be spot mafahenance. 

3. bi No. 10. the average cod of new and relay rail should fawlude Ihe cod of loadfaig at the pofail of purchase ready for shipment, the fidght 
charges paid fordpi Ifaws. and the cod of handlfaig raib fai general supply and storage yards. The cod of unloadfaig, haulfaig over 
cairiei^ own Ifaws and pladng dw raib fai tracks and of toafai service fai connection with dw distribution of raib should not be fawluded 
fai dib schedule. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 

9 

Trade 
category 

(a) 
A 
B 
C 
D 
E 

TOTAL 

F 

Miles of rail bid fai replacement (rail-miles) 

New rail 

Welded raU 

(b) 

V5.?^4+:?S-
*t/.29-L04 
6.5i,0r«. 
U.U-U57-
30.l54^ir 
f»:%48:82-

0.64 

Bohedrail. 

(c) 

U I P ^ ^ ^ 

5.^5 A ^ ^ 
b S i l M ^ 
>.>o-0:e9^ 
0.53 e:2t 
l3.3o•5«^ 

0.17 

Retayrul 

Welded rail 

(d) 
7//,it.39:4t 
8^55-4rl-5-
I.3..'fe0r84-
^g/w*i^ 
3l|.C|o-2f53' 

ny^M^ 
0.70 

Bohedrail 

(e) 

yi.3y*42i 
? ? 5 5 H ^ 
5.?3 2 ^ 

Total 

Welded 
Rail 

(0 
Wjs84=Pf 

«i*fiw 
J0.OJ.W6-

'/.J? 4 :44-06J3 3:64-

\ \M^^ «.(i56=85-

Bohed 
rail 

(8) 

/t.!aW46-
IJnjf̂ A/rdfBT 
fe.ai2:45-
H.Sl2S3r 
\I.T7 5T90. 

9/.«p6rW- JCTJ?^32 Ie5:,s43^ 
1.12 

tffl?4J34-
1.34 1.29 

b. ' \8Q^4r 

Percent of 
qiot mamtcnaiioe 

(h) 
0.00 

i ^ .7046m-
40.85-60:66 
<<i,a5 9 3 ^ 
^2<rf 93r»-
?ani 33:24-

4.86 

Average cost ofnew and relay raU laid fai replacement per grass Ion S 513 .45 . N e w S _ 2 L 9 0 relay. 

Une 
No. 

1 
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S8 REVISFID 8/95 .'i)S ' Road Initials SPT Year: 1994 

723. R.\II.S LAID IN REPLACEMENT 

Furnish the requested infoimaiion concerning rail.<i laid in replacement. 
The term "spot maintenance" in columc (h) means rcapirs to track components dunng rouiine in.spcclions. as opposed lo programmed 
replacements aimed at upgrading the general condition ot the trUL-ks "Perccnl ol spot mainienancc" refers to the percentage ol total 
rails laid in replacement considered to he spol maintenance 
In No 10. the average cost ofnew and relav rail should include the co.st ot loading al the poini ol purchase readv tor shipment, the treight 
L-harges paid foreign lines, and the co.si ot handling rails in general suppiv and storage vards Hie cast of unloading, hauling over 
L-amer's own lines and placing Ihe rails in tracks and of irain ser\'ice in conncclion with the diislnhution ot rails .should not he included 
in this schedule 

Line I 
No. i 

Track 
category 

(a) 

Miles of rail laid in replacement (rail-miles) Total 

New rail Kelav rail 
I 

Welded rail i Bolted rail 

(b) ' (c) 

Welded rail I Bolted rail 

(d) (c) 

Welded 
Rail 

(0 

Bolted 
rail 

(g) 

Percent of 
spot maintenance 

(h) 

Line 
No 

1 A 45.98 6 16 94 16 37 36 140 14 43.52 0.00 
41.29 5 53 : 84 55 33.55 125.84 39.08 46.70 
6.56 0 88 13 46 5 33 20 02 ! 6.21 47 85 

4 D 1172 0 20 8.51 4 37 20.23 4 57 93 25 
5 E 30 15 0 53 21.90 I 11.24 52.05 11 77 92.97 
6 i TOTAL 135.70 13 30 222.58 91 85 358.28 105 15 22.74 
7 !F 0 64 0 17 0.70 i 12 I 1 34 1.29 4 86 
8 I Potential Abandonments 0 98 0 9 8 

9 I Average cost ofnew and relay rail laid in replacement per gross tonS 513.45 NewS 71 90 relay 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDmONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan fat Thousands) 

1. Give particulan of all raib appUed during dw year fai connection whh Ihe constiudion ofnew track, 
fai oohmm (a) classify dw kfaid of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel raib. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel raib. open-hearth process 
(3) New rub , spedd alloy (describe more fiilly fai a fbobiote) 
(4) Relay raib 

' 2. Returns fai oolumni (c) and (g) diould be reported fai WHOLE numben. Fradions of len dun oneJialf diould be dbregared. and fiadions 
of one-half or more ahould be counted ai one. 

3. The returns fai columns (d) and (h) ihould fawlude dw cod of loadfaig d dw pofah of purchase ready for shipment, dw fidght chaiges paui 
fordgn Ifaws. and the coat of handlfaig raib fai generd supply and storage yards. The cod of unloadfaig, haulfaig over cairiei^ own Ifaws. 
and pladng the raib fai tracks and of town service fai connedion whh dw distribution ofthe rail ihould not be fawluded fai thb idwdule. 

Lfaw 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

Chws 
of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
4 
2 
4 
4 
4 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Wdghtofrail 

Pounds 
peryani 
of rail 

(b) 

136 
136 
136 
136 
132 
119 
119 
115 
113 
112 
110 
90 
85 

N/A 

Nuniber 
oftons 

(2.0001b) 

(c) 

44 
81 
54 
24 
14 
40 
6 

25 
29 
3 

8 
3 

331 

Total end of rail 
applied in miming 

tracks, passfaig tracks. 
croassiven, ete.. 

during year 

(d) 

22.1 
4.9 

28.0 
1.8 
1.1 
31 
3.3 
1.9 
24 
0.2 

0.9 
0.2 

69.9 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.0001b) 
(fai dollan) 

(e) 

503 
60 

519 
77 
78 
79 

548 
75 
81 
58 

76 
50 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. 
INDUS TRY AND OTHER SWrTCHR^G TRACKS 

Pounds 
peryani 
of rail 

(0 

136 

132 

115 
113 
112 
110 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2.0001b) 

(S) 

22 

9 

9 
7 
6 
1 

54 

Total cod of rail 
sppuod inyBnl, 

statioa team, faiduiby. 
and odwr Bwhdifaig 
tracks durfaig year 

(h) 

1.7 

0.7 

0.7 
0.5 
0.5 
0.1 

42 

Average ootf 
perten 

(2.0001b) 
(faidoUan) 

(1) 

80 

78 

76 
75 
78 
79 

Number of miles ofnew running tracks, pasanig trades, cnn-overs. ete., in which raib were laid 1.48 

Number of miles ofnew yard, stdion. team, faidusiry. and odwr swhdung tracks fai which raib were laid 0.23 

Track-miles of welded rail faistalled on system dus vear 0 .48 : totrel to da te 

Une 
No. 

I 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 
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72S. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulan called for below ooncenifaig Ihe road and track operated by the reqiondent at the cloie of dw year. Only the reipond-
enfs proportion of jofahly owned mileage diould he fawluded. Under "Wdghl of raiU" dw various wdghb of raib diould he given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage nght or odwr form of license should not be fawluded herefai. hut all road and track held under any forni of 
lease (granting exclusive possession to Ihe lessee) should be fawluded. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
47 

48 

Wdgbtofraib 
peryani 

(a) 

Pminds 

141 
136 
133 
132 
131 
130 
120 
119 
115 

112/113 
110 
106 
100 
90 

80/85 
75/76 

70 
65 

TOTAL 

Lfaw^uul 
compames (miles 

of main bade) 

(b) 

•13.09 
5.720.67 

5.50 
80107 

39.70 
14.98 
0.53 

779.49 
508.16 

2.926.02 
106.36 

15.02 
13.91 

576.91 
532.38 
257.62 

1.80 
2131 

12,342.52 

Switching and 
tenninal companies 
(miles of all badcs) 

(c) 

Remarics 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 

3 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
47 

48 
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726. .SUMMARY OF TR,\CK REPLACEMENTS 

1 Furnish the requested information concerning the summarv ol'track rcplacemcnLs 
2 In columns (d). (e). (g) and (j) give the percentage oi'replacements to units of property in each track calcgorv al year end. 

Pies Rail I3alla.sl Track surlacing 

Number of lies replaced Percent replaced 

Line i 
No I 

Track 
category 

(a) 

Switch and I , Switch and i Miles of rail i Cubic vards 
Crosslie hndgelics i Crosstie i hndgeties ' replaced i Percent : oi'halia.st 

(hoard feet) i (hoard feet) I (rail-milesi r replaced i placed 

(b) I (c) j (d) . (e) ; (0 '• (g) (h) 

.Miles 
surtaced 

(1) 

Percent 
surtaced 

0) 

.Line 
' No. 

1 A 598.799 3 02! 183 661 1501 ."543,688 1,458 46 22.74 
2 B 52,445 0.33: 164 921 3 16i 221,500 880 75 15.51 
3 'C 7,559 1,844,8501 0 301 3.85 26.23: 0 701 23.7901 105.62 11 96 
4 ID 1,877 0 041 24.801 0.361 8071 3 02 0.18 
5 IE 6,727 0 06 63 821 0 691 1.9051 7 15 0.16 

TOTAL 667,407 1,844,850 1 23 3 85 463 43 1241 591,6901 2,455 00 12.86 
7 IF 9,175 0 06 2 63 0 03i I 
8 I Potential 

abandonments 792 0.091 0 98 0 091 

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollan fai Thousands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

Kind of locomotive service 

(a) 

Freight 

Passenger 

Yard switching 

TOTAL 

COST OF FUEL S(000) 

Work Tram 

Diesel 

Diesel oil (gallons) 

(h) 

407,259.341 

13,483,405 
420.742.746 

$246,626 
329,931 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
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72& SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Fuinish dw requested faiformation conoenung dw nunmary of back replacements. 
2. In Gohrnns (d), (e). (g) and (j) give tlw percentage ofreplacemento to unite of property fat each trade categoiy d year end. 

No. 
Track 

categoiy 

(a) 

Ties 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Crosstie 

(b) 

Swhdiand 
bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(e) 

Crosstie 

(d) 

Swhdiand 
bridge ties 

(hoard fed) 

(e) 

Rail 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Percent 
replaced 

(g) 

Ballad 

Cubic yards 
ofbdlad 

pboed 

(h) 

Track surfacing 

Miles 
suifaoed 

(i) 

Une 
No. 

surftced 

(i) 
598,799 3.02 yg.tgfese-T.a^rBe 343,688 1,458.46 22.74 
52,445 0.33 (fcV.<̂ liW#̂  3 . 1 1 ^ ^ ' 221.500 880.75 15.51 
7,559 1,844,850 0.30 3.85 ii.^^A&-fi:KiM9r- 23,790 105.62 11.96 _3̂  

_4 

_3̂  

_6 

_7 

8 

1,877 0.04 3V.905TS7-g3frQ:e8' 807 3.02 0.18 
E 6,727 0.06 i3.ifii^(l.aMAr 1,905 7.15 0.16 
TOTAL 667,407 1.844,850 1.23 3.85 

% ^.a^Ora?- 591,690 2.455.00 12.86 
9,175 0.06 0.03 

Potential 
abandonmente 792 0.09 o ! \ 2 - Q ^ ' ^ 

7501 CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 
(Dollan fai Thousands) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3 
6 

Kind of locomotive service 

(a) 

Fieiglit 

Passenger 

Yard switching 

TOTAL 

COST OF FUEL S(000) 

Woik Trafai 

Diesel 

Dieul oil (^loiw) 

(b) 

407,259,341 

13,483,405 
420.742.746 

$246,626 
329,931 

Line 
No. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unh Trafai, Way Tnun, and Through Trun data under Itemi 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 dull be obtiuned fiom oonductoi^ wlwel reporti 
(fidght) or afanibr records. Unh train lervioe b a qwddized idwduled ihuttle type service in equipment (Raiboad or privatdy owned) 
dedicded to audi lervioe, movfaig between origfai and dedfawtion. The applicable tarifis and/or conlracte geiwrally requfae Ihat a specific 
minimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as a unh for shipment on one bill of laduig or other shipping document fai a solid train 
for movement between origfai and destination. Such lariffl and/or conlrads gowrdly contain restncted detention provisions and are subjed 
to tfane-volunw raqufaienwnb which refled the approxfanate capachy of the unh bafais for the dated period. Way Thum are defined aa 
toafais operated primarily to gdher and distribute can fai road lervice and move tiwm between way dations or way pofails. Though Tnuns 
are those trafais operated between two or more major concenbation or dbbibution pofaite. Do not fawlude Unh Trafai datidua fai Way and 
Through Trafai tfatidics. A Woric Trafai b a trafai operated solely or preponderandy for the puipose of transporting company fidglil, woric 
equipment or company employees. Statistics for Work Trafais should be reported under Item 11 only. Statfatics related to company 
equipment, company employees and company fidght movfaig fai transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11. but are lo be 
repiMted fai Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-03 as faislracted fai notes, L K. and L. 

(A) Report miles ofroad operated d close of year, exdudfaig faidusbial backs, yard tracks, and sidfaigs-

(B) A tnfai-mile b dw movement of a toafai a dfaftance of one mile, hi computing trafai-milea, fiactions representing less than 
one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fiactfams comidered as one mile. Train Miles-Ruming shall be based on the actual distance 
ran bdween tenninab and/or stations and ahall be computed fiom Ihe oflicd time tables or distance tables. Train-miles ihdl not be 
increased to cover the ninnfaig of locomotives from ihops to tennfaiab, doublfaig hills, swhcfafaig, or odwr woric at way stations, or for the 
service of helper or pusher, looonuitives or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple.head trafais. When dw caniei^ trains are 
detoured over fordgn roads, the miles shall be computed on the bads of Ihe miles actually ran and fai aocordanoe whh tlw aemce 
performed. Train-mile* dull be kept leparately for trafais hauled by locomotivei and trafais moved by motorainL 

(C) A motorcar b a self-propelled unh of equipment designed to cany fidght or passenger traflRc. and b not oonndered a 
locomotive. 

(D) A looomotive b a self-propdied unh of equipment dedgned solely for movfaig other equipment A locomotive linh-mile b a 
movement of a locomotive unit a distance of one mile under hs own power. Include miles made by dl locomotive unite. Exclude miles 
made by molorcan. Miles of locomotives fai helper service shdl be computed on the basb of actiul distance ran fai such service. 

(E) All locomotives unhnniles fai road service shdl be based on the actud distance nm between temunab and/or stations. Follow 
faislructions (B) regarding fiactions and ofiidal time tables fin computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Trafai swhdung locomotive-miles shall he computed at the rate of six miles per hour for Uw tfane actually engaged fai such 
service. Include miles allowed Irafai locomotives for peifomifaig swhhdng service at temunab and way stations. 

(0) Yard iwhching hxxmotive-miles dull be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for dw tfane actually eitgiged fai yard 
swhdung service. Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching service fai yardi where regular switching service b mafahaiiwd 
and fai tennfaul swhchfaig and transfier service. 

(H) Uie car deaigpatiom ihown in Schedule 710. Under Ruboad Owned and Leaied can. Items 4-01 and 4-11. report both foregfai 
can and respondente' own can while on the Ifaw of dw respondent raiboad. bi Items 4-13 and 4-13 report the private-lbw categories, 
iiiilei fiir private-lfaw can (whether or not under raiboad control) and ihipper-owned can. A car-mik b a movement of a unh of car 
equipment a dutance of one mile. Report miles made by flatcan canying loaded highway trailen or empty highway trailen movfaig under 
revenue billfaigs as loaded fid^ car-miles & miles made by flatcan canyfaig odwr empty highway trdlen aa empty fivight car-miles. Exdude 
miles made by molorcan and report miles made by busfawss can of other than reporting earner as deepuig car miles in Item 3-03. Report 
nwil. expren baggage can and combination can other than 3-02 combfaiation cars, fai Item 3-03. 

(1) Exchide fiom Item 4-10. 4-11. 4-13. and 4-13 car-miles of woifc equipment, can canyfaig company fidght and no.payin«t 
can movfaig fat transportation Inuns. Include such car-miles fai Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment cariniles are nules made by 
private-lfaw can (other than raiboad oontoolled) and shipper-owned can for which the raiboad does not refanburM the owner on a 
loaded and/or empty miles basb. If dw payment for the loaded miles fawludes tiw empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not he 
considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually ran by passenger-train can fai transportation service. Passenger-traui car-miles fawhide miles run by 
coachei and can in which passengera are carried d regular tariff fares widioul extra charge for space occupied; miles nm by 
combination passenger and baggage, paasenger and null, passenger and express; miles nm by sleepfaig. parior and odwr can for whidi 
an extra iare b charged, miles ran by dining, cafe, and other can devoted exclusively to the servfaig of meab and other lefiedaiwnte and 
by dub. lounge, and observation can; and miles ran by other passengertrafai can where services are combfawd sudi as baggage, 
express and null. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchen' baui reports or oUwr appropriate source, compute wdglrt fai tons (2.000 lbs). Item 6-01 fawludes 
w e i ^ of d l locomotive unite moved one mile fai transportation brafais. Ton-miles of motorcan should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 
6-03 represent tons behind locomotive unite (can and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in tramportation trafaii (exdudfaig 
non-reveiwe grois ton-miles). Noiwevenue gross ton-miles in transportation trafais include woric equipment and can canyfaig 
company fid^ (and theb conlente). Use 130 Ihs. as the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average wdght of oontenb 
of each head-end car. 

(L) From oonducton' trafai reports or other appropriate source, compute tom-miles of fieight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons 
of revenue and non-revenue fieghh moved one mile in Iranaportetion trafai. Include nd Ion-miles fai motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. dupmenl 
of fidgfat handled in mixed baggage express care. Told Ton-Miles Revenue Frdght should ooneqioiid to the ton-Miles reported on 
FoimCBS. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - CoadiMlcd 

(M) Road service repreKnte elapsed tfane of transportation trafais (both ordfauuy and light) between the time of leaving dw initid 
tenninab and dw tfane at the final tennfaiab. fawludfaig trafais switdung at way datiou and dehys on road ai ihown by oonducton' or 
diipalchm' toafai reports, bwlude time of motorcar service perfonned by bafai locomotives at leraifaub and way ddiouL Report fai Item 
9-02 train iwhching houn fawluded in Item 9-01. Trafai switdung is Ihe time spent by the trafai while perfiimiing swiicfaing service at 
temunals and way slatiom where no regular yard service b maintafawd. A train hour b faidependent of Ihe number of locomotives fai the 
IrafaL 

(N) Yard swhdiing houn are houn expended fai switchfaig service perfomwd by yard crews fai yards where regular switdung 
service b nuintained. fawluding temunal switching and transfer service fai connection whh Ihe transportation of revenue and fawidenlally of 
company fidght Houn m yard swhdiing are faidependent ofthe number of locomotives used. 

(O) Woik-train miles fawlude the miles ran by trains engaged fai company service such as ofiidd inspection, uiqwction Irafaii for 
Railway Comissioiwn for which no revenue b recdved, trafais rannfaig ipedd with fire apparatus to save carrier^ property fiom destruction, 
trains ran fin transporting the caniei'i employeei lo and fiom woric when no tramportation charge b made, wrecking bafaw; trafaw ran 
solely ibr the puipoie of tramportfaig company materid; traim ran for dfatribting materid and supplies for use fai oomwdion with 
operations; and dl other trafais used fai woik-train services. Exclude miles ran by locomotives while engaged faiddenldly fai switdung 
company materiab fai company shops or material yards fai oontwction whh regular yaid switching service or fai swhdiing equipment for 
repmt between yards and shops. 

(P) Tbe nuniber of loaded fidght can shdl be obtafawd fiom the oonducton' wheel report and dull be the sum of d l loaded can 
handled by each toafai. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) fai a way trafai fiom the origfaiation pofaits. (2) in two through tnuns. and (3) in 
a way train to the destitution point the total count of loaded can would be four two oounte fiir the movemente in the way trains and two 
ooimte ibr the movemente fai through trafaw. Therefore, each car origfauled or recdved fiom a connecting cairier recdves an faiitid count 
plus one count ibr each subsequent physicd transfer between tnuns on respondente Ifaws. No addhional count b given because of crew 
change or dianges fai track falentificatian number unless dwre b a phyncal transfer of Ihe car between trafais. Each car movfaig under 
revenue billing shaU be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailen/oonbunen. automotives and tracks) loaded and unloaded to and fiom TOFC and muhiple level 
fidght can when Ihe woik b perfomwd d Ihe rdboad's expense. 

(R) Report Ihe number of loaded revenue bailers/oontafawn picked up, plus revenue toailen/conlafawn ddivand fai TOFC/COFC 
and fai highway interchange service, when Ihe woric b performed d the railroads' expense. (Perfomwd d nulroadi' expense means that 
raiboad emplciyees perfonn dw service or thd the ruboad hues a suhddiary or outeide contoador to perform dw service.) Do not fawlude 
dwee tnuleia/oontainen which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor earner, etc.. when a tariff provbion requfaes the 
iMpper-motor cairier. etc.. and not dw raiboad perfonn dut service. Note: Ihe count should refled Ihe toailer/contafawn ibr which 
expenses b reported in Schedule 417 Une 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Temunab, Item 16. dw tons loaded onto and unloaded fiom marine vesieb at the expeme of the 
reportfaig ruboad. 

(T) Report the total number of fordgn raiboad can on Ifaw at dw end of Ihe year (except luiplui can. lee below). Fordgn 
ruboad can refen to fidght can owned by odwr ruboadi whoie faherifaw renbd ii seltied on time (by hour) and acbul lfaie.haul mileage 
chaiges under Ihe Code of Car Hue Rules. 

Cairien will he governed by locd conditions fai delemiinfaig whether a car at an faiterchange pofah ahould be oonndered 
"on Ifaw". Unserviceable can fawlude can on repafa tracks undcrgofaig or awaiting repafas. They fawlude can on repafa' tracks repaired and 
awahfaig switching, can on repair tracks undergofaig or awaiting repafas swhching, can awahing movement to repab tracks heM fai train yard 
(exdudiiig can which are to be repaired fai train yard whhout loss of time), car moving empty fai trafais en route to shop, and can stored 
awaiting diqxisition. 

Suiplus can are can which are m serviceable condhion for loading on dw last day of the year, but have not been placed for 
loading whhfai 48 hours. TUs count can be an annud average based on weekly count of can thd have not been placed for loading whhfai 48 
hours. 
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75& RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Crass Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Trafai Miles-Rumfaig (B) 

2-01 UnhTrafaii 

2-02 WayTrafau 

2-03 Through Trafaii 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Ifaws 2-4) 

2-03 Motorcan (C) 

2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Ifaws 3.6) 

3. Locomotive Unh Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unh Trafais 

3-02 Way Trafais 

3-03 Through Tnuns 

3-04 TOTAL (Ifaws 8-10) 

3-11 Trun Swhchfaig (F) 

3-21 Yanl Swhchfaig (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Ifaws 11,12.13) 

4. Freight Car^Miles (diousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leaaed Can-Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plafai40-Foat 

4-011 Box-Plafai 30-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Pbfai 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4413 HopperCovered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-Generd Service 

4-017 HopperOpen Top-Spedal Service 

4-018 Refiigerator-Medunicd 

4-019 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanicd 

4-020 nd-TOFC«X)FC 

4-021 Fbt-Muki-Level 

4-022 FId-GcMrd Service 

4423 Fid-All Odwr 

4-024 All Odwr Car Type»^Total 

4-023 TOTAL (Ifaws 13-29) 

Ffeigpit train 

(b) 

13.715 
xxxxxx 

4,823,666 
4,458.327 

38.911.816 
48,193,809 

48,193,809 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

19.514,942 
9,320,540 

139,830,340 
168,665.822 

6,906.515 
14.357.871 

189.930.208 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

10 
54.274 

156.665 
37,523 
22,080 
79,334 

102,076 
6,557 

14,141 
42,624 

100.948 
13.115 
5,105 

36,170 
1,006 

671.628 

Panenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Contimicd 

Une 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Crass 
Chedc 

Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plafai 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plafai 30-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plun 

4-114 Gondota Equipped 

4-113 Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper.Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Service 

4-118 Refiigerator-Mechanical 

4-120 Fld-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Fld-Muhi-level 

4-122 Fid-General Service 

4-123 Fbt-AllOdwr 

4-124 All Odwr Car Types 

4-123 TOTAL Oines 31-43) 

4-13 Private Une Can-Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plafai 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plafai 30-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plafai 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-133 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-Generd Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Spedd Service 

4-138 Refiigerator-Medunicd , 

4-139 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanicd 

4-140 Fht-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Fld-Muhi-level 

4-142 Fid-General Service 

4-143 Fid-All Odwr 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gdlons 

4-143 Tank-22.000 Gdlons and Over 

4-146 All Odwr Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (Ifaws 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

5 
28.712 

134.196 
18,502 
19,879 
83,964 
71,442 

7,215 
8,726 

29,297 
6,446 
9,048 
5,960 

33,361 
1,098 

457,851 
XXXXXX 

26,239 
49 

1,313 
341 

47,933 
1,776 
2,827 

184 
231 

385,304 
72,883 

19 
21,667 
23,801 
28,3% 

648 
613.611 

Passeitger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - ConUimcd 

Une 
No. 

63 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

73 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

83 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cnns 
Chedc 

Item description 

(a) 

4-13 Private Une Can - Enqity (H) 

4-130 Box-Plafai40-Fool 

4-131 Box-Plafai 30-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plafai 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-133 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top.Spedd Service 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanicd 

4-139 Refiigerator-Non-Mechanicd 

4-160 Fld-TOFC/COFC 

4-162 Ftat-General Service 

4-163 Fid-All Odwr 

4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallon 

4-163 Tank-22.000 Gdlons and Over 

4-166 All Odwr Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (Ifaws 63-81) 

4-17 Woric Equipnwnt and Company Freight Car^Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I)i 

4-19 Total Cai^Miles by Trafai Type (Note) 

4-191 Unh-Trafais 

4-192 Way-Trann 

4-193 Through TiafaH 

4-194 TOTAL (Ifaws 83-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Frdght toafai 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

4,641 
204 

2,261 
550 

56,504 
3,367 
6,885 

57 
370 

20,465 
43,403 

26 
21,440 
32,671 
36,656 

829 
230,329 

1,978 
689,803 

XXXXXX 

355,598 
107,520 

2,202,082 
2,665,200 

394 

Passenger toafai 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Une 
Na 

63 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

73 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

83 

86 

87 

88 

89 

iTotd number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 bv roadrailer reported above. 

Note: IJne 88 told car miles bequd lo the sum of Unes 30,46.64.82,83 and 84. Accordfaigly. the car miles reported 
on Unes 83 and 84 are lo be allocated fa> Unes 83.86 and 87 and faiduded fai dw total shown on Une 88. 
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Line 
No 

98 

I 99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

lOS 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

IIS 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

UO 

131 

132 

133 

SPT Year. 1994 97 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Cross 
Check 

,. .. 

Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (diousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains. Crs., Cnte, and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trams 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains. Crs, and Cnts 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (diousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8.02 Revenue-I^e Transfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 

8.04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-I.ake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 

8-07 TOTAI.-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110.113) 

9 Tram Hours (M) ' . • 

9-01 Road Service - . . 

9-02 Tram Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11 Train-Miles Woric Trains (O) • ,„ . . , . 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12 Number oflxiaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unh Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 

13 TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trirs and ConUineis Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 

14. Multi-levd Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Uaded and Unloaded (Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Tennuials<;oal 

16-02 Marine Terminals-Oe 

16-03 Manne lenninals-Otiier 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Can on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTALdines 130-132) 

Freight train 

(h) 

XXXXXX 

29.266.608 
XXXXXX 

31,695.682 
7.610.865 , 

200,361.926 
2.526 

989,747 
269,927,354 
XXXXXX 

208,023 
772 

208,795 
XXXXXX 

132,971,798 

132,971,798 
615,815 

615,815 
133,587,613. 
XXXXXX 

1,999,885 
. 326,945 

1,264,160 
-XXXXXX 

143,344' ' 

XXXXXX 

594,331 
1.039,302 
3,627,379 
2,359,693 

869,690 
15,332 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

32,680 
276 

1,042 
\ 33,998 

Passenger train 

(c) 

-XXXXXX 

.XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

•• -XXXXXX 

'-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

•-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

-XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxyy^Di 
-xxx-xxx 

. XXXXXX 

' . X X X X X X 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

m 
'1122 

"I23 
124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

13! 

13.̂  

r 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oalh or the oiliccr having control of the accounting or the respondent, lliis report shall also he 
verified by the oath of the president or other chief ofllccr of the respondent unless the respondent states that such officer has no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 
(To he made by the olllcer having control ol'lhc accounting ofthe respondent) 

State of _ California. 

County of _ San Francisco 

B. C. Kane 
(insert here name ofthe afliant) 

makes oath and says that he is . Controller 
(insert here the oHicial title ofthe alllant) 

Southc:m Pacific Traasporlation Company Combined With 

of St...Loui.s Southwestern Railway Company & The Denver and Rio Grande Western Raibroad Company 
(insert here tnc exact legal titie or name ofthe respondent) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the hooks of accounts of the respondent and lo control the manner in which such hooks arc 
kept: that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the period covered by this report: that he knows that the 
entries contained in this report relating to accounting matteni have hccn prepared in accordance with the provisions of the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all 
other statements of fact contained in this report arc true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken 
irom the books and records, of the business and alfairs of the above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

January 1. 1994. to and including December 31. 1994 

Subscnbcd and swom to before mc, a Notaiv Public 

county above named this 

My commision expires 

Use an 
I,.S. 

impression seal 

INotaiĴ _ 1 

(.signature of afliant) 

in and for the State and 

day of ,19 95 

mm^ LENONARUSCONI " f/O O . 
COMM. #1001077 ^ > H & * L A V A , M J J ^ ^ J C J I ^ U . 

NOTARY PUBLIC-CALIFORNIA Q Q ^ ^ ^ ^ f ^ ^ ^ K ^ ^ - . .C<*;^ t^ ;*J=J<^ 
— . Tit TTTwrnt I ?AN FRANCISCO COUNTY I * (signature ol officer authorized to administer oaths) 
~ ' \ ^ ^ ^ ' MyComm.Explre8AuB.aO,1fl97 -

kOATII 
(by the president or other chief officer ofthe respondent) 

State of 

County or_ 

.CaliFuiuLa. 
San I'lanumeo 

J. R. Davis 
(insert here name ofthe affiant) 

makes oath and says that he is . Chairman and Chief Executive Oflicer 
(insert hcrc the official title ofthe affiant) 

of 

Southern Pacific Transportation Company Combined With 

St Louis Southwestern Railway Company & The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and 
that the said report is a correct and complete .statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of 
its property during the period of tiine from and including 

January 1. 1994. to and including 

Suhscrined and sworn lo before me. a 

-counly above nariicd,-lhis ; 

My commision expires _ 

U J e s n -
LS 

impression seal 

- ^ 
. . Notaiy_.Public 

day of ^ V L a A , e.-/L/ ,19 95 

in and for the State and 

My Commi.̂ r'o'" Exoirss 
NOVEPBERSiTf^ir" 

/''U'^ty^rLAy' 
(signature of officer authoi 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CX>RRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Nanw Title 

Date of letter 

or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Ansiwer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File 

number of 
letter or 
telegram 

CORRECnONS 

Date 
conedion 

Month Day Year 

- • • 

Page 

Authority 

Letter or 
telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telepam 

Nanw Tide 

Commuiion 

file number 

Cleric 
nuking 

oonedion 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

.1 
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INDEX 

VfgnKn 

Aocutimlated depreciation 
Road and equipment leaied 

Prom othen 38 
luiprovcnwnli to 38 
To others 41 

Owned and used 33 
Accniab-Raihway tax 63 
Analysis of taxes 63 
Application of iiuids-Source 21 
Bahnoe sheet 3-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomotive and floating equipment-Classification 78-83 
Changes in financial position 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and short-tenn honowing 

arrangements 67 
Consumption of fiwl by motive-power units 91 
Contingen asMts and liabilhies 8 
Cmitics (see Ties) 
Debt holiUn^ 69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
Prom othen 34 
Improvemenis to 32-33 
To othen 40 
Owned and used 34 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 68 
Equipment-classified 78-83 

Company service 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freight-train can 80-81 
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 
PassengeMrain can 78-79 

Inventoiy 78-83 
Oimed-Not in service of respondent 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From othen 34 
Improvements to 37 

Reserve 38 
To odwn 40 

Reseive 41 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve 33 
Expenses-railway operating 43-33 
Extraordinary items 17 
Federal income taxes 63 
Financial poshionOianges in 21 -22 
Floating equipment 82-83 
Fieight can loaded 94 
Freight-train can 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
Funded ddit (see Debt holdings) 
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